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MR, STAMETS: We wvill Hroceed to Case Mumber
1671.

MR, HATCIl: This 13 the apnlication of V. P, Vasicek
and J. M, Fullinwider, doiny business as V-F Petroleum
for compulsory pooling in Lea County, New Mexico.

MR, STAMBETS: ppearances?

MR. XELLAHIN: Jason Kellahin avpearing for the
apvlicant. |

MR, KELLY: I would also like to enter my
appearance, Booker Kéllylappearing for Mr, and Mrs. Scott.
We have filed a motion for a continuance up to thirty
days and would like to have the qguestion resolved.

MR, RELLAMIN: If the examiner please, if the
motion for continuance is based on the concept that Mr.
Scott was not approached in connection with his participation
in this matter until February 9, 1972, we have here today
three witnesses fo testify in this case, all three who
are associated in the dtilliﬁg of the proposed well, and
all three of whom have made strenucus efforts over long
?efiods of time, several years, in fact, to reach some
agreerment with Mr. and Mrs. Scott in regard to this acreage.
We cannot, unless we have ‘an opportunity to present our
case, bring this information before fhe Commissioner and
we are'preparéd to go forward on that basis. Now, there

is one additional fact to consider before it is gsaid that
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a thirty dav continuance will harm no 6;é. The fé§£ is
that V-F Petroleum and Associates have a lease on which
they hold operating rights to the south of th.is particular
unit which will expire on April 27, 1972 unless the well
involved in this action isvdfilled. Now, in addition to
that, Mr. Scott, through his broker in Midland, Texas, has
obtained options on the acreage to thé south which he will
pick up on its expiraiion. If he is successful in getting
this case continued, he gets the acreage to the south
wiiich is presently held by V-F Pétroleum. for those reasons,
we think that no continuance should bhe givep in this case.

MR, KELLY: In response to your unsvorn testimony

MR, KELLAHIN: It will be sworn to, Mr. Kelly.

MR. KELLY: I would like to submit to the
Commissioner an affidavit. We have taken the poéition~that
as soon as we were notified of this hearing that we needed
a continuance and we needed more time. We have approached
the Commission as Quickly as we could on this matter andi
we would like to bring out the following points. In the
first place, there are more reasons for a continuance than
was mentioned by Mr. 3e11ahin. We are dealing here with
an undivided one-third mineral interest inba forty—écre
tract and this is not a normal situation. There is a large

unleased mineral interest that Mr. Scott, who is the hushand

i
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1lof the actual owner of this proverty and I think everyone

2| realizes that he<is connected with the oil business and

3|is representing his wife in this matter. Mr., Scott has

4|a variety of commitments which I think are quite substantial

§{and which were set up several months ago hefore any of this

-4

6 |ever came out. Today he has a board meeting of the Tenneco

7 |0il Company, of which he is President, and also a board

-meier =

meeting with another corvoration which is finalizing
:;. 9 [ participation in developing large gas reserves in Russia.
= - ‘ S
: :; 10 | These things were set up months ago and there was abaoclutely
P Q>
, b

: 11 | no way that he could either attend this hearing or spend
# . ' . }
. 12 | the time necéssary to work out negotiations or inform me

IR

13 | of what his opposition would be today.
> 14 ‘ Now, the affidavit that has been zubmitted,
18 {and I tﬁink thisbhas éiready been submitted in the form of
16 [ my motion and also by letter to Mr. Portér, it showsg the

17 | only two specific offers that have been received oh this

18 | property. The first one came in therform gf‘a letter, which
o 19 | is attached to the affidavit, somewhere around the very
20 | end of January from an outfit called Snencer and Hutson,
211 I think that offer‘is basically one-sixteenth overriding

22 | royalty interests and by its terms expired on February 2,

23| 1972. This letter actually arrived in Mr. Scott's office

[y

24 | on January 31, so he didn't have much time to think ahout
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and not received until February 1l4th, I helieve a vhone

conversation might have occurred in hetvienn here from the
applicant in this case. 1Yow, at no time, until we weren
informed of it yesterday was there any idea that the applicant
was conneéted with Spencer and Hutson and the offers that

are attached to the affidavit are totally different. There
are three tynes of offers made and the only one comparable

to the first one actually doubled the particination offer

and this was not received until ¥ebruary 14 and the letter

states at the time the offer was made application for

forced vooling had already bheen filed with the Commission,

‘which I think is rather unique.

I would like to ask the examiner at this

time to state for the record when the application was filed

or feceived'by the Commission.

MR. STAMETS: The application was received in
the;Séhﬁa Fe office on FéhfuéryVZﬁd”bf Eﬂié yéAr;

MR. KEILLY: That is even more flagrént than T
supposéd. The application for forced poolinq‘was sent
obviously hefore that and it was a week or ten days bhefore
they submitted this second offer,

The lease in question, and that is the only
one the Commission should be concérned with, does not expire
until April 26th. The fact that the other leases expire

at the same time does not mean they cannot drill on the
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1| other leases. So, the question is their drilling time on

2| this lease and they have a commitment lease that does not
3|{end until about the 26th of April and a thirty-dav delay

4| is certainly not going to affect them. A thirty-day delay
5|will give us time to sit down and negotiate with these

6 | peorle out of the threat of a forced pooling application

7l and T think that probably something can be worked out. It ,
g | will also give Mr. Scott some time to spend a little time
¢ | on this thing. ' | - - ?
10 ’ I would like to point out to the Commission, |
11 | and I am referring in part to a very eminent authority, Mr.

12 ' Morris, in his natural resources article which you are

13 | probably all familiar with. Back in 1963 concerning compulsory
14 | pooling in New Mexico., Mr. Morris made some specific

15 | remarks that showed precedents that this Commission had -
16 | set out on ité own., These are certainly precedents that ‘ﬁ
17 this Commission had already made and‘they include ééfaftsrn

18 | made to secure consent. In this case, there may have been

19 a variety of dealings over the years involving this particular
20 | piece of land, but the point is that the offer we are looking

21 | at now was made a week to ten dayvs after the application

23 | seriously argued, as far as the offer we are discussing

24 | here, that any attempt to secure consent was made. In fact,

25 | the letter states that drilling will be started on March lst
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and for all I know they have gone ahead and arilled

without even botherin¢ to wait for consent. The other
criteria that this Commission uses is whether there is
active protest and Mr. Morris points out that the Commission
nas made a distinction between active protest and whether
the protesﬁant actually appeared and here both facts have
been met. Another point raised by Mr. Morris is that the
Commission is often dealing with people who ére unsophisticated
in the oil business and in sone situa;ioﬁs these people might
be better off under forced pooling situatiOns becauSe they
don't understand really what is happening to them. Now,
certainly, this afgument cannot be used against Mr. Scott

as he is sophisticated in the business and I think that

his protest should be given its due. ﬁe knows what is a

good deal for his wife and what isn't andlif he feels hHe

wants to negotiéte this further, certainly no one can éecond
guess that he does not know whétrhe is doihg;

N I would like to poi5t out to the Commission
that we are not at this poiﬁt ésking the Cdmmissioﬁ to deny
the application but we are asking the Commission to give
us time to sit down and negotiate directly with these_people.
‘This ownership or lJease séeﬁs to change hands ;bout avery
fifteen days, maybe these people are going to be involved
a little bit longer.

Let us:be clear about the three points T
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raised, whether there reallv has heen a clear uncontradicted
affort to sccure consent and if these nconle are still in
disagreement after thirtv days, then there is no wav we

can argue after’thirty davs that we did not have an
opportunity to éit down with these people because the burden
is going to be on the Scotts to come out and say that it

was their fault that they could not get together with them
and I assure you that that argument won't be made_thirty
days hence. I think it is incumbent upon this commission
with its precedents to give ﬁs time to sit dowmn with these
people. I am not prepared to oppose the application today,
my witnesses are not here and I have not had a chance to
discuss this with my client. So, I sincerely urge you to
give us time to sit down with these people and see if we
cannot work something ou£ and if we canndt, obviously the
Commission has the authority to force pool.

I do think vou should give my client the
courtesy tc be able to properly present his objections on
this matter and not deal witﬁ a lot of hearsay testimony
as to what soméone told someone when my cliént is not even
here to defend himself. .

’I would alsn like to point out that the
question of what the Commission's authority is in forced

pooling cases will be ambiguous as a matter of procedure

if the Commission goes ahead with this hearing over our
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Obhjections and oenters soma sort of order. We are not
looking to just delavy this matter to cause these veople
to loose their lease, this i3 not the situation because
they have two months, Ve could file an anplication for a
De Novo llearing and tie this up over and over, so I am
suggesting that instead of nushing us into this kind of
situation, even though I do not know if we would even dq
it, I am suggesting that vou give us time to work this
out. Give us time to sit down with these people and then
all of these objections I have raised cannot be raised by
me again.

Now, I do not know what scrt of tésfimony
is going fo be presentea today as far as the efforts that
these gentlemen and others have made in regard to working
out an agreement, but I do say that the only written offe;s
that have been submitted t§ Mr. Scott are those attached
té the affidavit. I would be at a complete disadvantage
without my client here and he wWould be at a complete
disadvantage té rebut any of ;he testimony that is going
to be offered. I stringently urge that the Commission not
take testimony at this time, but Vaéate this hearing until
we can all be present and then these arguments cannot be
raised by me again.

MR. HATCH: Aren‘t you second-guessing what might

be presented -in this case since we have not had an opportunity

-~
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to hear the'applicant iﬁ this case yet?

MR. KELLY: Of course I am second--guassing, but
the thing is that I myself could not dispute anvthing
these people sav because my client isn't here, and I infermed
the Commission as soon as I found out about it, that therxe
was no way he could be here.

e are dealing with a lease that does not
expire for two months and I say we do have time to allow
these gentlemen to get together and then if they cannotr

MR, HATCH: In the affida&it, your client does
not voint out anything as to what he would testifv to if
he were here.

MR. KELLY: The affidavit of my client points out
that the only actual dffers he received are the two that
are attached. One came from people that herbad no iégar
wére connected ﬁith the applicant for forced pooling;
certainly the letter incdicates there was no particular
connection.

MR, HATCH: There is nothing in the affidavit
that would bind him to ever be here, is there?

MR, KELLY: I think you can take my assurance

L=

and the Qﬁole point of my argument is that I cannot make
‘the argument again.

MR, HATCH: It would appear to me that we have
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MR, KNLLY: You have my assurance and as I said
my argunent can nevey be raised again.

MR, HATCIL:  hen you say he could not be here
today, it is his éhoice nolt to he here today, he chose
some other comnitment; didn't he?

MR, KOLLY: vTrué, but the prior commitments were
made a great deal prior to this hearing. It cannot be
disputed that the written letter, the letter from the
applicant here, was sent to him on Febfuary ch, a week
after’the forced pooling apvlication was filed. I think
as a maﬁter of courtesy, this Commission should give him
an opportunity to sit down with these people. The idea_bf
saying: “"Well, how do we know he is going to be present the
next time?" I have finished this argument on his behalf.

MR. HATCH: Vhat vou are gkin

PRt Y
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rmore time to negotiate.
MR, KETLY: Yes, more time to negotiate and also
if nedotiatioﬁs cannot be worked out, more time to oppose
the apvlication.
MR. HATCH: There is no indication in the affidavit
as to what his presentation would be, as to what type of
testimony he would develop.

MR. KELLY: ©No, there wasn't time to do this.

dhen I talked to him, I asked if there was any chance he
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could get out here and he said there was none., I told him
that he had to give me something, that I could give the
Commission some inclination, but as soon as thev were
notified of this hearing -- in fact, they were not even
notified by the Commission, they found out about the fact
that-they wvere ééinq to be force pooled from that letter.
After he found out, he wrote the Commission és I understand
it and séid he needed a continuance. After that he got ahold

of me and I filed my motion. He certainly did not wait, he

‘got ahold of the Commission as soon as he could and notified

them that he needed more time.

MR. HATCH: There is,né indication from the.
affidavit that there actually will be testimony prepared,
any testimony or any evidenée at the present time.

MR, KELLQ: It is my understanding, and there is
certainly no way this can be considereé evidence, but it is
my understanding from my conversations with him that he is
hoping they can sit down and work something out, and if they
cannot, he wiil be prepared to' oppose the épplication and
my point is that since thev have until April 26th, the
Commigsion will not jeopardize this lease by givinq'us some
additional time.

MR. KELLAHIN: I think it is pretty clear in this
situation that you have no way of knowing what our testimony

is going to he and we will defer to the Comnission's
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judgmeent as to the adecquacy of the offers made to Mr.

Scott. I think vou will find that the testimonv will show
that three of the working interest owners are here present
tocday and all three are involved in the drilling of this
well and all three of them have made good faith efforts to
make some kind of arrangemeﬁts with My. Scott without
success.

-He refers-to two written offers and admittedly
there arc two wriﬁten offers attached to the affidavit

S him. “IndGditior, "to that Tivperary

attempted, and r. Dean Stolz is oresent to testify as to

the.attempted negotiations of Tipperary. Spencér and Hutson,
Mr. Hutson is also present and he will testify as to his
attempts to negotiate with Mr, Scott; and Mr. Fullinwider
will}testify as to what he has done and to the fact that
the “‘letter of February 9th &as really nothing more than the
last final effort to make some kind of arrangements with
Mr., Scott and as HMr. XKelly has stated, we increased the offer
in the letter. HMr. Fullenwider will also testify to a
telephone conversation he had with Mr. Scott yesterday and
if there is any question about it being hearsay, we have a
tape recording of it, if you would care to hear it.

MR, KEILLY: That qertainly would not correct the
hearsay of it.

JIR. KELLAIIN: The situation is simply this, if we
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do not get the well Adrilled, we lose the acreage to the
south and Mr. Fullenwider's testimony sunworted by his
conversatibn with HMr. Scotl will shov that Mr. Scott had
the ovtion to »ick up that lease at the end of the thirty
days.

MR, XELLY: You mean at the end of April 26th§

MR, KELLAHIN: April 26th.

MR. KELLY: That again is my point, we are talking
ahout something two months down the line and tﬁere is nothing
to prohibit the drilling of that acreage to the south right
now.

(Whereupon an of f-the-record discussion was held.)

(Hearing resumes.)

MR. STAMETS:' Mr. Kelly, we will overrule your
objection at thi; point, but allow you to enter it-aQain
after the testimony has heen received.

MR. KELLY: Well, that will be a little too late
Mr. Examiner. The point is that I cannot protect my client's
interests without him being here and without bheing ahle to
discuss and find out what the truth of these statements are.

MR. HATCH: I might interrupt here, I believe if
the Examiner so wishes, he can continue the case for further
testimony if that is his desire after you make aﬁother
motion. I don't know whether he will or not, but it is his

prerogative.




pAcE 16
1 MR, KELILY: I would urge the examiner that in
- 2| any situation involving forced »nooling, the Commission has
_ 3| hent over backwards to vrotect the rights of those heing
4| force yooled. Here we have done Qver}l'thing that we could
- S 5| to advise the Commission, the Commission mav disagree with
¢ 6 | us, but we want an opportunitv to negotiate with these
o )
Yo 7 | peovle. The fact that they are going to lose their lease
Semam
a> ,
i ‘o g |if they do not dril) bv April 26th is no argument that they
e .f o o
e 9 | have a hearing on March 1lst. If the Commission will not
: E 10 | agree to a thirty-day continuance, I will ask for at least
- 11 [ until the next hearing in mid-March.
3 . 12 MR. STAMETS: There has been some indication that
P, ; ?_ ° ' . .
- o~ -
g § 13 | negotiations have taken place over a period of time and I
» X
o 5 En 14 | personally would like to better understand these negotiations
o % w2
< Zo
2 43 15 |and I feel that the only way that can be handled is through
. y 4o .
; g o:j .
b §§ 16 | direct sworn testimony. As I said, I will re-entertain vyour
St
o ¢ Ju 4w |Mmotion after the testimony has been heard.
B >
vt u >0 .
£ ?5 18 MR. KELLAHIMN: I have three witnesses I would like
¢ 3 iz -
Y owa
R L z31 g9 |to have sworn.
_ g 43
I R (#hereupon Mr. Stolz, Mr. Hutson and Mr.
iy ':':' zg
[%) a1 . . .
£ 9° ,|Fullenwider were sworn as witnessas by Mr. Hatch.)
§q L X
g 9%
E L, DEAN H. STOLZ,
£ 932 -
! g j% o3 | appeared as a witness and having already been-duly sworn,
Top 3 2z
4 3
< =
R 24 testified as followvs:
e © -
o N G
B 25
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RY MR, KELLAHNIN

0 HWould you state vour name, please?

A Dean H. Stolz.

0 By whom are vou employed?

A I am President of the Tipperary Land Exploraticn “

DIRBCT BXAMINATION

et o

Company.

0 Mr. Stolz, are you familiar with the application
which has been submitted in the name of V. F. Vasicek
and J. M. Fullinwidef, doing business as V-F Petroleum?

A Yes, I am.

9] Do vou have. an intefest in the acreage?

A Yes, our comnany does in terms of having a contract
where the actual acreage was farméd out to V-F
Petroleum.

0 Are you to particépate in the drilling?{

A Yes, We reserve an intereét in the property.

Q Do you know Mr., Wilton Scott?

A I do.

0 Havé you had any negotiations with him in connection
with this acreage?

A Yes, our négétiations and relationship.dates back
to April of 1970.

O Would you outline just what occurred in connection

with the negotiations?
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In putting together the drilling of Section 1,

Township 15 south, range 3¢ east, Lea County, New
Mexico, in early 1970 the one remaining outstanding
interest was wi;ﬁbn Scott's wife who haud a one-third
interest in Section‘l,‘there being two other sisters
of Mrs. Scott, who had leased ¢t parties, from whom
the acreage was acquired in April of 1970. We met
with Mr. Scott in the Tenneco offices in Houston to
talk about the possibility of working out something
with him with respéct to acguiring a lease 6n Mrs.,
Scott's interest or having him j~’ning in the drilling
of the well. At this tfme, he indicated fo us that it
had.aiways been his express desire in these matters to
see these leases expire, particularly the énes relating
to his sister-in-law's interests, so that he and
another party, who he named as iMMr. Frank Ladd of
Cactus Petroleumn, could drill this for their own
account at some later date which obviously had to be
passed mid=1972, which is now approaching. In anyu‘:-
event, after some prolonged discussions, he did agree
to give us a cne-ycar lease on the 80-acre tract being
in the east half of the northwest quarter of Section 1,
Township 15 south, range 36 east, reservingldné;éuérter
royalties. We then proceeded to drill a well}to 12,700

feet at a cost of approximately $250,000 and this well
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indication as to who

had a slight show in it and it was ultiwmately
abandoneq‘on.October’Zan of 1970 with the idea that
perhaps we would re-enter the well at a later date.
But our first cnoice was to see if we could develop
a dfill site to the south of this in the south half of
Section 1, at least either drill it ourselves or
encourage sowmebody else to arill it. Accordingly,
on October 30th, 1970, Dick Shawls net with Mr. Scott
in Houston and proposed several different alternatives
to Mr. Scott.

MR. KELLY: vWhat date?

THE WITNESS: October 30th, 1970.
(Continuiné) None of these alternatives were accepted
at this time and subsequent to thét,.on December 2nd,
we,mailed»é letter to &r. Scoti with three aiternatives
in it.

Mﬁ.”KELLY: Excuse ﬁé, I-WOuidrlike to have some

we'" are. You have referred to "we"

several times and I would like to know who "we" are,

THE WITNESS: This is all Tipperary Land and

Exploration ana the "we" I am speaking about is Tipperary.

A

(Continuing) On December 2nd, we directed a letter

" to Mr. Scott and offered in it three alterqatives as

to participation: Reserving the royalty rights on

his own part, or in fact, sharing whatever we might
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derive, or farming out to a third party. On January
6th, 1971, Ron liolcomb, cur land manager, met with “r.
Scott once aygain in Houston at the Tenneco offices
and at this time V-F Petroleur was showing an interest
in acquiring a iarm-out from us to drill a well there;
also Penn 0il and United had expressed interest in
drilling a well there.

After 4 long visit, once again, as was always the
case with Mr. Scott, no definitive answer was given
by Mr. Scott, so on January 28th, I sent a wife to
Mr. Scott trying to elicit some kind of commitment

from him and giving him several alternatives and

suggesting that he reply immediately if one of these:

was acceptable to him. We had no reply and many calls

. =3 - : - 3 | T
clloweg from ocur-office to him,

r
o

Subsequently, and the last thing that Tipperary
did in an effort to reach Mr. Scott was on February
19th which was some four months after we drilled the
first well and‘made our first approach to Mr. Scott,
we made another foort to get something done for we

felt we had met our interests and we asked would he

please give us a commitment. We received no comnitment

from Mr. Scott. We told Penn Oil that our efforts
were fruitless in trying to work something out with

Mr. Scott and they said that they knew the man very
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1 well and would like to contact him directly which
2 they did.
o
i 3 MR, KELLY: I am going to have to object to
4| this as being hearsay, talking aboﬁt his coﬁVersations
,E;Q 5§ { with HMr. Scott are bad enough, now he is going to discuss
Eﬁ_ 6. conversations between Penn Oil and Mr.. Scott. I think
Ef 7 | even under the liberai rules of the 0il Commission, this
22
E; 8 | would be considered rank hearsay.
é;- 9! . MR. HATCH: I don't think it is necessary to
pent 10“ testify about Penn Oil's part in this.
'gg 11{¢Q (By Mr. Kellahin) Just give us your part.
§ 2 12 | A We were nearing the end of the primary term of the
% g 13 one year lease agreement with Mr. Scott in May én
§ gg 14 the east half of the northwest quartér wherein we-
S - ‘ ' ’ :
g ;g 15 drilled the well to 12,700 feet and we had not been
% _
§ §§ 16 ‘dble to develop anything-out of him at this point
g %% 17 énd were about. ready to lose the lease. So, in an
g §§ i3 effort to keep some kind of tie on Mr. Scott and hopefully
E gg 19 to develop some type of situation where he would have
viIn )
§ gi 20 to give us a commitment we entered the Number 1, the ]
T 2 _ . -
»g §§ 21 | well I indicated earlier, we re-entered the well at
a o N
§ Ei 22 a cost of about 30 or $40,000 and wmade a completion
g g% 23 , attempt which ?ractically depleted ouf resources and
§ §§ 24 which was subsequently plugged on Septembe; 5th aftex
25 several months of testing.
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The only reason we electea to move at the time

was because we were about to lose this continuous

hole and Mr. Scott knew this ana of course his purpose,
as we could see, was to see all our leascs expire in
thé area.
MR. KELLY: I ask that testimony be stricken.
MR. HATCH: I think it should be stricken. Just
testify about what happened.

MR. STAMETS: Objection sustained.

A (Coritinuing) buring this entire period from September

5th, when we finally plugyged the Allan Well until
early in January of. 1972, we talked to variéus people
and we_aIWays.had this one insolvable probleﬁ which
related to Wilton Scott and our not being able to
extract any kind of commitment out of him. It was
during this time that V-F Petroleum initially contacted
us and they were willing to take a. farm-out from us
to drill a well in Section 1, knowing full well the
problems associéted with Mr, Scott. It was their
idea that they would take him to a forced pooling
session, which we are in today.
This was Tipperary's relationship to one Wilton
- Scott, Presiden£; I guess, of Tenneco.
MR. KELLAHIN: Those are all the questions I have

of this witness.
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THE WITNESS: Oil Company.

‘MR. STAMETS: Any questions for the witness?

MR, KELLY: I am in a difficult position here
and without waiving my right to request that this hearing
be continued so I can cross-examine the witness with éome
idea of whether he is telling the truth or not, I would
at this time renewimy request that he be recalled when the
hearing 1is, hopefully, rescheduled so that he can be subject
to cross-examination.

I know wha£ the situation is, but I would
like to ask some guestions and do it without waiving my
position.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin, if this hearing is
continued, would the witness be‘available?

MR. KELLAHIN: If the hearing is continued, I
doubt if the well will be drilled.

MR. STAMETS: It is Mr. KéllY's‘position that he
would be injuring his clienﬁrif he asked questiohs at this
point.

MR. KELLAHIN: Not if the case is continued.

MR. KELLY: May we get testimony on the record
that the well will not be drilled if there is any
continuance?

MR. KELLAHIN: We are not going to testify to

any such thing and I object to those comments.
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If we are required to bring our witness
back -~ I don't know what his schedule might be, he might
be having a board meeting himself. Mr. Scott has haa
ample notice, all the notice that is required by law. le
could have been here.

#R. KELLY: I would suggest that the Commission
not pay too much attention to the gratuitous remarks about
how this delay would result {p them not drilling the well
if they are not willing to take that position as a matter "
of testimony.

MR. HATCH: I think the Commission will not take
that as testimony.

MR. KELLAHIN: It was not intended as.testimony.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kelly, you will proceed with

your guestioning and as I said before, I will give you full
X : g »

consideration at the end of the case as to a possible

continuance.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLY

) Can yoﬁ identify what acreage is involved in this
lease?
A Can I have that?

MR. KELLAHIN: Maybe we better have this marked.
(Marked Applicant's Exhibit 1 for identification.)

o} (By Mr. Kelly) Could you identify the acreage involved
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1 for us?
2| A Yes, a 40-acre tract surrounding this drill site to
' 3 the southecast of the southwestern guarter of Section 1.
4| Q Now, the acreage that you were talking about as far
[N .
5 as the first well you drilled is where?
-
§§4 6]A It was in the east half of the northwest quarter.
Lo P2
:: 7] Q Is the whole Section under one lease?
a>
‘a» . 8{A No.
= o |
g;~ 910 Does Mrs. Scott have a one-third interest in the well
= ' . . : . .
< 10 you were talking about drilling?
a> :
T 11 A I believe it was seven-twenty-fourths interest under
§ s 12 that particular Tract.
x -~
¥ 5 ' B
§ 9 1310 So, the negotiations you were talking about for the
y x |
e W 4 .
8 . 14 well that you drilled were not involved in this lease |
5 @z ,
2T zZs _ ‘
- 83 18 at all, the one we are concerned with today?
§ 3x ‘
= w . f
3 §§ 16| A The negotiations that I recited here all took place
[ O
y: 2z 4
§ Eg 17 subsequent to the drilling of this well. We had one ?
- *0 -
~;¢ e . . .
z §§ 18 preliminary meeting:that I recited in April of 1970, ]
X wD .
N s , « |
5 g% 19 but every other letter and effort to work this out |
w It 1
® gn
§ é; 20 tock place subsequent to the drilling of this well. ﬂ
= -3 ‘ ' '1
3 §f 21 | Q But, as I understand it, you were able to work cut
(=S !
& oZ
o X E . . . . -
E 5 2 arrangements with the Scotts on the drilling of the ,
O « . ]
£ 0z < g
g a2 23 Allan Number 12
B %23 :
4 3 -
« = . . . o .
g ;% 24| A On the Humber 1 drill site, that's right.
w L )
2 | © Then the conversaticns with him concerning the acreage
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A

we are concerned with now took place at what ?oint

in time?

The first visit took place in Houston on Oétober/30th,
1970.

And at that time you made a written offer to him?

We made verbal offers on that date, followed up by

a letter of pecember 2nd, a copy of which you might
want to introduce.

Do you have that letter?

Heré it is.

MR. KELLAHIN: We will mark that Applicant's

Exhibit Number 2, a letter of December 2nd.

Q

(By Mr. Kelly) .What has been marked Applicant's
Exhibit Number 2 in this caée is a letter ;igned by
a land manager, Ron‘uolcomb; who is he a land manager
for?

Tipperary Land and Exploration Coxporation,

Do you have a written response to that letter?

We have no written response to that letter.

Was a counter offer made by HMr. Scott?

No.

You said he just absolutely refused to Consider,the
matter?

He always was giving it thought and consideration.

And no counter offer was made?

~
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No .

Was there any other written offer ever made to nim
other than the‘lettgrs that were attached to the
affidavit of Mr. Scott, which I show you for youf
review?

I have a wire to him over my signature, dated January
28th, 1971.

MR. KELLAHIN: Can we have that marked as

Applicant's Exhibit Number 3?2

(Marked Applicant's Exhibit Number 3 for

identification.)

A

(Continuing) I havé a copy of a letter signed by Mr.-
lHolcomb, once again the land manager, dated February
19th, 1971.

I assume that #fter the letter of February 19th, 1571
~-- what was your testimony; what response did you

receive at that point?

" In the absence of any response subsequent inquiries

- we had, which I mentioned from Penn 0Oil, United and

v=F Petroleum --

I mean from Mr., Scott?

Once again} he gave us no definite commitment.

And so Tipperéry abandoned its attempt to do anyﬁhing

about the acreage?

No, not at all, we continued to pursue it, but in
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Q

L&

terms of contacting Scott, we referred the parties
of interest to the problems and let them establish
their own contacts, which they did.

When Tipperary actually entered into an agreement with
another party, I don't know which one it was, was
Spencer and Hutson in on this properﬁ}?

We were verbally committed to them in mid-January.
January of 19722

Right, i972.

And so at tﬁat point, you had né further dealings
with Mr. Scott as far as trying to make any offer to
him?

Not directly, not directly as Tipperary.

in fact, Tipperary had not made an offef to him in
some time; is that correct?

Our last offer was February 19th.

VFebruéry i9£h, 1971?

1971, that's right -~ excuse me,’ let me qualify that
a'little bit, we did héve, that was in writing, we did
have numeroﬁs phone conversations during the period
subsequent-tb that and I have a note here that shows

in October of 1971 our Leonard Garvey, President in

'éhafée of North American Exploration, called Scott

personally and once again recited the terms of our

proposal.
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Which proposal?

Well, basically the February 19th proposal. e also
gave him multiple choices, in fact, we élso‘proposed
to him alternatives which we hadn't thought of. We
asked him to please give us a reply, but a reply was
never forthcoming.

Is it your testimony that the February 19th, 1971,
offer was made orelly at a later date?

Yes, several times.

And I pelieve your testimony’is that.the las£ time was
in the fall of 1971?

That would be fight.

And that was the last time that Tipperary actually made
an ofifer?

To my recollection, I would not swear to it because

I did not personally conduct this -at that time because
I was getting quite tired of trying to approach this
maﬂ,

Yoh ééund like you are a little bit bitter on the
subject?

I am a little bit bitter.

You don'i get along with Mr. Scott, I take it?

Not really, the only meeting I ever had face to face

with Mr. Scott was vexry cordial and social, I spent a

very nice evening with him.
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A

A

2N

I believe that you testified that 3pencer and liutson
got involved late in January of 1972 and you told them
to force pool him; is that correct?

I think they indicated that this_&as one possibility.

Wasn't it your testimony that you told them that they

would have to do this?

No, I think they had written him a lettér affording

him some opportunity, and also there were these letters.
In January of 1972, these letters were not written?
This was prior to the fbrced pooling, I believe, They
made an effort to do something directly with him before

makihévthé decision to reéuéstvforced pooling.

Do you know wien the lease on the proposed location

expires?

I believe Aprilv26th was the date recited, that's
with the two sister-in-laws.

And that lease provides that you commence operations
at Fhat time:; is that right?

That's right.

In addition, does Tippeféry have any interests in the
Sectioﬁ inmediately south’of Section 12?

Yes, we have an interest in much of the surrounding

acreage in here, they are all short-term leases.

And those expire at the end of April also?

That's rught.
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Q Is there any problem as far as having actual
ownership in Section 12?
A I can't recall whether we have a full interest in

Section 12 at the present time, I will have to check’

the recorxds.

Q ‘Are you planning on drilling in Section 122

A We are not planning on drilling, we are farming-out.
Q ‘.What interests have you retained?

A We have a small overriding interest.

Q But basically you are out of the picture?

A In terms of operating or drilling the well, but we do
have royalty reservations there. |

Q . As far as you know, there is no problem in drxilling

>Section 12?2 | o

A Not that I can think of off-hand.

’MR.'KELLY: Subject to the right to find ouﬁ my
client's side of the story, I have no further guestions.

I can only restate that the on;y information I have
received is that Mr. Scott had only two firm offers and
tﬁose two were submitted in this letter.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Stolz, I have one additional
questioy, what was the<description of the acreage that you
attempted to seﬁ'up in the soﬁth to_drili the second”Qéil
after the first well was found to be dry?

THE WITNESS: The south half of Section 1.
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MR. STAMEYS: Did you subsequently get =verybody’'s

interest in the south half except Mr, Scott's?
THE WITNESS: Well, we did have the other two

interests which happened to be his sister-in-laws, so we

had two-thirds interests at the time we made our approach
to him. We had earned them by virtue of drilling the first
well.

MR. STAMETS: Any other guestions?

(No response.)

(Witness excused.)

OSLEE\C. HUTSON,
was called as a witness and having been already dnuly sworn,
testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN
Q Will you state your name? }
A Osler C. Hutson.
Q What business are you engaged in?
A I am a petroleum geologist.
Q Where are you located?
A Midland, Texas.
Q In connection with ybur work, did you have anything
to do with the acreage involved in this Hearing?

A Yes, in seafching for prospects, my business came
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across this area.

Q Who did you contact in connection with it?

A On September 7th, 1971, I called Arlin Akin, an
engineer who at that time was Vice President of
Tipperary and asked him about the possibility of
farming-out the area.

Q What was his reaction to that?

MR. KELLY: Again I pbave to object to the hearsay
in hié testimony.

Q (By Mr, Kellahin) #hat reaction did you get to your
request?

MR. STAMETS: Just a second.
MR. HATCH: Are you protesting to him raising
the question as to who he negotiated with? I think this is

all going to the guestion of the interests of the.parties

“in this property.

MR. KELLY: I am going to ask the Examinerlthat
subject to final decisicn on my motion, testimohy concerning
direct negotiations with Mr. and Mrs. Scott would not be
reay, but qertaiﬁly when we are.talking about what other
people say who are not parties to this Hearing --

MR. KELLAHIN: I have to také one step at a time
to get the man into a position where Mr. Scott becomes
involved --- I will rephrase the question.

Q (By Mr. Kellahin) Did you get a format on the acreage
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or an agreement to format?

A Yes, Mr. Arlin Akin told me they would farm-out if
wé could work out a deal with them, but that he had
a considerable problem with Hr. Scott.

Q bid he tell you that he did not have his acreage?

on that?
A Right.
Q . bid you make an effort to obtain some agreement with

Mir., Scott?

A I gsﬁea'Mr. E&gar, who had already been negotiating

with Mr. Scott, would he call him for me and try to

go over and see him., In October, I believe, he talked-

to Mr, Scott and he sai@ ~- Mr. Edgar célled me back
and told me that he would let us know, but that it
was kind of a run-around.

MR. KELLY: I will object to this testimony again
and ask it be stricken again. We are dealing with
negotiations with Mr. Scott and not with Mr. Edgar and what
¥Mr. Edgar thought he might of been getting.

Q (By Mr. Kellahin) Were you present- when Mr. Edgar
called Mr. Scott?
A No,_I was not,

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin, if you will try to
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confine your qguestious to the conversations that the

witness had with lir. Scott.

2

©

(By Mr. Kellahin) Hr. Hutson, in dealing directly

with Mr. Scott, did you contact him yourself or attempt
to?

Yes.

When was that?

That was in Jaﬁuary of 1972, when I called on Mr. Scott.
Did you nake a propo§a1 to him for a farm-out or make’
some arrangemenﬁs to drill this well?

Yes, I did., I presented a deal to Mr. Scott and he
asked me who I was, I tola him I was an exploration
geologist and we had some éeople interested in,this
area and if we could work out a satisfactory arrangement
with him, we would like to get a well drilled.»

bid he know who the-people intéfested were?

I dié¢ not tell him, no.

But he did know you vere not doing t£his on your own
account?

Oh, yes, he knew that.

Who were the other people?

vV~F Petroleﬁm.

And you nad your offices witn them?

Yes'.-

Were you doing this on behalf of V-F Petroleum?

R T
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- Yes,

Did you>get any fééponse from Mr. Scott as a result
of your telephone conversation?

Yes, he told me to call J. iac Barnes, a broker in
Miuland, Tekas, anu present the deal to him and
that he would be back in touch with me.

Pbid you do so?

Yes, I called Mr. Mac Barnes and presented ﬁhe aeal
to him.

Did you ggt a response through Mr. Barnes from Mr.
Scott in regard to this?

Yes, Mr. Barnes told me that did I know there was

-something else in the area and I asked him what it

was and he never wguld tell me. 850, he said that he
would contact Mr. Scott and let me know.

I hand you what has béen marked V-F Petroleum Exhibit
Number 5, would you identify that Exhibit, please?
Yes, it is a letter I wrote to Mr. Scott.

vias tﬁat letter the first contact you had with,Mr.f
Scott?

No, I had the telephone conversation with him.

So, any statement referrea to that Mr. Scott's only
offer was made on January 28th and expired on February
2nd, would not be true; is that correct?

That's right.

B P R I T A T T T
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LY o) You had talked to him earliex? o

2|a Yes, I had talked to him earlier.
o
2 3o And you also talked with a man you understood to be

4 his agent, Mr. Barnes?
,;;} 5(a Yes. ]
%ﬁ. 610 And you indicated that Mr. Barnes communicated with 1
<ran N B
:: 7 you anua said that he could not work out a deal? J
as
'éé' 8|a Yes, Mr. Barnes called me back and informed me that
zt? 9 Mr. Scott did not wan£ to make any}kind of deal.
EE 10| Q ° Did he qualify that as any:deal with you oxr did he
a> - . :
— 11 not want to make any deal?

12 | A He just said he did not want to make any kind of

13 deal. o é

14| MR. KELLAHIN: fThat completes my-examination é

18 { of this witness.

16 | MR. STAMETS: Any questions of this witness? 7
17 ’ ~ MR. KELLY: With the same forewarning. i

. ]
18 , CROSS-EXAMINATION -

19 | BY MR. KELLY

21Q Mr. Hutson,\inzypur letter of January 28th, 1972, 'f
21 " which has been marked Exhibit 5, I take it that you »
22 did present thi offer and you did mean thét the offer

23 would éxpire bn I'ebruary 2n5; 19722

200 SIMMS BLDG.o PO, BOX 10028 PHONKE 243-66910 ALEUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLOG. EASTeALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

u|A Would you repeat that?
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Yes, sir.
And the only convexsation you had with Hr. Scott
was the conversation prior to this date; isn't that

right?

I had a conversation with his agent, Mr. Barnes.

Did you have any conversations ;ith Mr ., Scott?

No, I dia not, not after this.

Did you have any conversations prior to this?

Yes, prior to this letter in the first part of
January.

An& at that time, you orally made the same offer;
isn't that correct?

Yes.

And that was the only offer you made to him?

I believe that's right.

And at the end of January, you resubnitted the offer
in written form?

Yes.

AnG by its terms it expires on February 2nd, 1972;
is that right?

Right.

That was the extent of your negotiations?

Yes.

And you did not inform him that you were representing

V-F Petroleum?
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4

Dl

No, I did not at that time, no.

Do you have an interest in the well?

Yes, I .ao.

Wwhat is that?

Overriding royalty.

And did you describe your interest in the well to Nr.
Scott?

No. I diG not describe my interast to him,

Sc, as far as you know, lir. Scott believed that Spencer
and Hutsbn were the people ne was negotiating with?
That's right.

Dia you have anything to do with the representations
of the offer of February 9%th, that is in the letter?
The February 9th offer from V;% Petroleum?

Yes?

Only in the sense that I knew about it, we were working
together.

You were no longer negotiating with Mr; Scott?

No, not pgrsonally, no.

Your attempts have been fully recounted up to date?
Right.

I take it your letter of January 28£h, 1972, was your
initi;l offer, your beginning offer?

Well, I had talked to him preQiously and to his agént

and I asked his agent to get sore answer from him;




1 this letter was to try to do somnething.

2190 So it was your initial offer?
o '
won i 3t a It wasn't my initial offer.
e 4 MR. KELLAHIN: We have been over this and he has

(= L
- 5| testified that an offer was made verbally, the witness also

" gg_ 6| testified, not once, but three or four times, in response
Lo et ’
:: 7] to Mr. Kelly's yuestion, that there was a verbal offer
a
[ - — .
a> 8 | made and then there was a written offer made at the end
=
]
o g;- 9] of the negotiations.
L = L .
v = 10 | Q (By Mr. Kelly) But as I understand it, the telephone
gi — 11 offer was the same offer, you didn't discuss any other
P4 .
. 8., 122 offer with him, this was the only offer you discussed
‘ x 2
‘ 25 ' . .
b §° 13 with him; 1s that right?
z 3
ﬁ E 2s 141 A That's right.
S ,vi _2' : 5 . )
- ; §3 150 You didn't give him any other alternatives; did you?
f I |
. s §§ 16 | A I told him we were ready to work any kind of deal. i
= Ouw .
[ e 2 Z_ - 7 .
. g % 17 Q But, this was the only offer you made to him?
Thera L ¢ Q
- ol
E 33 4g(a Written offer. -
= 32 ,
o~ ; §§ 19 (@ ‘I believe you testified that you made the same oral
3 iIv
X ¢ 4 - T
£ 3" 20 offei to him?
. H] 3% : : : .
§ 2° 21 |A I did, but we were always ready to negotiate. ©
e - . : : -
5 62 3 . | |
- 8. )@ Did he tell you that he had already been made better
Z §§ : o
g a2 offers in the past?
& we 23
- il :
g 2% A No, he didn't.
s 30

Lo ' 25 Q Were you aware that he had already been made better
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1 " offers in the past?

2| A ¥o.

3/ 0 You hadn't discussed that with the Tipperary people?

4| A As-I recall Mr, Edgar said that our offer was probably
[ -as good or better than anything that he had been made.

6l O Good or better than any that had been made previously?

:; 7| A I think that's what we talked about, I can't remember
Fuse ” ’
‘as 8 exactly.
= )
== 9 MR. KELLY: That's all I have.
_FA‘ .
i § 10 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
» ad>
B . — ]

11 | BY MR, KELLAHIN:

12| Q In reply to a question by Mr. Kelly; you stated that

z 13 Spencer and Hutson were the people he was negotiating with}
= 14 he did understand, did he not, that you were agents
15 for undisclosed principals?

16 A Yes., |
17 MR. KELLY: I~am going to object. We have no
18 | idea what his state of mind was as to what he understood.

19 MR. STAMETS: I would like to ask a question to

T EASTeALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

N\

“20 clarify a point in my own mind. I understocd you to testify
21 that when you spoke to Mf. Scott on the telephone, you did
22 -represént yourself as representing another party?

23 THE WITNESS: Yes, I told him that we were geologists

SPECIALIZING INt DEPOSITIONS, HEARINGS, STATIIMENTS, ?XP!RT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, CONVENTIONS
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24 | and that we had a party that was interested in drilling this

o 25{~?e11.
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MR. STAMETS: However, in your letter of January
28th -~ 1s this the same as Exhibit 57

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes.

MR. STAMETS: Let me have kxhibit 5. In your
letter of January Zéth to Mr. Scott, it says that Mr. Mac
Barnes of Midlqnd; Texas, has informed us that you have
rejected our offer and so on and so on; in the second paragraph
in the third line, it says: "After we recover our drilling
and producing costs from the initial well;" isvthat an |
accurate guote?

THE WITNESS: "After we recover our drilling and
producing costs?"

"MR. STAMETS: Yes?

THE WITNESS: I guess that is accurate énough in
fhe sense éhat we knew who was going to drill the well |
and I told Mr. Scott in thé beginning-that we were not the
operators in the sense that as explbration geologists, we
put the degls’together and preéented them=to conmpanies.

MR. STAMETS: Is there any indication in the letter
that the deal was presented for another party?

THE WITNESS: I cannot see that, no, sir., All I
was doing was just writing a letter, "we" could be taken

either way, it seems to me.

10 (By Mr. Kellahin) Did Mr, Scott ever come back with

a counter offer?




¢ - 1] A No, he told me to call MMr. Barnes aiha to present ny

"*,—>VW’ . e B - . . - . ANEY ':
. ! - PAGE 4 3
2 offer to him and I never did hear from Mr. Scott

o , bl
) -
: 3 again except thrcugh ir. Barnes.
: 4|0 bDid he ever suygest that he might come back with a
i) R : ~
R 5 counter offer?
=
Sﬁ; 6| A I told Mr. Mac Barnes that we would entertain any offers
iy
:: 7 that he would care to make when I talked with Mr. biac
ad o ’
— 8 Barnes.
=
g;-, 9 MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions of
= 1 i i 2
= 0| this witnessz
a>
- 11 (No response.)

‘12 (Witness excused.)

13

14 Jf M. FULLINWIDER,
15 | appeared as a witness anc¢ having been already duly sworn,
16 | testified as follows:

17 DIRLCT EXAMINATION

18 | BY MR. KELLAHIN
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191 Q Would you state your name? ;

2 | A J.. M. Fullinwider, F-ﬁ—l—l—imn—Wfi-d—e-r. ‘

21 o Mr. Fullinwider,-are you a partner in V-F Petroleum? ;
. E

2| A Yes, I am co-cwner and general manager. :

231 Q In connection with your work with V-F Petroleum, did

24 you have anything to do with an attempt ﬁo put together

25 a drilling unit on the acreage involved in this case?
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Yes, approxinmately a year ago, we were interested in
drilling a well in here and we were advised that the
PTipperary Corporation at that time were willing to
farm out their acreage.

Before we yget into the discussions that occurred,
will you look at Exhibit 1 and just describe what yoh
are trying to force pool in this case?

The actual acreage that we are attehpting to force
podl is the forty-acre tract and would be located in
the southeast‘quarter of the'southwest guarter of
Section 1, Township 15 sou%h, range 36 .east in Lea
Cohnty, New Mexico.

To what formatioﬁ to you propose to drill?

We propose to go to the lower wall of the Camp formation
at approximately 11,000 feet.

What spacing is that pool?

There is no pool, it is wildcat, a rank wildcat.

_Under the. .Commission rules, do¢ you Kinow what the

spaciny would be?

It is forty acres state-wide.

That would be for o0il?

Yes.

Are you projecting this well for oil?

Yes.

What interests do you have under the well site?
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P

We have a farm-out from Tipperary and Tipperary
leases under the proposed location.

vhat is this situation with the rest of the acreage
that is colored in yellow?

We have a farm-out on all of the acreage that is
colored in vyellow.

Did you make any effort to get a voluntary agreement
out of [lr. Scott?

Yes, we have.

Would you describe what you did in that cdnnectipn?
We were, of course, aware because of our many months
or even a year's familiarity with tﬁis situation and
Mr. Scott's wife's interest in here. Since Mr. Scott
was managing her affairs, and particularly since ne
is an oil professional, being the President of ‘fenneco,

and we knew of Tipperary's negotiations with him and

how fruitless they had been -- as a matter of fact,
EWé;were interested in drilling the thing over a year

ago wnen Tipperary was contacting Mr. Scott to see

what could be done, I won't say in our behalf because
it was Tipperary's acreage, but had they succeede& in'
their attemnpts, a well Qould have been drilled a’year
ago.

e knew they didn't succeed and it was brought to

our attention by Spencer and Hutson who office with us.
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So, in October of 1$71, some months after we had
been interested, they brought this area to our
attention and we saiu we knew all about the problens,
that we probably knew more than they dia about it.

They wanted to proceed in trying to put something

together and we told them to please go ahead. At

the time, I was tied up in negotiations for a gas
contract and I wanted them to handle it énd, you know,
to keep in touch., I was very familiar with Spencer
and Hutson, I wmean Mr. Hutson's office door is from
you to me away from my office door ana we Rept up

day by day covnta’ct. |

In the nmeantime, the farm-out had been neé&tiated
with Tipperary and we knew we had to do something
about Mr. Scott before the expiration date on the
acreage ran out. At'that'time, Mr, Hutson contacted
Mr. Scott with no results and this was just one more
contact of him that had been made by Tipperary.

It was at this time we aecided we might have to
force pool him, in fact, we probably would, because
it wasn't a question of trying to spell anything out
to r. Scott, he ﬁhderstood the aeal very, very well.

‘So it was suggested that we institute forced
pooling proceedings in ‘time to get the well drilled

and in order to protect our acreage position in there
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because once the ‘acreage starts falliny apart, you're
aead.

At the tiwe the forced pooliny was filed against
Mr, Scott, we had looked at the acreayge situation and
we thought that maybe we could work out a deal with
Hr; Scott -- we didn't think so, but this aCreage
here in the north half of 12 was going to expire‘in
April and we thought that maybe we could extend the
leases from Tipperary under the farm-out with the
landowners and that wbuld give us a little more elbow
room to try to work out some understanding with Mr.
Scott.

So, the landowners in the north half of Section

12 were contacted and they told us that they sold over

a year ago on a lease option to Mr. J. Mac Barnes of

Midland, Texas.. Well, this really startled us because

we didn't know of this situation and it was obvious

that we were getting into hot water here from the

standpoint of these leases running outf

So, we immediately instructed you, Mr. Kellahin,
to file:forced pooliny proceedings against Mf. Sdott,
which you did get underway. Then I called Mr. Scott
and talked to him about this situation ~-- do‘§ou want
me to keep telling --

When did you talk to him by phone?
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I called aiw on February 8th, 1972.

Wnat was the result of your discussions on February
8th, 19722

Well, I introduced myself and i told him that we

were familiar with his negotiations with Tipperary
lecause of our interests a year ago; I told him that
on the phone and I also told nim that we were familiar
with his discussions with Mr.‘nutson because Mr. Hutson
had called on our behalf.

I told him that we would like to see if we could
resolve this together with him to get the well drilled.
We also discussed mutual friends on thé Board of
Tenneco, I was'trying to establish some rapport with
him and let him know we were sérious and wanted to
work’with him,

He was very pléasapt on the phbne and told me
that he had received an offer from’Spencer and Hutson
and saia that he didn’t know they were working for me.
I told him they were, and tﬁat it waén;t important
whether he knew i£ or not, that was a side remark,
and he mentioned one-sixteenth convertible to one-quarter
and he said that he waén‘t interested in one-sixteenth
convertiblé to one-quarter.

I asked him what he would be interested in and

Mr. Scott would not reply to that at all and so I told
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him that we haa several propositions to make to him
and that we didn't want to presume that they were

the right propositions for him because we knew he was
a professional and we knew he was watching after his
wife's interests, so we would not presume to say that
he would have to take one of these.

I was very careful to tell him this and if he had
any adjustments or approaches OX new provisions, that
we would be just delighted to consider them. He said
fine and asked what.our provisions were and I gave themn
to him. They were first of all that he lease to us
his wife's interests, he»énd his wife together lease
to us, and we would‘pay him $25 pér acre cash bonus
on the standard New Mexico form whiéh provides for -
excess royalties in the amount of 3;16 for a érimary
term of three years and 6ne dollar éer acre rent.

I told him that was the sort of reasonable offer
that we had made in the area a lot of times tand that
it wasn't high and it wasn't low, it was just a decent
offer, an oil man's offer.

He just said kind of: "Umm." I said that Mrs,
Scott could farm out the mineral interests to us
under the 40-acre drill site which I described to him
on the phone or such other single well proration unit

that might be approved, I didn't know what the Commission
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1 night anvrove, but 40 was all we were interested in.
2 I told him he would have the ortion of converting
3 the onm-acre override to a ono-=half worling intercst
4 and I suggested that V-F Petroleum wvould continue as
5 operator and at that time execute the standard form
: 6 operating agreement and I told him what the agreecment
b 7 was. It was an ODC with the usual attachments and I
| =
as .
‘as 8 sent him a copy of that.
= ‘ '
— 9 I said that on the halance of the acreage besides
as
E; 10 the initial well you will have an option, you and your
as ) s
- 11 wife, as to each well we drill-and as to whether you
x . 12 want to farm-out to us or join us.
| oS -
zx -
w ™~
o g3 If vou don't want to farm-out on the second well,
v v
» X
8 3 14 then join us and there will be no problem. I told
% wc : ,
< Z . .
i 9 18 him that I would give him that option and that on every
§ 3z ,
g §§ 16‘ . lczation he could take it or leave it each time: I
. E g N : .
¥ oJY g asked him to just Join us because he had a one-third
5 0 ‘
;i 2o . . .
£ ;g 18 interest in there and we wanted to drill and we had a
¥. .24 . - . , S
g:g 3 3 a
523 19 . two~thirds interest.
w I F N
v awn
5 su 20 I told him what the well would cost to dry hole,
W ©
X "5 .
2 §; 21 I told him the dry hole would cost approximately 120
= . X
s o0Z
§ Ef - or $130,000, whatever it says there --- $132,090 to
: 53 :
¢ a2 23 drill the hole and that the completion would be
§E 24
<4 3 .
§ °% 24 approximately $111,000 making a total for the completed
a O -
v N L Joas
25 well of $242,000.




’.
'
[

renprde

1

.
R FIE R U
‘ N

-Meler

dearnley

SPRCIALIXING iN: PEPOSITIONS, HIA-INGS. STATRHENTS, EXPERT TESTIMONY, DAILY COPY, COMVENTIONS

209 SIMMS BLOG . P,C. BOX 1092¢PHONE 243-86918 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG. EASTSALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87109

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

18

19

21

22

23

25

PAGE 5]

I told him that was just an estimate and maybe
wve could do it for less and that he would be free
to join us for his one-third interest. I told him
I would be pleased to send him‘an operating agreement
and then we could be off and running.,

Then I said that these were test proposals and
if they didan't suit him, what would hé-like to do,
and he gave me no encouragement whatsoever. I don't
know whether he wanted to do anything and I told him
that I appreciate that he might not want to do anything
becaqse I knew what he had going for him, that if our
leases expired, he would be in a better position
later,

I told him I would send him an dperating'agréemgnt'
and that I was going to send him a written offer Qf
what I told him on the phone and that I hoped I would
hear from him. After that he signed off and I never
heard from him again.

On the following day, did you write him a letter
covering what you just outlined?

Yes.

And is that shown in 2Applicant's Exhib%t Number 672
Yes, along with an operating agreement.

As far as the operating agreement you sent him that

has been narked Exhibit Number 9?
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-Meler -

. 9 necessary for a forced pooling hearing and while we

10 didn't want to go through that, and I was very specific

dearnley

-
‘ i1 that we didn't want to take the time away from business

- 12 ‘ up here in Santa Fe -~ thét's not exactly true, I love
13 Santa Fe,

- 14 "I told him we didn't want to spend the money and
15 time to come up here, that we would much’rather work
16 out a deal with him, but that we were prepared to go
17 through with it because we wanted to drill and we knew
1? ~ that the cards Qere stackéd in our favor -- what I.

19 meant --

36 MR. KELLY: i think your testimony speaks for

21 | itself.

22 [-A (Continuing) We thought we would prevail at a hearing

23 and I told him that we would rather he join us so we
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24 wouldn't have to do that.
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- 251 Q pid you call him then, subsequent to your letter; did

. | » PAG; 52
< R AP Yes. '
h 219 Did you get any answers from that letter?
iy
N ; 3'a No, sir.
: 4| 0 Subsequently, did you have a conversation -- before
o 2 ' 5 we go into that, at the time you were talking to him,
. ‘i’ 6 did you tell him about the forced pooling?
‘ - 1A Yes, I did. I told him that naturally we were aware
;'u . 8 of tbe expiration of the leases and I told him it was |
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<

you talk to him égain?
Yes, sir.

when was that?

I talked to him c¢cn February 29th, 1972, which I believe-
was yesterday.

I hand you what has been marked Applicant's Eghibit No.
7 and ask you to identify that Exhibit? o

This is a photostatic copy of the option purchase of

the oil and gas lease which was taken by J. lMac Barnes

of Midland, Texas, concerning some acreage to the

south of Section 12 which is recorded in Lea County.

Is the recording date shown on that‘Exhibit?

Yes, it is recorded in Book 97, Page 828.

Does that cover part of the acreage wnich you presently
hold under your farm-out agreement with Tipperary?
Yes. -

I hand you what has been marked Applicant's Exhibit

8, would you identify that Exhibit please?

That is another—option purchase of o0il and gas leases
from some of the landowners in the area by J. Mac
Barges’of Midland, Texas. It is recorded in Book 297,
Page 822 of the Records of Lea County.

Did you discuss those option agreements with Mr. Scott?

Yes, after I learned of their existence and we got

copies from the County Clerk. We discussed them with
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o 1 Mr. Barnes first, and Hr. Scott second.
219 What led you to discuss them with Mr. Scott, they
”
b 3 are in dr. Barnes' name?
Lé_ 4 MR. KELLY: I would like to object to this line
[T ] :

w 5| of questioning unless the option agreements have somethiny

.’
[l

;g; 8| to do with the acreage involved in the forced pooling
€L
:; 7| application.
a> _
a 8 MR. KELLAHIN: I think they certainly do and we B
| ==
]
=ralt 9| will develop this one step at a time.
= ' . . . .
p—t 10 MR. KELLY: I will object to this type of testimony
as
11 | unless there is some foundation laid. May I question the
é 2 12 | witness on these documents?
x -
¥ 5 :
§g 13 MR. STAMETS: Yes.
» X :
s % '
N 14 CROSS-EXAMINATION
g zs
y 89 15| BY MR. KELLY
§ 25 A
3 §; 16| Q The Exhibit you are referring to now, does that cover
[= I ) . B
¥ . ) ~ | ; f
£ <5 17 the acreage involved in this forced pooling hearing?
N *°O0 .
£ 3 .
i *3 181 A No, sir.
X %D B U . N
N X S . . ]
"3 19]1Q Does it cover Section 1272
§ &% ,
H §5 20| A Part of Section 12. _ ’ e
x -3 . B
w X4 . . .
§ 22 2|0 And at the present time, you have a right to drill
g oz ,
= :ﬁ 22 that acreage; isn't that correct? “
£ 03 , :
o a¢ .
z g: 23t A Which acreage?
7
b 32 2|0 Section 122
" o~ W N

vle have a right to, ves,

[
th
e
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o

A

You have a right to commence drilling operations

at any moment; isn't that correct?

If you are talking about legally, yes.

In no way is your legal Fight to drill Section 12
tied in with your problem in Section 1, is it?

I would imagine that that could be answered in the
affirmative.

well, vou are the man testifying, is that correct?
No, it is not correct.

It isn't?

We do not have a right to drill Section 12, we have
a right to drill Section 1 under our farm-out with
Tipperary.

That is the agreement between you and Tipperary?
Correct., |

This was a matter of negotiations?

It is a matter of legalrrights while I sit here and
And you are saying that your pérticular corpdration
does not have a legal right to drill iﬁ Section 12?
Correct.

You did not negotiate for that?

The farm-out does not give us the legal right to drill
in Section }2 at this time.

Whose idea was that?
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A Geologists, and eggineers, oil executives, investment
specialists.
Q So the point is that you want to prove your acreage
in Section 12 by force po§ling the acreage in Section
1l; isn't that correct?
A It is possible we might darill a dry hole too.
MR. KELLY: I suggest that Section 12 is totally
outside the scope of this hearing.
kMR. KELLAHIN: We feel tha£ it is material for
the reason that it shows the reasons why Mr. Scétt is
relﬁctant to negotiéte with anybody on this acreage, he
will acquire it. If we do not get the well drilled, he
will acquire this acreage and that is exactly the reason
he is trying to hold us up on it.
MR. HATCH: I think the guestion is whether there
is an agreement to_diill in Section 1 and whether there
is an agreement in Section 12, I gon't éee the relevancy.

7 )
MP\ - FAY V)

LLANIIN: "Are you SsuStainihg the Objection
or overruling it?
MR. STAMETS: The objection will be sustained.

Q (By Mr, Kellahin) Mr. Fullinwider, you said that you

had a right to drill in Section 1 at the present time?

A Yes, on Tipperary's leases.
Q Do you earn other acreage by drillirg a hole on Section
1?
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Yes, we earn the right on the other leases.

Let's assume for the noment that you are not permitted
to drill a well for thirty days, what will occur?

1 am not so certain that anythingy actually will occur
from the standpoint of something happeéening in spéce
and time, but we will no longer be interested in
drilling the well because there won't be time to
develop it and protect the acreage,

Is it your testimony that if this case is continued

for thirty days, you will ncot participate any further

in it?

That is correct. I was thinking earlier that when

Mr. Kelly said he could not come here £hirty days

hence with the same arguments, I thought that it woula

not be necessary for there would pbe no one here,

- You have testified as to your contacts with Mr. Scott

personally, and all of them were subseguent to the

filing of this application;-i

4]

That's correct.

But you did have Mr. Hutson contact him?

Correct,

And was he acting as your agent?

Correct.

Does Mr, Hutson have an interest in this?

e ZJdoes,
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Does Mr, Stolz's company, ‘lipperary, have an interest
in this?

They do.

You said at the time you contacted Mr. Scott, you
did send him an estimate of the well costs and they
were $242,000 for a completed well?

Yes, a punmping well,

Is that, inryour opinion, the reasonable cost of a
well in this area?

Yes, sir.

Have you had experience in drilling similar wells?
Yes, and from my experience énd the current prices
for both services and material;, I would say this
réflects the current costs.

And the form of the operating agreement which you

sent to Mr. Scott, that would be one that Mr. Scott

would be familiar with in his business; wdﬁldn't it?

~ I should think so. He told me on the phone that he

-was familiar with this; in fact, I usked him if he

was familiar with it and he said that he knew the
form.,

And you never got any response from any of your
proposals from Mr. Scott?

That is correct.

And to your knowledge, nobody else obtained any
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commitments or agrecments from him?

A e did attempt to briudge this gap with ilr. Scott, I
called Mr. J. llac Barnes, who represented ir. Scott
in several matters and who was brought to our attention
by Mr. Scott, and asked Mr. Barnes if he thought any
aéreement might be reached between ourselves and Mr.
Scott.

He said --

MR. KELLY: I am going to object to any testimony
concerning what Mr. Barnes said ahout Mr. Séott. it has
never been established that Mr. Barnes had any authority,
to speak for Mr. Scott as his agént. Thét is the problem
with everything at this hearing with only one side'being,
present.,

THE WITNESS: If yoﬁ would let me proceed, I will
tell you exactly what he said. ;

ﬁh. KELLY: The witness's testiﬁbny is heérsay
as to_whatvmr. Barnes séid. |

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examinef please, Mr. Hutson
testified that Mr. Scott fold him to contact »r. Barnes
as his agent in connection with the same bropésitidn and
at which time Mr. Hutson was acting as an agent for V-F
Petgoleum. |

MR. KELLY: That does not remove the hearsay

element of the testimony, it is testimony coming from
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people other than the principal, dr. Scott.

{iR. STAMETS: Would you repeat the question ﬁo
therwitness and have him repeat his answer so I cén get
it clear in my mind?

I nad not asked him a guestion.

¥R, KBLLAHIN:

Q (By Mr. Kellahin) Mr..Fullinwiaer, you were testifying
in regard to your further attempts to work out some
agreement with rir. Scott and you made some reference
to ir. Barnes, would you repeat it up to the point
where Mr. Kell} made his objection,'if you can recall
it?

A I célled Mr. Barnes and, you nmight say;_introduced
myself} we knew one another and I told him of our
interest in this, which he knew about, and I told him
that we unde:stood nhe had done sowe things for Mr.
Scott and he said that he had represented him and had
talked to lr. Hutson earlier.

I told him that I was qﬁiling him to see if
anything could be workedi“aut with Mr. Scott and that
he knew Mr. Scott better than I aid, to which hé

'feplied - -

MR. KELLY: . Here is my objection.

MR. STAMETS: Barnes said to you ghat he knew
Mr. Scott better than you knew him?

THE WITNESS: No, I said to Mr. Barnes that he
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had known Mr. Scott for some years, he knew hin
better than I did and that I contacted him and could
not get anyfhing out of him; did he know of anything
we could do, any common ground we might reach in
putting the deal together,
Since he knewﬁhim so well, maybe he could put
some oil on the troublea waters, to which he replied --
MR. HATCH: Can you establish whether or not Mr.

Barnes was speaking for Mr, Scott?

MR. KELLAHIN: Well, I think the énswer that Mr.

Barnes gave to iMr. Fullinwider will answer that questicn.

MR. HATCH: I thihk we should hear his answer

and then decide.

A | ’(Continuing) to which he replied: "I am in the middle
on this deal apd I have no interxest in it except
trying to do a favor, you know, for an old friend,

Mr. Séott. He is a ver:y big man and I guess you know
who he.is’with Tenneco.".

1 said that I did know who he was and he réplied:
"He makes up his own mind on these deals and I would
never presume to suggest anything he mignt or might
not do. But I will call him for you and see if there
is any opening, I will be glad to do that. I may
want to call you back and suggest you call him again,”

I told him that we would appreciate it and that
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we would like tc work something out with him.

Q Lid you ever hear anything further from Mr. Barnes?

A I dia. lie called ne back ana he said that he had
gotten #Mr. Scott and that he thought I could call
him ana talk to him. He dian't think there was
anything that could be done, but he said: "Why don't

you call him?"

Q Did you call him?
A I called him.
Q When was that?
A This was on the 29th of February.
Q This is the call about which you have already testified?
A No, I didn't testify to the last call -- I don't think
I did.

MR. KELLY: Just a minufe.

MR. HAYCH: The reason for the call was to negotiqte
with Mr. Barnes and not to negotiate with ir. Scott.

MR. KELLAHIN: We didn't pretend it waét

MR. HATCH: I think it could be accepted for
sbme other purpose, not for the purpose 6f any negotiations
with Mr. Scott.

MR. STAMETS: In this case, Mr. Kelly, your
objection will be overruled. ;
Q (By Mr. Kéllahin pDig you:make more than one call

on February 29th to Mr. Scott?
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Q

No. ”

But you have already testifiea, [ believe, on the
call on February 29th; in case you dia not, would_
you briefly outline what occurred then?

I don't believe I testified as to the call, but if

I did, I will do it again if you want me to.

Just briefly?

-I called him and told him: "Of course you know about
the forced pool hearing?"‘ e said that he did and I
said that it was too bad we couldn't work something
out, that it was not our intention to put anyone in
prbfessional and certainly he ought to be able to come
up with some reasonable method of participation.

I reminded him of the proposals that"we had made
to him in our letter énd he said, just prior to myb
reminding him of that, he said: “Well. I have never

,been‘offexedVanyﬁhing but one-sixteenth and one-dauarter.

I téld him that he got one-guarter royalties
the first go-round, and he said: "That's right." I
said that it wasn't one-sixteenth and he told me that
that was right, that it wasn't. I told him that I
had talked to him on February 8th and offered him Ehe
propositions tha£ I have previously mentioned and he

admitted that I had.
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1 Anda I told him that wasn't one-sixteentih and
2 he said:‘ "Wlell, that's right, it wasn't." 1 asked
) ( 3 him about our various oiffers on these propositions
: 4 and told him that he had never answered our letter..
EG 5 I told him that we knew he understood the oil business
45:;_ 6 and if he wanted to make some kind of deal, if he
.SE 7 thought he could come up with a proposition, even a
B :;: : 8 wild one, I told him to try something out orn us and ..
_ °'>; 9 we would see ahd he ”said: "Well, I think you probably
—"é  10 | just better go ahead with forced pooling on this thing."
. "g 11 ‘ And I said: "I think we should too. And that's
B :§: 2 12 what we intend to do tomorrow."
£ © .
f % ; 13 I told him that if he agreed to make a deal on
= § gg 14 the phone right then, that we could not do it because
5 52
_ ‘; ;é 18 we might cancel the heéring and then two weeks later
.;;; gg 16 he might change his mind in making the agreement and
' ) E i; 17 we néeded the forced pooling in order to prdﬁect our
- bt} ’ : .
B é gg 18 acreage. j
£ wD
- E g; 19 I discussed with him the options on the acreage
w Ik
§ 33 26 to the south and offered to pay him back the money
°u
§’§§ 21 that those options cost and to allow him to participate
% 0% ,
5 E‘j 23 in this. I said: "Why don't we get together and
. 9%
g gg 23 develop this in an orderly fashion. I know that
- - Z .
g ig 2 Tenneco doesnl't like rapid unchecked developments in
& S
_'.:-— 25 their projects ana I would like to see a checked
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orderly business-like developuent of this prospect.

We will pay you the money back and give you some
kind of carrying interest, but just let's yet
together."

He said: "Let's go ahead with the forced pooling
and see what happens.”

I said: "Thank you, Mr. Scott." And I hunyg up.

That was your contact with Mr. Scott?

In connection with your application, you have applied

. for the right to recover the cost of drilling; is that

correct?

Yes.

And you also seek a charge for the risk involQed in
the drilling of the well?

Yes, we do.

' What risks are involved in this particular location?

Well, it is strictly an opinion, Mr, Kellahin, but
it is’our professional opinion that taking into
consideration all of the geological and economi.c
factors about this particular prospect, that if we
drilled five prospects exactly like this, we -would
probably make one discovefy.

On that basis, what risk factor do you feel the

Comnmission shculd assign to a non-participating owner?
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Well, just from my standpoint; and I have been in
several like this in New iMexico and Texas and on the
leﬁ,Coast ana other areas, from a business standpoint
when we wake a deal to come back in after you recover
your mohey and in a prospect of this nature it is
usually two or three hundred persent before they come>
back in.

I think from a business standpoint that is what
it ought to be, but I understand from a legal standpoint
that the procedaure in the'State&of New dexico makes it
impossible tO0 get such a'repovery.

So, we might have to live with th

D
w
r

limit.

You are aware that the statutory 1limit is fifty

percent over?

Yes, you told me.

Do you recommend a fifty percent risk factox?

Yes, sir.

You also asked for a provision for the allocation of
actual operating costs ﬁo be recovered out of the
share of each owner's interests?

Yes, sir.

And the establishwment of charges for supervision of
the well?

Yes, sir.
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Q what charge for supervision would you propose?
A We have proposed $150 per month for all wells that

might be drilled under this?
0 And we are talking about one well here?

A To & depth of 11,000 feet.

MR. KELLAHIN: At this time I _would like to offer

in evidence Exhibits 1 througyh 10, inclusive.

MR. KELLY: Well, I think some of those exhibits

nave already been ruled out, the exhibits concerning Section

12; I will renew ny objection to those.

MR. KELLAHIN: The exhibits were not ruled out,

Mr. Kelly is referring to exhibits 7 and 8.

MR. KELLY: I object to exhibits 7 and 8 on the
grounds that they have nothing to do with this bhearing
and I believe the testimony was raled out, so they would
have to be ruled out.

?THE WITNESS: They are part of gy’;eqent'offér
to Mr, Scéﬁt;

MR. KELLY: I can make my objection without
testimony.

THE WITNESS: I thought you were through.

»R. HATCH: Exhibits 7 and 8 are those having

to do with Section 12.

MR. KELLAHIN: In connection with that, Mr.
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Fullinwidey has testified that they were included in his
last offer to Mr. Scott, he offered to reimburse him, to
pay him for those options.

MR. STAMETS: Exhibits 7 and Exhibit 8 will not

‘be adnitted. What were your other exhibits through 10?

MR. KBELLAHIN: Ten, yes.

MR. KELLY: As to Exhibits 1 through 5, againd,f,

subject. to the right to put our side of the testimony in,

I have no objection. I would object to Exhibit 10 on the
grounds that no proper foundation has been laid to show
any expertise in this area.

MR. KELLAHIN: We can offer that if you believe
it is necessary. Mr. Fullinwider has appeared before the

Commission many times and his qualifications have been

accepted.
However, if vou wish, I will go into them.,
MR. KELLY: You didn't ask him that.

Q (By Mr. Kellahin) »#r. Fullinwider, what experience
have you had in estimating well costs particularly
in the area involved in this litigation?

A Well, I rave been in the o0il business since 1951 and

I have prepared, I suspect, maybe two or three hundred

of these for both other companies and my own company.
We have drilled a number of wells in Lea County and

we have participated in a number of wells over a ten

o
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[ o
1 or cleven year period.
2 We are operating over 100 wells in taree different
. ‘ 3 states at the present time and our firm, me, toyether
4 with my partner, preparea this exhibit.
: 5(Q Did you get actual bias on drilling costs?
- £ 6!A Yes, sir, we have actual bids on drilling costs plus
:; 7 we checked numerous supply costs to come up with this
— a>
o 8 estimate, , .
= | |
— 2;‘ 9| Q Are these current charges?
= , .
:; 10| A Yes, sir, they are. !
- ad> :
— 11 ° MR. KELLAHIN: I offer this as Exhibit 10.
Z . 2. 12 MR. XELLY: XNo objection.
z 2
[ 3 o~
> © . -
“ 89 13 MR. STAMETS: Applicant's Exhibits 1 through 6
» X ’
£ e w
: 3'§g 14| and 9 and 10 will be admitted into evidence in this case.
LS ] s m; . .
~ < Z o
S 6% 18 MR. KELLAHIN: I have no further questions.
fust z o=
: o gXx
vl 2 ozy : PR v s
o E U2 6 MR. STAMETS: #r. Fullinwider, -- did you care
Y 149 49 | to question the witness, Mr. Kelly? i
- w ®0
o bl 1 4 '
£ 3v : . . -
Z $3 18 : MR. KELLY: I will follow the Examiner if you
o :;; SN D L U . .. . . .
% wa
£ 27 19| prefer.
g &b
£ 39 20 MR. STAMETS: Go ahead, you may cover some of
‘ z s _ , | ,
& 32 211 the ground I would like to hit on, . o
I .
s o02Z
g <3
2 5y
X gz
(<) o =
g ok
a0 7
= o+
g o
sS4

24
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CROSS ~LXAHINAPION

BY MR. KELLY

Q

Mr. Fullinwider, as I understand it, yocu contacted
Mr. Scott by phone call on February 8th where you
orally conveyed the offer contained in the letter of
February 9th; was that your first contact with r.
Scott? Answer yes or no for the time being.

I have to answer no if that is all you will allow me,
yes or no.

#What was your first contact with Mr. Scott in this
matter, Was it the phone call of February 8th, 1972?

MR. KELLAHIN: If the ¥Examiner please, he . has

already said no.

Q

<

(By Mr. Kelly) “hat was not vour first contact with
Mr. Scott?

In riy opinioh, it was not, sir.

Would you teil me what your first contact with Mr.,
Scott was then on this matter?

Maybe it would help to say that that was my first

personal conversation with Mr. Scott.

Well, I will have to ask you then what other conversations
are you contemplating cher than personal conversations;

I don't understand what you mean?

I will be glad to explain, sir. Over a year agé I

m

vas working with Tipperary to get a well drilled in
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here, wy company wanted to drill one, and Tipperary
was in touch with lr. Scott and I knew all about it
and what was saild.
4| Q I didn't ask you that, I am asking you about your
B : 5 first contact with tr. Scott being the phone conversation
.. é‘; 6 that you déscribedbon February 8th, 19727
P
;; 71 A I just said, sir, my personal talkiﬁg with him was
. as
°g§ 8 at that time, yes.
. gtr 910 And at that time you informed him that V-F Petroleum
! EE 10 nad an interest in this.pfbperty?>
T‘ 4:; 11| A Yes, sir.
s é a 210 And that was the first time he was aware of that; |
§ g 13 wasn'g'it?
E‘M § g; 14 A. it was. the first time I told hi.
Egm .2 ;g 15| Q And at that time, you also told him that you had
! § gg 16 already instituted forced pooling against him?
2 o
- 2 %g;lsﬁ,Q And at that £ime you conveyed to him the offer
i %z ' -
- § 2? 19 contained in the letter of Februaxry 9th, 19727
N 5 §g 20 { A Yes. ]
g §f 211 Q - wWere you then notified shortly thereafter by your i
& o0Z .
- % Ei 22 attorney that a motion for continuance had beén filegd?
. , 4
g gg 23 | A Yes, i‘don't remember exactly when, but thereafter. i
. N .
g §§ 24| Q . And the next contact you had with Mr. Scott was u
S && i
e 25 yésterday?

L
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11 A Yes.
21Q And at that time, you testified that you offered him
3 participation in Section 12 also?
4 MR. STAMETS: Wwhat was the (uestion, Mr. Kelly?
510 (By dMr. Kelly) You offered him participation in
A
_ = 6 Section 12 also?
- 7|l A Yes, that is what I said.
|
— as> .
‘as 8| Q Did you describe a carrot offer?
= '
1] .
_ 2= 9| A What kind of offer?
— 10! Q A carrot oifer?
S
- D ,
» B 1nlAa I don't know what a carrot offer is.
i § . 1219 I thought you used that word. I didn't understand
: z 2 ’
. N o :
e % ° 13 what a cairot offer was and I thought it was an
X N
Lo 8 Z: 14 expression you used?
P x 52
< 2o . .
v 248 151A I may have said that we tried to work out a way to
zZ D= )
Fe g 24 :
b ?:%% 16 pay him back his option money in Section 12 and tried
. I 32»
E 35 17 to work out some participation for him and the acreage
[ I .
s 2. ‘ _
~ z 35«18 : in Section 12; but a carrot offer, I am not sure what
: 2 32
- < w2 ,
£ 2% g9 you mean.
g x5
¢ .
é Y 90| Q I'm sorry, I thought that was a phrase you used,
- £ 2y | ‘
§ §§ 21 excuse me. Now, as I understand it, you are taking
5 9%
~— 800 2 the position that this will be a rank wildcat; is that
| |
2 0F a3 correct?
— 8 3
< 2
é ZE 24| 2 That's what I said.
& Ri
- 25 | Q What is the closest well that produces from your site?
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A

he closest well that 1 know of, sir, that has
penetrated and prdducéd comnercially is located
approximétely -- I would guess it would be about three
to four miles southwest of the location in question.

Now, the Allan well is approximately a half a mile
from the proposed location.
Now, if you were to drill in Section 12 -- strike
that. Isn't it true that it takes about three weeks
froﬁ the coﬁmencement of drilling operations to complete
and test a well at that depth? |
No. We have talked to several drilling contractors
about the area and we ﬁave been informed that it
would take from thirty to thirty-two days to get the -
total éééﬁh and the completion of testing at this
time could take another ten to fourteen days; just
depending on how it went. |

You might do it in less time, but normally a well
at@?his site would take from teﬁ to fourteen days to
have it tested. |
Have you commenced operations at the proposed forced
pool well?
No, sir.
Are you prepared to begin immediately?
No.

You informed Mr. Scott in your letter of February 9th




1 that you planned to begin axound HMarch 1.
2! A I think if you check the letter you will see that
3 we sald that we would like to begin around March 1lst.
4 liopefully we could get him to cooperate, but since
5 ne is not cooperating, we will not begin on March lst.
o 6| So,byou are not all geared up and ready to go cn the
TR
Y 7 well?
b
ad>
ad> 8|Aa Not until we get Mr. Scott settled.
=
® , .
= 910 So you could go ahead and drill Section 12 as well as
= = heai |
pond 10 Section 1; there is no delay as far as being geared
a> ,
= 11 up for one Section rather than the other?:
g = i21 A ‘7e have alrcady covered that we don't have the right
gz ,
89 13 to drill on Section 12 at this time.
-
A W
§ ﬁg 14| Q Because of your particular agreewent with Tipperary?
3 zs _ .
> dg 18| A that is correct.
5 3x
x m“z’ -
g 55 16 1 Q ilowever ‘it is possible that that could be changed; b
£ a2
voeho 17 isn't it?
] _‘_g v
- ) ' . s 2 |
§ v3 18 | A Most anything is possible, Hr. Scott might even join :
X x> , ; '
% w3 o
S %719 us, who knows.
£ 3% 2000 If you did get a producer in Section 12, you would
¥ %y -
w X 1
é 83 21 certainly revise your estimate of 150 percent risk
g 9% ;
] Eﬂ 22 factox? B
£ 9%
2 .- 23(A Wle are not drilling Section 12.
3 i¢7
S et . us ; . .
g §§ 2410 I am asking you if you dic get a producer in Section
25 12?2
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A I object to that kind of guestion.

MR, KELLAHIN: The question is objectionable
because it does call for speculation.

MR. KELLY: I think it is a fair guestion.

MR. KELLAHIN: HHe has testified that he is not
going to drill in Section 12,

MR. KELLY: I thiﬁk his answer is obvious.

MR. STAMETS: You are withdrawing the question,
Mr. Kelly?

MR. KELLY: Yes.
9] (By Mr. Kelly) Did you record the conversations you

had yesterday with Mr. Scott?

A Yes.

o) You didn't tell him that; did you?

A No, sir.

Q Is that an example of the kind of fair dealing you

have been desqribing?

ﬂR;‘KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, there is
nothing unfair or improper about recording your own telephone
conversations, we have plenty of authority on that if it
is needed.

‘MR. STAMETS: You have not made any attempt to
submnit the telephone conversation.

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir, but we will play it for

My, Kelly if he would like to hear it.
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THE WITNESS: It is rigint here and we alsc have
conversation too.

Do yvou make it a practice to record
telephone conversations without telling the other

people you are recording them? I think this is the

-

one-sided type of unfair dealing and that is wihy

we have to hear Mr., Scott's side of this.

MR. KELLY: That is all I have.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

Mr. Barnes'

QO (By Mr. Kelly)
BY MR. STAMETS:

Q

A

Mr. Fullinwider, what: date did you receive the farm-out
ofuthe acreage in Section 1 frombfipperary?
I might say there are two dates, sir, first of all
the negotiations commenced last fall and word came
from Tipperary that they would agree £o<such a farm-out
it seems like the first week in January, it may have
been the last couple of weeks in Decembet, but it
was approximately in that time periocd.

We requested that Tipperary g0 anead and ﬁrepare
the formal farm-ocut agreement letter and put it in
the mail, but their attorneys were working on it,
you know how attorneys do, and we didn't éet'the formal
letter until some weeks later and it was dated February
17¢th. |

I think Mr. Hutson testified to the first few days

T R L o
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in January or something .

So, prior to January of this year, you actually nhaa

no right to 4drill in Section 12

That 1s correct.

Why did you-delay in contacting Mr. Scott after
receiving the farm-out agreement from Tipperary?

I mentibned earlier that I was-very, very much involved
in vefy delicate negotiations for our firm at the time
having to do with another!matter anad I asked HMr. Hutson
if he would proceed on thais thiné and try to put it
together-.

He said he was going to try and contact Mr. Scott
and he was going to make an offer and he discussed the
offeg of ‘one-sixteenth and one-quarter back. . and I
said that that was fine énd for him to please do so.
Exactly when ﬁhis conversation took place, I can't
say, but I would guess that it was probably in the
second week or maybe around the miadlg of January. .
Wiere you aware that Spencer and Hutson did not utilizé
your name in their dealings with Mr. Scott?

Well, at that exact time, I was notvaware of ik, We
had many deals with Mr. Hutson ané Hr. Spencer and we
were officing togethexr. UWe had many deals and,
incidentally, some leases were taken in the name of

Mr. llutson and some were taken under the name of
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b

O

Spencer and Hutson and sonmne. were taken in my personal
name and some in the name of V-~-F Petroleun.

It depended on who was working on the deal ana
who had a few moments tlhiat day to sign the papers.
It was not particularly unusual that ne either would
or would not use the name of Spencer and Hutson‘or
V-F Petroleum, so it didn't occur to Mé to ask him
and find out what name he used.

In Section 1, you have a farm-out in the south half

and the northeast quarter:from Tipperary; is that

right?

Yes, sir.

And this séme acreage is held one-third by Mrs. Scott;
is that correct?

Yes, sir.

Do you feel that the offer that you have made to Hrs.
Scott through Mr. Scott, do you feel that that is a
bettér offer than the offérs thgt were. previocusly
made thét yéﬁ kﬁew Abéﬁt?

The cnes I know aboult, yes sir.

Now, I take it from youx previous testimony that you
have been involved in the 0il business for quite some
time an& have participated inAputting togethexr many
of these deals, both from being on one side and.on the

other side?
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Pas -

A

A

Q

¥Yes, we nave téﬁen deals énd we haQe given theu;
we have farmed-out and we nave taken farm-outs,
If yeu were interested in making a deal on sowme
acreage which you had, how lonyg would you take to
make a counter offex?
If ¥ wanted to make a deai, I usualiy-make thaem on
the telephone when I am talking to the people becausce
I haven't yot time to be tied up on the phone all the
time and I like to yet things over with, but that's
ny style.

Sometimes, I neced to take the matter up with
my partner and if he is unavailable, I Qill tell the
party that I willvtalk to ny partner‘and try t§ get
back to them within a reasonable time. I Ehink that
if soncone is after you for a deal, you ought to try
to get back to them in two or three days or a week

at most -- ten days at most if you have some other

‘problems like you are out of town or something.

Bué soﬁeone wh&réén'trmégérﬁ;nhié ﬁihd”aﬁbﬁt é
simple lease deal like this within a week or‘three
days or something, there is something wrong;

Is it your testimény that in your conversations with
Mr. Scott, you never reccived any inkling that he-
wished to participate with you in the drilling of

this well in any manner?
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A

B

I want to be very fair to Mr. Scott because he is
not here today and I have no malice toward tie man
at all, so I want to be very careful on how I present
this.

The first tiwe I talked to Mr. Scott, I have
told you generally what happened but there was a
conment he made that I think ‘is germane to your
guestion. He said that he would notfbe interested
under any circumstances of éaying his way into this
well, that's out. Those were his exact words{ "That's
out.,"
How long would it take you to start a well ‘from the
date you knew you had the authority to do so?
Well, under’normal procedures, it would probably .take
a week to two weeks to do the usual things like filling
out forms and checking titles and doing lasi minute
thinés that you do before you move a‘rig out there.

Does the farm-out on Section 1 expire on April 26th?

‘Jhe lease expires either on the 26th or the 27th.

The farm-out calls for us to commence thié well on
or before April 1lst or we will lose our rights under
the farm-out.

Is the expiration predicated on the completing of the
well?

No, sir, just the drilling of the well.,
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Just the driliing of the well?
Yes, sir, that is true of all leases in that area.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any additional questions

4| of this witness?

MR. KELLY: Yes,

CROSS-EXAMINATION

7| BY MR. KELLY
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Those leases do not require the actual drilling of
the well, but just commencement of operations; isn't
that correct?
That probably can be construed under New iMexico Law,
of course I understand there have beén some interestiny
court cases as to what constitutes commencing
operations.
You were aware of all of these deadlines when you
agreed to the farm-out agreemeht; isn't that correct?
Yes.

MR. KELLY: That's all I have.

MR, STAMETS: Do you have an?thing furthex, Mr.

20 | Kellahin.

MR. KELLAHIN: That is all I have.

(Witness excused.})" -

MR. KELLY: I would like to make some closing

25 | remarks.
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. S
C L L

MR, STAMETS: Certainly, you may. I presume
there is somefsorp of motion as well.

MR. KELLY: I would like to renew my motion for
a continuance to allow Mr. Scott to present his side of
this case. I think what it boils down to is that these
peciple got together and worked out a deal sometime early
in January and decided that there wasn't any real point in
negotiating with this man and that they would just go ahead
and force péol him and make him an offer.

Through all of the conversations, and the
only negotiations that are importent are those made by my
client and those started about ten days after the forced
pool application was filed when a new agreement, totally
new and completely different from the one of Januar? 28th
was submitted.

I tiink this goes back to my point that the
Commissiocn always required evidence that an effort was
made to secure consent prior t6 the filing. We are still
with the situation that they have until Aprii Zothn
to drill this well and to commence operations on this well.

The fact that they have problems;on Section
12 is up to them to decide which acreage they want to start
drilling on. They can drill on Section 12 now. I ask the
Comniission to at least let my client come back to the next

hearing and give Hr. Scctt an opportunity to come back and
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present his sice if they haven't been ablce to work out
anything in the meantinme aﬁé not enter any order until at
least e has had that opportunity.

And I certainly would not foreclose us from
negotiating in the areas contained in the letter. Give us
to the middle of the month if we cannot hav¢ the whole
thirty days so we can either present our side of the case
or work something out with these people and I think that
wouid be the least the Commission could do for us and
certainly'there is no jeopardy involvea there.

MR. KELLAHIN: As I understand it, Hr. Kelly has
modified his request from thirty days to the next hearing
which would be March 15th. We would still héve the waliting
period' subsequent to that hearing before any order was
entered by the Commission and we would be up to,thiity
days practically anyway.

In any event, as Mr. Fullinwider has testified,
if we cannot get the authority before thirty days, we just
might as well forget the weii”aﬁd no£ érill the well.

hbw, as far as these negotiations are
concerned, I might point out several things which obviously
Mr. Kelly doesn't agree with. I have the utmost respect
for Mr. Morris' discussion of the forced pooling statute

that was referred to by Mr. Kelly, however, the rules of

the Commission do not make any requirements whatsoever

T e
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that any effort be made prior to the filing of the
application for the Commission. The statute reads: "Where
however such owners have not agreed to poel their intercsts;”
and that is all it says and certainly we have not agreed

on anything.

Now, to say we need some wore time’for Mr .
Scott to negotiate is ridiculous. In view of the testiimony
that we have offered here today, efforts go back to 1970
in attempts to arrive at some agreement with kMr. Scott.

Mr. Hutson testified he has attempted’both verbally and in
writing to work out somne k{nd ofwagreement with HMr. Scbtt
and this was long prior to the filing of the forced pooling
action and Mr. Hutson did this as an agent fof V-F Petrcleum,.

Now, Mr. Kelly would have you believe that
the only offer was the offer made to Mr. Scott and the
offer made on February 9th after the forced pooling acfion
had been already filéd, this is just not the case and Mr.
Hutscen testified, as did Mr. Fullinwiger, that efforts
weré made to arrange some kind of agfeement with Mr. Scott
long before that.

Certainly Mr. Fullinwider was aware of the
fact that his agent, Mr. Hutson was unable to make any
agreements énd in order to protect himself, he had to file
the forced pooling action. But, he then continued to

attempt to negotiate with Mr. Scott, handling the
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negotiations himself rather than through his agént. On
that basis we submit that the acreage should be force
pooled now,

To say that Mr. Scott should be given an
opportunity to appear, under the laws of the State of New
Mexico, the notice of filing must be published in the
County where the land is situated ana I am sure the
Conmission's Records will show such publication was made.

In addition, Mr. Fullinwider inforwed Mr.
Scott of the forced pooling action and he had time to be
here or to have soieone here on nis behalf as a witness
who -could testify as to what his side of the story was.

iile obviously did not wish to do that. iie
is represented by counsel here and I think that is all’
that he is entitled to.

MR. STAMETS: ﬁr. Kelly, the Exéminer feels that
the applicant;s reasons here offered.for a continuance are
not sufficient and the case will be taken undex advisement.

MR. KELLY: W#We will not have an opportunity to
submit any evidence at the iMarch 15 hearing?

MR. STAMETS: No, sir. I am sure you are fully
aware of the thions open to your ciient at this tine.

MR. KELLY: Can you give us some time before you
enter the order?

MR. STAMETS: I am sure there will be a certain
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amount of delay belween today and the date the order will
be issued. There will be no undue anount ofvtime, but it
Qill be at least normal.

MR. KELLY: I would like to offer as Scott's
Exhibit 1 in this case the affidavit of HMr. Scott.

MR, KBELLAGIN: vie will object for the reason tnat
it is not subjecl to cvoss-examination, Hr. Scott should
be here to testify.

MR, HATCH: It is part of the record here and
the Commission is not going to question the truth of the
matter and is not going to allow you to question the truth
of the affidavit.

MR. KELLAHIH: That is why I am objecting to it,
I have no-opportunity to question the truth of it; that is
the main reason for ny objection.

MR. HATCH: I suggest you do not accept it as an
exhibit, but make it part of the record for whatever it is
woptﬁ.

MR. STAMETS: It will be part of the record,-but
not an exnibit.

Is there-anything further?

(No response.)
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STATE OF NEW HLXICO )
COUNTY OF BERNALITIO ; o

I, RICHARD E. McCORMICK, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
in and for the’County of Bernalillo, State of tNew Mexico do
hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing hefora the Hew Mexico 0il Conservation Commigsion was
reported by me; and that the same is a true and correct record

of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill

and abilitvy.

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

I &0 hersby cirtify thet *he Poregping is
4 QURSISTC Fanozo ov oF ..;'"""5““"3"{'5 n
the Bsnuluer neesing of faoe Sol  AE 70
d by e on_ /77<<,r£,4 Lon 197

TN /4‘/‘( i ~,«'~/ /( o /l :' Seadnor
New Vexico 01l CﬁHLQPthiﬁﬂ Coznatesion
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V-F PETROLEUM

1212 VAUGHN BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
915 653-3344

March 27, 1972 J. M. FULLINWIDER
14

V. F. VASICEK

MR, £
t[& oy ’U

011 Conservation Commission Avep
State of New Mexico ,/// o
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

(

T LOBET

Mr. Wilton E. Scott and
Loradean Allen Scott

P. 0. Box 2511

Houston, Texas 77001

Case No. 4671

Order No. R-4270

SE/4 SW/4 Section 1
T-15-S, R-36-E

Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the requirements of NMOCC Order No. R-4270, we are enclosing
two (2) copies of an itemized schedule of estimated we]] costs pertaining
to our No. 1 Ida Allen, an 11,000 foot Lower Wolfcamp test well to be
drilled on subject 1ocat10n.

Yours very truly,.

LRI
Enctl.

cc - Jason W. Kellahin




oo WELL COST ESTIMATE

Drilling & Testing

Operatox V-F Petroleum Well Name Ida Allen No.
Arca E. Caudill Prospect County Lea State New Mexico
Projected Depth 11,000' Objective L. Wolfcamp Expl., X Devel, w.0.
ESTIMATED ACTUAL
INTANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS
Location: Survey & Stake $ 140
Roads, Pad & Clearing 2,590
Surface Damages 450
Drilling: Footage 33.000 ' @ $ 6.50 /¥t 71,500
Day Work W/Pipe Pays @ 3§ 1400 /day | 2,800 _
Day Work w/o PJ.pe 1 -Days @ $ 1300 /day 1,300
Cement : Surface Casing - 2,000
, Inteximediate Casing £,o0U
Cementing Services:
Surface Casing 400
: Intermediate Casing , - 500
Mud and Chemicals including water 12.000
“Coxing , )
Testing 2 DST's 1,900
Logging: Mud Log from ' to L
) - Electxical Surveys 1.800
2,800 -
e 200
Geological 8 Dpays @.§ 5 /day (plus expenses) 1,000
Engineering 8 Days @ $_ 125 /day (plus expenses) 1,000
Equipment Rental 500
Hauling 500
Miscellaneous _ ‘ 2,000
TOTAL INTANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS 107,790
TANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS “
Surface Casing 400 tof 12-3/4 v @ § 4.40 /ft § 1,760
* Intermediate Casingsony '0f g.c/g " @ § /ft 19,500,
Well Head , 2,000
Miscellaneous .
*Engineered String :
TOTAL TANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS_ p 23,260
TCTAL DRILLING CO3TS ‘ © B131,050
INTANGIBLE ABANDONMENT COSTS
Cement for Plugging ] 200 . 5 550
Cementing Service 900
Location Clean~Up and Fence Work 400
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ABANDONMENT COSTS S 1,850
TOTAL DRY-HOLE COST $132,900

APPROVED ;

COMPANY V-F Petroleum COMPANY
By : By

Date February 9, 1972 ‘ Date




L ) WELL COST ESTIMATE

Completion & Equipment

Operatox__ 'V-F Petroleum Well Name

Ida Allen

Februaxry 9, 1972

No.
‘Area E. Caudill Prospect County Lea State N.M.
Projected Depth 11:000' opjective L. Wolfcamp Expl. ¥ Devel, W.O.
ESTIMATED ACTUAL
INTANGIBLE COMPLETION COSTS
Rotary Day Work days @ $__ /day
Pulling Unit Day Work 8 days @ $ 500 /day $ 4,000
Cement 2,500
Cementing Services 500
Electrical Surveys 300
Perforating 500
Formation Treatment: - Acid 2,000
Frac
Testing
Hauling 400
Engineering 8 days @ $ 125 /day (plus expenses) 1,000
Miscellaneous 2,000
TOTAL INTANGIBLE COMPLETION COSTS 14,200
TANGIBLE COMPLETION COSTS .
*Production Casing 11,000 1 of 5-1/2u g § /£t {* 30,000
Production Casing ' of "as /ft
Liner . ' of "a@s$ /ft
Tubing - TILO00 e of 23780 @ $T1.20 /ft 13,700
“Sucker Rods ' of "nas /ft
Xmas Tree : 1,500
Pumping Unit Kobe Installation Complete 25,000
Engine/Motor & Controls
Separator
Heater/Treater _ 3,200
Flow Lines 400
Tank Battery 5,000
Installation Labor 1,600
Miscellaneous 3,000
* Engineered String _ )
TOTAL TANGIBLE COMPLETION COSTS $ 97,100
. $111,300
TOTAL COMPLETION COSTS
TOTAL COMPLETED WELL COSTS ¥242,350
APPROVED
COMPANY y-F Petroleum COMPANY
By B : ' By




GOVERNOR

| - BRUCE KING

Ol1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ’ LAND COMMISSIONER
P. O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE ‘Lsf{;;,:s:‘"o

87501 . -
STATE GEOLOGIST
A.L.PORTER. JR.

March 15, 1972 SECRETARY ~ DIRECTOR
Re: Case No. 4671

Mr. Jason Kellahin 4 :

Kellahin & Fox Order No. __ R-4270

Attorneys at Law - _ Applicant:

Post Office Box 1769 )

Santa Fe, New Mexico V~-F Petroleum

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

A. L.. PORTER, Jr. ,
Secretary-Director =%/

ALP/ix
copy of vrder also sent to:

‘Hobbs 0OCC %
Artesia CCC

Aztéc occC

other_ _ Mr. Booker Kelly




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 4671
Order No. R-4270

APPLICATION OF V. F. VASICEK AND

J. M. FULLINWIDER, dba V-F PETROLEUM
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 1, 1972,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this_ 15th day of March, 1972, thke Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of tha Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS 3

i

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
o

matter therxaeof.

dba V-F Petroleum, seek an order poocling all mineral interests
in the Lower Wolfcamp formation underlying the EE/4 EW/4 of Sec-
tion i, Township 15 South, Range 36 East, NMMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico.

(2) That the applicants, V. F. Vasicek and J. M. Fullinwicex,
(3) That the applicants have the right to drill and propcse
to drill a well in the SE/4 SW/4 of said Section 1 to form a
standard oii proration unit. N
(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed spacing
and proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
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interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unneceasary expense hig just and fair share of the oil
in said formation, the subject application should be approved
by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within
sald unit.

{(6) That the applicants should he designated the operatar-
of the subject well and unit,

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the copportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operators in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional 50% thereof as a reasonable charge for the
risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that said actual well coste should be adopted as the reasonable
well costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well cosats,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the opsrators any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operators any amount that paid e-timated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11) That $150.00 per month should be fixed as a reascnable

charge for supervision (combined fixed rates) for the subject
well; that the operators should be authorized to withhold from
produztion the proportionate share of such supervision charge
attributablie to sach non-consenting working interest, and in
addition thereto, the operators should be authorixed to withholad
from production the proportionate share of actual expenditures
regquired for operating the subject wall, not in excess cf what
are reascnable, attributable to each non-consenting working
interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well wvhich are not disbursed for any reason ghould be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
prcof of ownership.
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IT 15 THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) 7hat all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in
the Lower Wolfcamp formation underlying the SE/4 SW/4 of Section
1, Townshlp 15 South, Range 36 East, MNMMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,
are hereby pooled to form a standard 40-acre oil spacing and
proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a
standard location in the SE/4 SW/4 of said Section 1. ,

(2 That V. F. Vasicek and J. M. Fullinwider, dba V-PF
Petroléum, are hereby designated as the operators of the subject
well and unit.

(3) That the cperators shall furnish the Commission and
each known working interest owner in the subject unit an
itemized schedule >f estimated well costs within 30 days
following the date of this order.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operators in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-~
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges. '

(5) That the operators shall furnish the Commission and
each known working interest owner an itemized achedule of
actual well costs within 90 days foliowing completion of the
well; that if no objection to the actual we.]l costs iz received
by the Commission and the Commission has not objected within
60 days following receipt of said schedule, the actual well
ccsts shall be the reasonable well costs; provided however,
that if there is an objection to actual well costs within said
60-day period, the Commission will determine reasonable well
costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 daya following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operators his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs oxceed estimated well costa and shall |
receive from the operators his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
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(7) That the operators are héreby authorized tkoithhold
the following costs and charges from productions

(A) The pro rata share of reasonabie well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not-paisd hisg ghare of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is

furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 50% of the pro rata
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him.

{(8) That the operators shall distribute said costs and

'charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

the well costs.

(2) That 35150.00 per moath is hereby fixed as a reasonable
charge for supervision (combined fixed rates)} for the auhject
well; that the operators are hereby authorized to withhold from
production the proportionate share of such supervision charge
attributable to each non-~consenting working interest, and in
addition thereto, the operators are hereby authorized to with-
hold from production the proportionate share of actual
expenditures required. for operating such well, not in excess
of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consentip~
working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interesi for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11} That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shalil be withheld only from the working
interests' share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
wall which are not disburssd for any reason shall be placed in

escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner

B
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thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operators
shall notify the Commiasion of the name and address of said
escrow agent within 90 days from the date of this order.

€13) That jdurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem neces-

sary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabov
designated, :

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

(‘
W% : /(4y.,
BRUCE KING, ‘ChaLrmin" -
/ 72
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Examiner Hearing - March 1, 1972 o Docket No. 5-72
-3-

CASE 4674: Application of Hanagan Petroleum Corporation for an
unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval
of an unorthodox gas well location for its Millman Deep
Well No. 1 located 660 feet from the North line and
1924 feet from the East line of Section 4, Township 19
South, Range 28 East, undesignated Morrow gas pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico, with the E/2 of said Section
4, to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 4670: Application of BTA 0il Producers forr a special gas-
oil ratio limitation, Lea County, New Mexico. Appli-
cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks as an <xXception
to Rule 506 of the Commission Rules and Regulations,

a limiting gas-oil ratio of 10,000 cubic feet of gas
per barrel of oil for the Vada-Pennsylvanian Pool,

P Lea County, New Mexico. :

CASE 4671: Application of V. F. Vasicek and J. M. Fullinwider,
dba V-F Petroleum for compulsory pooling, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicants, in the above-styled cause,
seek an order pooling all mineral interests from the
surface of the ground down to and including the Wolfcamp
formation underlying the SE/4 SW/4 of Section 1, Town-
ship 15 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico,
to form a standard oil proration unit to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location on said
unit. Also to be considered will be the costs of
drilling said well, a charge for the risk involved, =z
provision for the allocation of actual operating costs

(=L ) 0 4 P e g

and the establishment of charges for supervision of

said well,

CASE 4672: Application of Paul M. Mershon, Jr., and Vincent Shryack
for compulsory pooling, Eddy County,., New Mexico. i
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
pooling all mineral interests from the surface of the
ground down to and including the Morrow formation under-
lying the W/2 of Section 15, Township 17 South, Range
29 East, Grayburg-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico,
to form a standard 320-acre unit for the production of
gas to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard
location for said unit. Also to be considered will be
the costs of drilling said well, a charge for the risk




WiLroN E. ScorT
P. O. Box 2511

HousTtoN, TExas 77001

February 28, 1972

Mr. A. L. Porter

Secretary Director

‘Uil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 288

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Pete:

Enclosed herewith is an affidavit setting forth
facts supporting our motion for =2 continuance of the
hearing on the forced pooling application filed in
Case No. L6671, set for hearing March 1.

We believe that we need an additional thirty days.
to arrive at an equitsble arrangement with V-F Petroleum.
We did not have any opportunity to discuss the matter
with V-F Petroleum prior to the filing of the application.
Since they have until April 26 to commence drilling oper-
ations, their interest should not be prejudiced by the

granting of such a continuance.

f

Enclosure




OlL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

February 22, 1972

Mr., Wilton E. Scott
rost Office Box 2511
Houston, Texas 77001

Dear Mr. Scott:

With reference to your letter of February 17 and a formal

equest from your Santa Fe attorney for the continuvance of

Caga HMo. 4671, I have talked vith the atitorney foxr the

applicant who advises that his client will oppose any con-~
tinuance beyond March 1.

S8ince an agreement for continuance cannot be reached dy
the interxested parties,; arguments will be heard by the

hearing examiner and a decision on the mction will be made
at that time. ‘

~.J

 very truly yours,

—e 3
[ su—

ALP/ix

N S L' ZS B T
Mr., BSSRer XSily

Mx., Jason Kellahin
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wirroN . Scorr
P. O. Box 2511

HousTON, TEXAS 77001

February 17, 1972

Mr. A. L. pPorter

Secretary Director

0il Consexrvation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Deaxr Pete:

Several days ago I received a letter from V-F
Petroleum of Midland, Texas, making an offer to me on
behalf of my wife. to lease, farm out or participate
with the V-F Petroleum a one~third mineral interest she
owns in Section 1, Township 15 South, Range 36 East, Lea
County, New Mexico. In that letter they informed me
that they have already filed a forced pooling appllcatlon
with your Commission to be heard on March 1, 1972.

This came as a great surprise as I had been ne-
gotiating first with Tipperary Resource Corporation and

: ' ‘then as recently as January 28, 1972 with Spencer and |

; Hutson. I certainly had no idea that another party
would be involved.

This is a complicated matter that is going to reguire
more time to work out a fair and equitable arrangement.
My schedule is not going to allow me to spend much time on
this sudden offer, and I hate to negotiate under threat
of immediate forced pooling.

These people have until April 26th to commence
operations on this tract SO they are in no danger of
jeopardizing their lease. I urgently request that the
March 1 hearing be set off for thirty days so that I can

attempt to negotiate a fair settlement with V-F pPetroleum.

If there is any problem with this extension I would
appreciate the on,__funlty to talk with you on this matter
so I could let vou know in more detall what my situation is.

//”" ‘ ‘ Thanking you for your,courte31es in this matter, I am




February 21, 1972

Mr. A. L. Porter

Secretary Director

0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Porter:

i : . Enclosed find Motion for Continuance in case
! Ko. 4671 scheduled for Marcn 1, 187zZ. 'Mr. Scott

; ’ has informed me that he has written you directly ask-

! ing for a continuance. I find it highly unusual that .
i the applicant for forced pooling did not bother to

i contact Mrs. Scott who owns a one-third undivided in-
P terest in this tract until after they had filed a

i : forced pooling application. I feel a thirty day ex-

i tension is proper in this case to allow us to work

out a voluntary agreement or, if necessary, to
properly prepare to oppose this application.

Sinceréiy,

i Mg

W. B. KELLy

ot e b 5 4 B
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Sumner S. Koch
William Booker Kelly -
John F. McCarthy, Jr.
Kenneth Bateman
Benjamin Phillips
William W. Gilbert (Of Counsel)

Atiorneys and Counselorsat Law 220 Otero Street , Santa Fe, New Mexico87501  Box787  Telephone (505) 982-4374
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BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

. IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

V. F. VASICEK AND J. M. FULLINWIDER No. 4671
td/b/a V-F PETROLEUM FOR COMPULSORY

. POOLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

i
!
!
i

MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE

Come now White, Koch, Kelly & McCarthy, Attorneys for Mrs.

J. W. Scott, owner of an undivided one-third mineral interest in

the SE/4 sw/4 of

1 Section i, Township 15 éouth, Range 36 Eagéj
N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, and moves the Commission that
this case be continued from its present setting of March 1, 1972
for at least tﬁirty (30) days, and in support thereof shows the
Commission:

1. That the Applicant V-F Petroleum made no offer or pro-
posal to Mrs. Scott concerning her undivided one-third interest
in the above-described land until February 9, 1972 which is after
the‘application for forced pooling had been filed with this Com-
mission. #

2. That prior to February 9, 1972 wilton Scott, husband of
petitioner herein, and her adviser in théSe»matters, had been

negotiating with other parties who then owned the other interest

in the above-described property. That without notice to the Scotts

these other parties conveyed their interest to the applicants. 2
3. That because of prior commitments of Wilton Scott he will;
be unable to spend the time necessary prior to the hearing date of%

March lst to negotiate or prepare for this hearing. i

4. pPetitioner is informed that the applicant has until

b s ooy s e an

il
4l
2
9]

April 26th in which to commence operations on the above-described




property and that an extension of thirty days will in no way harm§
V-F Petroleum and will give petitioner and her attorney time to

negotiate with V~-F Petroleum for a voluntary agreement or to

properly prepare their case in opposition to fiorced pooling. ;

WHITE, KOCH, KELLY & McCARTHY

Attorneys for Mrg. J. W. Scott

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Motion For

Continuance was mailed this 2| day of February, 1272 to

—— e e

Kellahin & Fox, P. 0. Box 1769, Santa Fe,-New Mexico,187501.

s g 2 _{7 /7’/7
oYz, 2

One of the Attorneys for Mrs. J. W.
Scott. '




Pecember 2, 1970

Mr, Viilton E, Scott
Post Offica Rox 2511
tlovaton, “exags 77001

RE: P1--06
East Caudill Prospect
- 15-8 36-&, Lea County, N.M.

Dear HMr. Scott:

Znclosed vou will find covy of mavo showing our revised
interpretation of the captioned vrosvect. This map
includes cur recently drilled dry hole and, as you can
see, narrovs the Bursum porosity- trend considerably,
The map also shows our proposed location as the §/2
SeC. l' 15"'3 36“:’?0

¥e have reached the point where we now need to show this
prospect to interested varties that micht be willing

to drill in the wvery near future. We therefore submit
for your consideration three possible alternatives that
you might take relative to your interest.

l) You grant Tipnerary an 0il and Gas JLcase on the
8/2 of Section 1, 15-8 36-E, said lease to be
for a term of one year providing for a 1/4
royalty.

2) Join with Tipperary in promoting a well by pay-
ing your proportionate share of 25% of the total .
w7ell cost, or 8.333% (1/3 of 25%). After the
party taking the prospect, who will vay the 75%, ' ‘
has rccovered all of his cost, we would back-in
for an additional 253% working interest with vyour
proportionate share being 8.333%, You would, at
this voint, have a 16.6606% working interest. Your
8.333% of the total well cost of $u31,000, which
includes well with pumping equipment, is $19,249.23.
3) prarticivpate in the drilling for your proportionate I

33-1/3% interest,




s

Mr. tI1{lton B, Scott
December 2, 1970
Page Th

We would likec to present this prospoct while the news
cf our drillistem tost 38 still on many pecople’s

minds, and it would be very much anpreciated if vou
vonld adwvine us a2t the earliliest roszible Jate as to

how youa will rsartiecipate in thias venture. e feel

Ehat 1Y the presosect is ever to be sold it should ha
done as soon as possible. -

Your consideration will certai=aly h2 anvreciated and

we trustt we will hear from vou soon. Should you have
any alternata suaycestions, we of course will be willing
to diascusa them with vou. :

Yours verv truly,

Ron Eolcomb
R :mew ) _ Land Manager
Attach/map
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February 19, 1971 mE LXAM!NER UT‘
, VL CONSERVATION COMMIS.

\I {- £ uslT NO‘__J
oL _q( L
My, Wilton E. Scott b

Post Cifice Box 2511 : o IR .
Houston, Toxus 77001 | _ e B

RE: P1-06
East Caudill Prospect
158 3€E, ILea County, N, M,

Deoar My, Coott: .
T Dperavy hesources Couporation has shown the cacttcnea prospect to a
few interoasted partxe‘. and va do have some witnl (2Zinite interest in
tamnrv a part or vhe project, as.,ummg we can work OLt‘ an eguitable trade
with you,

. The basic terms and conditions we are presenting are as follows:

1) ‘'fhe initial test well v/ill be drilled in the SE/4 N/é of Sec, 1,
155 38E, with ol cost heint shared through comuletion on a 15%-
Tinporary, 865%-Favticinant basia, After compietion of the
initial test well the working interest will bo Tipperary-25%,
Participant-75%.

2) Tinpexary will £urther reserve an ostion to acquize £rom the
participant an acaitional 25% working interest acter the partici-
pant has recovereu his total cwrnuiative investment, Cwnezship
at that point wouid be Tir)pexary-so%, Participant-507%,

The aforcraentioned prop sosal has Deen presented as outlined and wa have
made no representations as to your interest other than that we would
hope you would yo along viith our proposal or grant a lease providing for
a 25% royalty .

Inasmuch as we would like to either proceed on this orospect and get it
drilled or abandon the idea, we would very rauch agpreciate a decision as
to what type of proposal will be satisfactory._

Your consideration will be sincerely appreciated.

Yours very truly,

RH:mew Ron Holcomb
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SPENCER & HUTSON

507 West Tennessce
Midland, Texas 79701

January 28, 1972

Mr., Wilton E. Scott
Tenneco 0il Company
P. O. Box 2511

Houston, Texas 77001

ool
D

East Caudill Area

Section 1, T-15-S,

R-36-2, Lea County,

New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Mr. J. Mack Barnes, Independent Landman of Midland,
Texas, has informed us that you have rejected our offexr
for the drilling of an 11,000 foot Wolfcamp test on
acreage under which you and your wife own a one-third

nineral interest.

our offer to you was a 1/16th overriding royalty
with the option to convert to a one-quarter working in-

from the initial well.

—interest,~you-were tO have thne option to either join us

-terest after we recover our drilTing and producing cost
On the remaining acreage, in )
Section 1, T-15-S, R~36-E, under which you own a mineral ... ... ..

as a one-quarter working interest partner or farm out to

us for a 1/16th overriding royalty interest.

If Mr. Barnes' verbal rejectioﬁ-of our offer méeec—
'not represent your thoughts, then please accept ou
offer by telegram or by letter by Wednesday,

. 1972, ’
Thank you,
| Very truly yours,
SPENCER & HUTSCON
Osler C. Hutson
OCH:hh
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V-F PETROLEUM
1212 VAUGHN BUILDING
MIiDLAND, TEXAS 79701
P15 683-3344
V. F. VASICEK ' ) J. M. FULLINWIDER

February 9, 1972

Mr. Wilton E. Scott, President
Tenneco 0il Compahy

P. 0. Box 2511 /

Houston, Texas/ 77001

Loradean A. Scott, M.I,

NE/4 and S/2 Sectionl
"‘T-15-§, R-36-E

Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Scott:

Further to our telephone conversation of yesterday, we are writing to set
forth our ideas concerning your wife's mineral interest in this area and
possible avenues of her participation with us in the drilling of a test
well in search of oil and gas.

The records indicate that Mrs. Scoti, (Loradean Allen Scott) owns an un-
leased 1/3 mineral interest under subject land, which includes our proposed
40~acre drillsite. Repeated efforts by, first, Tipperary Resources Corpora-
tion in 1971 and, lately, Spencer & Hutson of Midland, to lease Mrs. Scott's
interest have all been rejected by you and Mrs. Scott.

L IR e e I ey T SR YR 5 < n cere e e

At the instigation of Spencer & Hutson, we have taken a farmout from Tipperary
on their lease acreage in the area and we plan to drill our #1 Ida Allen, an
11,000 foot Lower Wolfcamp test well, at a location in the SE/4& of the SW/4

of said Section 1, with operations to commence on or about March 1, 1972.

A L R A A S R I Y e 1

__We propose_ that Mrs. Scott either lease to us, farmout to us or 301n us in the
drilling of the well on one of the basis outiinéd below. If you and Mrs. Scott
cannot See your way clear to cooperate on some basis, then we shall proceed with
compulsory pooling of said interest before the 0il Conservation Commission of
New Mexico. We have already filed such action and are advised by. counsel that.
the hearing is to be set for March 1, 1972. :

Avie,

ety

27 G 46 YRS P

Cur proposals are as follows:

wrd

1. LEASE - We offer to lease Mrs. Scott's interest in subjectland for $25.00
per acre cash bonus, such lease to be on a standard New Mexico form which would
provide for a 3/16 royalty interest, $l '00. per acre annual delay rentals and

a primary term of 3 years, :

BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
v- F  EXHIBIT NO. b
CASENO. 44 (711
Submitted by .
Hearing Date
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Mr, Wilton E. Scott, President -2 - February 9, 1972

2, .FARMOUT - Mrs. Scott would farmout to us her mineral interest under the 40-acre
drillsite (or such other single-well proration unit that may ultimately be approved
by NMOCC), retaining a 1/8 x 8/8 royalty interest and a 1/8 x 8/8 overriding royalty
interest until such time as we have recovered out of the proceeds of production 100%
of the cost and expense of drilling, completing, equipping and operating the initial
test well, at which time she would have the right, at her option, to convert her 1/8
overriding royalty interest to a 1/2 working interest. On the balance of her acreage
in Section 1 and as to each subsequent proposed test well, she would at her option
either farmout to us on the same basis or join in the drilling thereof, with such
election to be made prior to the commencement of each such subsequent well.

3. JOIN - Mrs. Scott would join us in the drilling of the proposéd test well and

- pay her 1/3 pro-rata part thereof. We are enclosing a Well Cost Estimate and Authority

For Expenditure which sets forth our best estimate of the cost of this well as a dry
hole and as a producing oil well. Also enclosed is a standard form Operating Agree-
ment dated February 10, 1972 which would cover any joint operation that may result
from the proposals made herein. If you elect to join, please execute one copy each
of the AFE and Operating Agreement in the spaces provided and return to this office
at your earliest convenience..

All of the proposals herein are made on the basiékof Mrs. Scott owning full mineral

interest in subject land and, since she owns an undivided 1/3 interest, all the ¢

terms offered herein such as cash bonus, royalty, rentals, rever31onary working
would be subwenr to nronartionate yeduction.

interestas, ete., would proporticonate reduction.
Mr. Scott, we sincerely hope you and your wife will find-one of these proposals to
be acceptable, or, if you would like fo adjust the proposed terms somewhat to better
suit your situation, we would be pleased to receive a counter~proposal from you.
You may call us collect to discuss the matter further.

o

We shall 1ook forward to hearing from you at ioﬁr earliest convenlence.

Yours very truly,

LTI
( _fl/‘l »-"‘ /
;“"‘33 gl / s //(/(\/" :

(PRt SR

/J MrFullinwider C;_

JMF: jw e
Encl. /

Mr. Jason W. Kellahin w/encl. |/
s

Attorney at Law

P. 0. Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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A.A.P.L. FORM 610 -
MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT ~1956
Non-Federal Lands
‘ )
EAST CAUDILL AREA
OPERATING AGREEMENT
DATED
’ February 10 , 19 72.5
FOR UNIT AREA IN TOWNSHIP. 15 South . RANGE ___ 36 East
Lea . COUNTY, STATE OF___ New Mexico

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PETROLEUM LANDMEN
APPROVED FORM. .  AAPL. NO. 610
MAY BE OROERED DIRECTLY FROM THE PUBLISHER
ROSS - MARTIN COMPANY, BOX 800, TULSA 74101
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! " OPERATING AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, cntered into this_ T0P _ day of February L 102 between

V-F Petroleum

hereafter designated as “Operator”, and the signatory parties other than Operator.
WITNESSETH, THAT:

WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement are owners of oil and gas leases covering and, if so indicaled,
unleased mineral interests in the tracts of land described in Exhibit “A", and @ll parties have reached an
agreement to explore and develop these leases and interests for oil and gas to the extent and as hereinafter
provided;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

' 1. DEFINITIONS
As used in this agreement, the following words and terms shall have the meanings here ascribed to
them,
(1) The words “party” and “parties” shall always mean a parly, or parties, to this agreement.
(2) The parties to this agreement shall always be referred to as “it” or ‘they"”, whether the parties be cor-
porate bodies, partnerships, associations, or persons real. ‘ _
>(3) The term “0il and gas” shall include oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensate, and all other liquid or gase-
ous hydrocarbons, unless an intent to limit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated.
(4) The term “oil and gas interests” shall mean unleased fee and mineral interests in tracts of land lying
within the Unit Area which are owned by parties to this-ogreement. ;
(5) _The term “Unit Area" shall refer to and include all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil

and gas interests intended to be developed and operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement.

Such lands, oil ang gas leasehold mterects and oil and gas. mterests are descr:bed m Exhlblt “A"

(6) The temi "dnllmg ‘unit” shall mean the area i{xed for the dn‘hng of one well by order or rule ot amv )
state or federal body having authority. If a drilling umt is not f:xea by any such rule or order, a drilling
unit shail be the dnllmg umt as established by the pattern of dnllmg in the Unit Area or as f.xcd by ex-
press agreement of the partles »

(7) All exhibits attached to this agreement are made a phrt of the contract as fully as though copied in full
in the contract. )
(8) The words “equipment” and "materials” as used here are synonymous and shall mean and include all
oil field supplies and personal property acquired for use in the Unit Area.
2, TITLE EXAMINATION, LOSS OF LEASES AND OIL AND GAS INTERESTS

A. Title Examination:

- Title shall be examined and approved by Operator's attornmey prior
to commencement of operations, and the cost thereof shall be’
charged to the joint account.

—F —

“Joint Loss”




A.A.P.L. FORM 610
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amount of interest covered thereby shall be binding and conclusive on the parties, bu 1e acceptability  of

lecases as to primary term, royalty provisions, drilling obligations, and special ens, shall be & matter for

approval and acceptance by an authorized representative of each party.

All title examinations shall be made, and title reports subrgitfed, within a period of_________days after the
submission of abstracts and title papers. Each party shall¥in good faith, try to satisfy the requirements of the
examining attorneys concerning its leases and inte sis, and each shall have a period of . days from

receipt of title report for this purpose. I;Witle to any lease, or oil and gas interest, is finally rejected by

the examining attorney, all parti:;/sl)ai then be asked to state in writing whether they will waive the title

defeets and accept the leases orgifiterests, o¢ whether they will stand on the attorney's opinion. If one or more
parties refuse to waive ti}d® defects, this agreement shall, in that case, be terminated and abandoned, and all

abstracts and title paPers shall be returned to their senders. If ali titles are approved by the examining at-

torneys, or ap@accepted by all parties, and if all leases are accepted as to primary terms, royalty provisions,

B. Fatlure of Title:

After all titles are approved or accepted, any defects of title that may develop shall be the joint re-
'sponsibility of all parties and, if a title loss occurs, it shall be the loss of ali parties, with each bearing its pro-

change in, or adjustment of, the interests of the parties in the remaining portion of the Unit Area.

C. Loss of Leases For Other Than Title Failure:

If any lease or interest subject to this agreement be lost through failure to develop or because express
or implied covenants have not been performed, or if any lease be permitted to expire at—the end of its primary
“term and né)t be renewed or extended, the loss shall not be considered a failure of title and all such losses shall
be joint losses and shall be borne by ail parties in proportion to their iiterests and there shall be no readjust-

ment of interests in the remaining portion of the Unit Area.

3. UNLEASED OIL AND GAS INTERESTS
If any parly owns an unleased oil and gas interest in the Unit Area, that in{erest shall be treated for
the purpose of this agreement as if it were a leased interest under the form of oil and gas lease attached as
Exhibit “B"” and for the primary term therein stafed. As to such interests, the owner shall receive royalty on
production as prescribed in the form of oil and gas lease attached hereto as Exhibit “B”, Such party shall,
however, be subject to all of the provisions of this agreeinent reiating to lessees, to the extent that it owns

the lessee interest.

4, INTERESTS OF PARTIES

Exhibit “A"” lists all of the partics, and their respective percentage or fractional interests under this
agreement. Unless changed by other provisions, all costs and liabilities incurred in operations under this con-
tract shall be borne and paid, and all equipment ~=¢ material acquired in operations on thé Unit Area shall be
ownéd, by the parties as the;'r interests are given in Exhibit “A". Al production of oil and gas from the

Unit Area, subject to the payment of lessor's royalties, shall also be owned by the parties in the same manner,

— e
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If the interest of any party in any oil and gas lease covered by this agreement is subject to an overriding
royalty, production payment, or other charge over and above the usual one-eigthh (%) royalty, such parly shall
assume and alone bear all such excess obligations and shall account for them to the owners thereof out of its
share of the working interest production of the Unit Area.

5. OPERATOR OF UNIT

V-F Petroleum shall be the Operator of

the Unit Area, and shall conduct and direct and have full control of all operations on the Unit Area as per-

mitted and required by, and within the limits of, this agreement. It shall conduct all such operations in a good

and workmanlike manner, but it shall have no liability as Operator to the other parties for losses sustained,

or liabilities incurred, except such as may result from gross negligence or from breach of the provisions of

this agreement,
6. EMPLOYEES

The number of employees and: their selection, and the hours of labor and the compensation for services _

performed, shall be determined by Operator. All eniployecs shall be the employees of Operator,

7. TEST WELL
March 1972

ing of a well for oil and gas in the fo]lowing location:

1st

On or before the - day of Operator shall commence the drill-

in SE/4 SW/4 Section 1, T-15-S, R-36-E, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico.

and shall thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due diligence to the approximate subsurface

depth of 11,000 feet or to a depth sufficient to test the Lower Wolfcamp formation.

unless granite or olhiei practically impenetrable substance is encountered at a lesser dep

agree to complete the well at a lesser depth. ,

Operato:: shall make reasonable tests of all formations encountered during drilling which give indica-

" tion of containing oil and’ gas';n Qquantities sufficient to test, unless this ag're:ément'shéii Le limited in its ap-

plication 1o a specific formation or formations, in which event Operator shall be required to test cnly the
formation or formations to which this agreement may apply.

If in Operator’s judgment the weil “}ill not produce oil or gas in paying quantities, and it wishgs to

plug and abandon the test as a dry hole, it shall first secure the consent of all parties to the plugging, and th_e .

g 5 TS DR § ) an. - L . PR T 3 - > . DS .. — o P T peu ),
WCKL S1tal UICT 0€ PIUEEEd and aoanuoned as prompuy as possiagic,

8. COSTS AND EXPENSES
Except as herein otherwise specifically provided, Operator shall promptly pay and discharge all costs
and expenses incurred in the development and operation of the Uni£ Area pursuant to this agreement and shall
charge each of the parties hereto with their respective proportionate shares upon the cost and expense basis
provided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto and marked Exhibit “C”. If any provision of Ex-
hibit “C” should be inconsistent with any provision contained 1 the body of this agreement, the provisions in

the body of this agreement shall prevail.

Operator, at its election, shajl have the right from time Ib time to demand aﬁd rec"eive' from the other
parties payment in advance of their respective shares of the estimated amount of the 2osts to be incurred in
operations hereunder during the next succeeding monih, which right inay be exercised only by submission to
each such party of an itemized statement of such estimated costs, together with an invoice for its share there-

of. Each such statement and invoice for the payment in advance of estimated costs shall be submitted on or

before the 20th day of tlie next preceding month. Each par{y shall pay to Operator its proportionate share of .

such estimate within fifteen (15) days after such estimate and invoice is received. If any party fails to pay its
share of said estimate within said time, the amount due shall bear interest at the rate of six perceht (6%) per
annum until paid, Proper adjusiment shall be made monthly between advances and actual cost, to the end
that each parly shall bear and pay its proportionate share of actual costs incurred, and no more.

e G —
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9. OPERATOR’S LIEN

Opcraior is given a first and preferred lien on the interest of each party covered by this contract, and
in each party’s interest in oil and gas produced and the proceeds thereof, and upon each party's interest in ma-
terial and equipment, to secure the payment of all sums due from éach such party to Operator.

In the event any party fails to pay any amount'owing by it to Operator as its share of such costs and
expense or such advance estimate within the time limited for payment thereof, Operator, without prejudice to
other existing remedies, is authorized, at its élection, to collect from the purchaser or purchasers of oil or gas,
the proceeds accruing to the working interest ot interests in the Unit Area of the delinquent party up to the
amount owing by such party, and each purchaser of oil or gas is authorized to rely upon Operator’s statement
as to the amount owing by such party. ]

In the event of the neglect or failure of any non-operating party to promptly pay its proportionate part
of the cost and expense of development and operation when due, the other non-operating parties and Operator,
within thicty (30) days after the rendition of statements therefor by Operator, shall probortionately contribute
to the payment of such delinquent indebtedness and the non-operating parties so’ confi:ibuting shall be entitled
to the same lien rights as are granted to Operator in thi§ section. Upon the payment by such delinquent or
defaulting party to Operator of any amount or amounts on such delinquent indebtednress, or upon any recovery
on behalf of the non-operating parties under the lien conferred above, the amount or amounts so paid or re-
covered shall be distributed and paid by Operator to the other non-operating parties and Operator propor-

tionately in accordance with the contributions theretofore made by them.

10. TERM OF AGREEMENT
This agreement shall remain in full force and effect for as long as any of the oil and gas leases subjected

to this agreement remain or are continued in force as to any part of the Unit Area, whether by production, ex~

tension, renewal or. ozherwisé; provided, however, that in the event the. first well drilled heraunder results in.._

a dry hole ard no other well is producilhé oil or gas in paying quantities from the Unit Area, then at the end
of ninety (90) days after abandonmgnt of the first test well, this agreement shall terminate unless one or
more of the parties are then engaged in drilling a well or wells pursuant to Section 12 hereof, or all parties
have égreed to drill an additional well or wells under this agreement, in which event this agreement shall con-
" tinue in force until such well or wells shall have been drilled end completed. If preduction results there-
from this agreement shall continue in force thereafter as if said first test well had been productive in paying
quanti‘.ies,'but if production in paying quantities does not result therefrom this agreement shall terminate
at the end of niﬁety (90) days after abandonment of such well or wells. It is agreed, however, that the term-
ination of tiﬁs agreement shall not relieve any pé‘rty hereto frem any liability which has accrued or attached
prior to the date of such termination. -
11. LIMITATION ON EXPENDITURES

Without the consent of all parties: (a)‘ No well shall be drilled on the Unit Area except any well ex-
pressly provided for in this agreemient and except any well drilled pursuant to the prdﬁsions of Section 12
of this agreement, it being understood that the consent fo the drilling of a well shall include consent to all
necessary expenditures in the drilling, testing, completing, and equipping of the well, ‘including necessary
tankage; (b) No well shall be reworked, plugged back or deepened except a well reworked, plugged back or
deepened pursuant to the provisionsiof Section 12 of this agreement, it being understood that the consent to
the reworking, plugging back or deepening of a well shall include consent to all necessary 4expenditures in
conducting such operations and completing and equipping of said well to produce, including necessary tank-

age; (¢) Operator shall not undertaﬁe any single project reasonably estimated to require an expenditure in
exress of Five Thousand --—-—- = e e e e Dollars ($.3,000.00

except in connection with a well the drilling, reworking, deepening, or plugging back of which has been pre-
viously authorized by or pursudnt to this agreement; provided, however, that in case of explosion, fire, flood,
or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different nature, Operator may take such steps and incur
such expenses as in its opinion are required to deal with the emergency and to safeguard life and property,
but Operator shall, as promptly as possible, report the emergency to the other parties. Operator shall, upon
request, furnish copies of its “Authority for Expenditures” for any single project costing in ex-
cess of $_9,000.00 ' ' '

—




A.APL. FORM 610

12. OPERATIONS BY LESS THAN ALL PARTIES

If all the parties cannbt mutually agree upon the drilling of any well on the Unit Area other than the
test well provided for in Section 7, or upor. the reworking, deepening or plugging back of a dry hole drilled
at the joint expense of zll parties or a well jointly owned by all the parties and not then producing in paying
‘quantities on the Unit Area, any party or parties wishing to drill, rework, deepen or plug back such a well
may give the other parties written notice of the proposed operation, specifying the work to be performed,
the location, proposed depth, objective formation and the estimated cost of the operation. The parties receiv-
ing such a notice shall have thirty (30) days (except as to reworking, plugging back or drilling deeper, where
a drilling rig is on location, the period shall be limited to forty-eight (48) hours exclusive of Saturday or Sun-
day) after receipt of the notice within which to notify the parties wishing to do the work whether they elect
to participate in the cost of the proposed operation. Failure of a party receiving such a notice to éo reply to
it within the péﬁiod above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in the cost of the

proposed operation.

If any party receiving such a notice elects not to participate in the proposed operation (such party or
parties being hereafter referred to as "Non—Consenting Party'’), then in order to be entitled to the benefits
of this sccAtwi‘nn, the party or parties giving the notice and such other parties as shali elect to participate in the
operation (all such parties being hereafter referred io as the “Consenting Parlies”) shall, within thirty (390}
days after the expiration of the notice period of thirty (30) days (or as promptly as possible after the expir-
ation of the 48-hour pericd whete the drilling rig is on location, as the case may be) actually commence work

on the proposed operation and cdmplete it with due diligence.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in the
proportions that. their respective interests as shown in _Exhibit “A"” bear to the to'taljnter‘estsv of all Consenting
Parties. Consenting Parties shall keep the leasehold estaies involved in such operations free and clear of all
liens and encumbrances of ‘every kind created by or arising from the operations of the Consenting Parties. If
such an operation resuits in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well at their sole
‘cost, risk and expense. If any well drilled, reworked, deepened or plugged back under the provisions of this
section resulls in a producer of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, the Consenting Parties shall complete and
equip the well to produce at their sole cost and fisk, and the well shall then be turned over to Operator and
shall be operated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consénting Parties. Upon commencement of
éperati»ons for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of -any such well by Consenting Parties
i‘n accordance with the provisiohs of this section, each Non-Consenting Parly shall be deemed to have relin-
quished to Consenting Parlies, and the Consenting Parties shall own and be entitled to receive, in proportion
‘to their respective interests, all of such Non-’Consentir.g Party’s interest in the -well, its léasehold operating
rights, and share of production therefrom until the proceeds or market value thereof (after deducting pro-
duction taxes, royalty, overriding royalty and other interests payabie out of or measured by the production
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(A) 1009 of each such Non-Consentiné Party's share of the cost of any newl'y acquired surface equipment
beyond the weilhead connections (including, but not limited to, stock tanks, separators, treaters,
pumping equipment and piping), plus 100% of cach such ‘Non-Consenting Party’s share of the cost of
operation of the well commencing with first production and continuing until each such Non-Consenting

_ Party's relinquished interest shall revert 1o it under other provisions of this section, it being agreed that
each Non-Consenting Parly's share of such costs and equipment will be that interest which-would have
been chargeable to each Non-Consenting Party had it participated in the wel! from the beginning of

the operation; and

(B) 200% of that portion of the costs and expenses of drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back,
testing and completing, after deducting any cash contributions received under Section 25, and 200%
of that portion of the cost of newly acquired equipment in the well (to and including the wellhead
connections), which would have been chargeable to such Non-Consenting Party if it had participated

therein.

w— ) ——
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In the case of any reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling operation, the Consenting Parties shall
be permiued to use¢, free of cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the well, but the ownership of all
such equipment shall remain unchanged; and upon abandonment of a well after such reworking, plugging
back or deeper drilling, the Consenting Parties shall account for all such equii)mént to the owners thereof,

with each party receiving its proportionate part in kind or in value.

Within sixty (60) days éfter the completion of any operation under this section, the parly conducting
the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furnish each Non-Consenting Party with an inventory of
the cequipment in and connected to the well, and an itemized statement of the cost of drilling, decpening,
plugging bqqk, terstinrgr, conipleting,, and equipping the well for production; or, at its bption, the operating
party, in lieu of an itemized statemerni of such costs of operation, may submit a detailed statement of monthly
billings. Each r;month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are being reimbursed as provided
above, the Consenting Parties shall furnish the Non-Consenting Parties with an itemized statement of all
costs and labilities incurred in the operation of the well, together with a statement of the quantity of oil
and gas produced from it and the amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well’s working interest
productidn during the preceding month. Any amount realized from the sale or other disposition of equip-
ment newly acquired in connection with any such operation which would have been owned by a Non-Con-
senting Party had it participated therein shall be credited against the total unreturned costs of the work done
and of the equipment purchased, in delermining when the interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert

to it as above provided; if there is a credit balance it shall be paid to such Non-Consentirig Party.

If and when the Consenting Parties recover from a Non-Consenting Party’s relinquished interest the

amdunts provided for above, the relinquished interests of such Non-Consenting Party shall automatically

revert to it and from and after such reversion such Non-Consentmg Party shall own the same interest insuch

) 'well the operatmg nghts and workmg mtereSt therem, the material and eqmpment in or pertaining thereto,
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ihe production therefrom as such Non-Consenting rauy would have uvvucd had it participaied in the
drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. Thereafter, such Non-Consenting Party shall be
charged with and shall pay its proportionate part of the further costs of the operatior of said well in accord-

ance with the terms of this agreement and the accounting procedure schiedule, Exhibit “C”, attached hereto.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 12, it is agreed that without the mutual consent of all
parties, no wells shall be completed in or produced from a source of supply from which a well located else-
where on the Unit Area is producing, unless such well conforms to the then-existing well spacing pattern

for such source of supply.

The provisions of this section shall have no application whatsoever to the drilling of the initial test
well on the Unit Area, but shall apply to the reworking, deepening, or plugging back of the initial test well
after it has been drilled to the depth specified in Section 7, if it is, or thereaffer shall prove to be, a dry
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posed to be drilled, reworked, deepened, or plugged back, upon the Unit Area subsequent to the drilling of

the initial test well,

13. RIGHT TO TAKE PRODUCTION IN KIND
Each party ‘shaii take in kind or separately dispose of its proportionate share of all oil and gas pro-
duced from the Unit Area, exclusive of production which may be used in development and producing oper-
ations and in preparing and treating oil for marketing purposes and production unavoidably lost. Each party
shall pay or deliver; or cause to be paid or delivered, all royalties, overriding royalties, or other payments
due on its share of such production, and shall hold the other parties free from any liability therefor. Any
extra expenditure incurred in the taking in kind or separate disposition by any party of its proporticnate

share of the productio_n shall be borne by such party.

Each pariy shall execute ali division orders and contracts of sale pertaining to its interest in produc-

tion from the Unit Area, and shall be entitled to receive payment direst froin the purchaser or purchasers

~ thereof for its share of all production.

——
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In the event any party shall fail to make the arrangements nccessary to take in kind or separately
dispose of its proportionate share of the oil and gas produced from the Unit Area, Operator shall have the
right, subject to revocation at will by the party owning it, but not the obligation, to purchase such oil and
gas or scll it to others for the time being, at not less than the market price prevailing in the area, which
shall in no event be less than the price which Operat.or-receives for its portion of the oil and gas produced
from the Unit Area. Any such purchase or sale by Operator shall be subject always to the right of the
owner of the production to exercise at any time its right to take in kind, or separately dispdse of, its share of
all oil and gas not previously delivered to a purchaser. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Operator shall not
make a sole into interstate commerce of any other party's share of gas production without first giving such

other party sixty (60) days notice of such intended sale,

14. ACCESS TO UNIT  AREA

Each party shall have access to the Unit Area at all reasonable times, at its sole risk, to inspect or
observe operations, and shall have access at reasonable times to information pertaining to the development
or. operation thereof, including Operator’s books and records relatinig thereto. Operator shall, upon request,
furnish each of the other parties with copies of all drilling reports, well logs, tank tables, daily géuge and
run tickets and reports of stock on hand at the first of each month, and shall make available samples of any

cores or cuttings taken from any well drilled on the Unit Area.
o4

15. DRILLING CONTRACTS

All wells drilled on_the Unit Area shall be drilled on a competitive contract basis at the usual rates

prevailing in the area. Operator, if it so desires, may employ its own tools and equipment in the drilling
of wells, but its charges therefor shall not exceed the

charges shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing before drilling operations are commenced, and such

work shall be performed By Operator under the same terms and cond'itiyons as shall be customary and usual

.in the field in contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a similar ﬁéture.

16. ABANDONMENT OF WELLS

No well, other than any well which has been drilled or reworked pursuant to Section 12 hereof for
which the Consenting Parties have not been fully reimbursed as therein provided, which has been com-
pleted as a producer shall be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties; provided, however,
if all parties do not agree to the abandonment of any well, those wishing to continue its operation shall tender
io each of the other parties its proportionate share of the value of the well’'s salvable material and equip-
inent, determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit “C”, less thé estimated cost of salvaging and
the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning. FEach abandcning party shall then assign to the non-
abandoning parties, without warranty, express or implied, as to title or as to quantity, quality, or fitness for use
of the equipment and material, all of its interest in the well and its equipment, together with its interest in

the leasehold estate as to, but only as {o, the interval or intervals of the formation or formations then open

to production. The assignments so limited shall encompass the “driliing unit”” upon which the weli is located.

The payments by, and the assignments to, the assignees shall be in a ratio based upon the reiationship of
their respective percentages of participation in the Unit Area to the aggregate of the percentages of partici-
pation in the Unit Area of all assignees. There shall be no readjustment of interest in the remaining portion
of the Unit Area,

Afier ine assignmeni; the assignors shaii have nofuriher responsibiiiiy,-}tabiiity, or interest in the
operation of or production irom the well in the interval or intervals then open. Upon request of the assignees,
Operater shall continue to operate the assigned well for the account of the non-abandoning parties at the
rates and charges contemplated by this agreement, plus any additional tost and charges which may arise as

the result of the separate ownership of the assigned well.

—_ —
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17. DELAY RENTALS AND SHUT-IN WELL PAYMENTS

Each party shall pay all delay rentals and shut-in well payments which may be required under the
terms of its lcase or loa}ses and submit evidence of cach payment to the other parties at least ten (10) days
prior to the payment date. The paying party shall be reimbursed by Operator for 100% of any such dcélay
rental payment and 100% of any such shut-in well payment. The amount of such reimbursement shall be
charged by’Opcralor to the joint account of the parties and treated in all respects the same as costs incurred
in-thz development and operation of the Unit Area. Each party responsible for such payments shall diligently
attempt to make proper payment, but shall not be held liable to the other parties in damages for the loss of
any lcase or interest therein if, through mistake or oversight, any rental or shut-in well payment is not paid
or is erroncously paid. The loss 6f any lease or interest therein which resulis from a failure to pay or an ers
roncous payment of rental or shut-in well payment shall be a joint loss and there shall be no readjustment of
interests in the remaining portion of the Unit ‘Area. If any party secures'a new lease covering the terminated
interest, such acquisiton shall be subject to the provisions of Section 23 of this agreement.

Operator shall promptly notify each other party hereto of the dale on which any gas well located on

the Unit Area is shut in and the reason therefor.

cerning its proposed sale, which shall include the name and address of the prospective aser {who must-

be ready, willing and able to purchase), the purchase price, and all other term e offer. The other parties
shall then have an optional prior righti, for a period of ten (10) days=dlier féh'éibt“bf “the nolice, fo purchase

on the same terms and conditions the interest which the o pavty proposes to sell; and, if this optional right

is exercised, the purchasing parties shall share ﬁ'xi"éhased interest in the proportions that the int'é:"rgkst of

each bears to the total interest of all lasing parties. However, there shall be no preférential right to pur-
chase in those cases where arty wishes to mortgage its inicrests, or to dispose of its interests by merger,

reorganization, congedifiation, or sale of all of its assets, or a sale or transfer of its interests to a subsidiary or

%ny, or subsidiary of a parent company, or to any company in which any one party owns a ma-

19. SELECTION OF NEW OPERATOR

Should a sale be made by Operator of its righis and interests, »the other parties shall have the right
within sixty (60) days after the date of such sale, by majority vote in interest, to selcct a new Operatoi;. :If
a new Operator is not so scleétod, the transferce of the present Operator shall assume the duties of and act as
Operator. In either case, the rctirilig Operator shall continue to serve as Operator, and discharge its duties
in that capacity under this agreement, until its successor Operator is sclected and begins to function, but the
present dbcrator shall not be obligated to continue the performance of its duties for more than 120 days after

the sale of its righls and interests has been compieted.

—8
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20. MAINTENANCE OF UNIT OWNERSHIP

For the purpose of maintaining uniformity of ownership in the oil and gas leasehold interests covered by
this contract, and notwithstanding any other provisions to the contrary, no party shall sell, encumber, transfer
or make other disposition of its interest in the leases. embraced within the Unit Area and in wells, equipment

and production unless such disposition covers either:
(1) the entire interest of the party in all leases and equipment and production; or

(2) an equal undivided interest in all leases and equipment and production in the Unit Avea.

. Every such sale, encumbrance, transfer or other disposition made by any party shall be made expressly

suhject {o thic agreement, and shall b

, sha!l nade witlioul prejudice 1o the Tights of the other parties.

‘ _ If at any time the interest of any party is divided 'Aamong and owned by four or more co-owners, Opera-
; " tor may, at its discretion, require such co-owners to appoint a single trustee or agent with full authority to re-
ceive notices, approve expenditures, réceive billings for and approve and pay such party’s share of the joint
expenses, and to deal generally with, and with power to bind, the co-owners of such parly’s interests within
. the scope of the dperations embraced in this contract; however, all such co-owners shall enter into and execute
all contracts or agreements for the disposition of tl;eir respective shares of the oil and gas produced from the

Unit Area and they shall have the right to receive, separately, payment of the sale proceeds thereof.

21. RESIGNATION OF OPERATOR

Operator may resign from -its duties and obligations as Operator at any time upon written notice of not
less than ninety (90) days given to all other parties. In this case, all parties to this contract shall select by

majority vote jn interest, not in numbers, a new Operator who shall assume the responsibilities aiid duties, and

22. LIABILITY OF PARTIES

[P ORy R

The liability of the pafties shall be several, not jbinﬂt or collective. Each party shall be responsible
only for its obligations, and shall be liable only for its proportionéte share of the costs of develaping and
operating the Unit Area. Accordingly, the lien granted by each parly to Operator in Section 9 is given to se-
: cure only the debts of' each severally.- It is not the intention of the parties to create, nor shall this agreement

be construed as creating, a mining or other partnership or association, or to render them liable as partners.

" 23, RENEWAL OR EXTENSION OF LEASES

: , If any paily secures a renewal of any oil nnd gas lease subject to t’lﬁs contract, each and ali of the other
parties shall be notified promptly, and shall havé the right to participate in the ownership of the renewal lease
by paying to the party who acquired it’their several proper proportionate shares of the acquisition cost, which

shall be in proportion to the inAterests held at that time by the parties in the Unit Area.

If some, but less than ail, of the parties elect to participate in the purchase of a renewal lease, it shall
be owned by the parties who elect to participate therein, in a ratio based upon the relationship of their respec-
tive percentage of participation in the unit area to the aggregate of the percentages of participation in the unit
arca of all partiés participating in the purchase of such renewal lease. Any renewal lease in which less than

all the parties elect to participate shall not be subject to this agreement.

Each party who pérticipates in the purchase of a renewal lease shall be given an aSsignment of its pro-
portionate interest therein by the acquiring party. _

The provisions of this section shall apply to renewai leases whether they are for the entire interest
covered by the expiring lease or cover only a portion of its area or an interest therein.” Any renewal lease
taken before the expiration of its predecessor lease, or taker{ or contracted for within six (6) months after

L the expiration of the existing lease shall be subject to this provisio:; but any lease taken or contracted for
more than six (6) months after -lh‘e expiration of an existing lease shall not be deemed a renewal lease and
shall not be subject to the provitions of this section.

The provisions in this seclion shall apply also and in like manner to extensions of oil and gas leases.

—_—0 e
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24. SURRENDER OF LEASES

The leases covered by this agreement, in so far as they embrace acreage in the Unit Area, shall net be

surrendered in whole or in part unless all parties consent.

However, should any party desire to surrendel: its interest in any lease or in any portibn thereof, and
other parties not agree or consent, thg party desiring to surrender shall assign, without express or implied
warranty of title, all of its interest in such lease, or portion thereof, and any well, material and equipment
which may be located thereon and any rights in production thereafter secured, to the parties not desiring to

surrender it. Upon such assignment, the assigning party shall be relieved from all obligations thereafter ac-

cruing, but not theretoiore accrued, with respect to the acreage assigned and the operation of any well there-
on, and the assigning party shall have no further interest in the lease assigned and its equipment and production.-
The parties assignee shall pay to the party assignor the reasonable salvage value of the latter's interest in any
wells and equipment on the assigned acreage, determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit “C”,
iess the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning, If the assignment is in
favor of more than one party, the assigned interest shall be shared by the parties assignee in the proportions

that the interest of each bears to the interest of all parties assignee.

Any assignment or surrender made under this provision shall not reduce or change the assignors’ or sur-
3 rendering parties’ interest, as it was immediately before the assignment, in the balance of the Unit Area; and
the acreage assxgned or surrendered, and subsequent operations thereon, shall not thereaffer be subject to- .‘“

terms and provisions of this agreement.

25. ACREAGE OR CASH CONTRIBUTIONS

“If any party receives whiié ihis agreement is-in force a contribution of cash toward the drilling of o

well or any other operation on the Unit Area, such contribution shall .be paid to the party who conducted the

A

drilling or other operétion and shall be applied by it against the cost of such drilling or other operaiion. Ii

s

f-‘ the contribution be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribution is ma_dé shall promptly execufe
an assignment of the acreage, without warranty of title, to all parties to this agreemgnt in proportion to their
interesis in i‘ne'-Unit Area at thai time, and such acreage shall become a part of the Unit Area ahd he governed

- by all the provisions of this contract. Each party shall promptly notify all other parties of all acreage or

money contributions it may obtain in support of any well or any other operation on the Unit Area.

26. PROVISION CONCERNING TAXATION

: Each of the parties hereto elects, under the authority of Section 761(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954, to be excluded from the application of all of the provisions of Subchapter K of Chapter 1 of Subtitle A of
the Internal Revenue Cade of 1954, If the income tax laws of the state or states in which the >property covered
hereby is located contain, or may hereafter contain, provisions similar to ihose contained in the Subchapter of
the Interhal Revenue Code of 1954 above referred toiunder which a similar election is permitted, each of the
parties agrees ihat such eleciion shall be exercised. Each party authorizes and Qirects the Operator to execute

such an election or élections on its behalf and to file the election with the proper governmental office or

i ) agency. If requested by the Operator so to do, each party agrees io execiite and join in such an glection,
Operator shall render for ad valorem taxation oll property subject to thic agreement which by law
should be rendered for such taxes, and i{ shall pay all such taxes assessed thereon before they become delin-

quent, Operator shall bill all oiher parties for their proportionate share of all tax payments in the manner

provided in Exhibit “C",

Ii any tax assessment is considered unreasonable by Operator, it may at its discretion protest such valua-
tion within the time and manner prescribed by law, and prosecute the protest to a final determination, unless
all parties agreé to abandon the protest prior to final determination. When any such protested valuation shall
have been finally determined, Operator shall pay the assessment for the joint account, together with interest and
penalty accrued, and the total cost shall then be assessed against the parties, and be paid by them, as provided
in Exhibit “C",

i ‘ o
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27. INSURANCE

At all times while operations are conduﬁted hercunder, Operator shall comply with the Workmen's
Compensation Law of the State where @he operations are being conducted. Operal-or shall also carry or pro- -
vide insurance for the berefit of the joint account of the parties as may be outlined in Exhibit "D" attached
to and made a part hereof. Operator shall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Unit Area
to comply with the Workmen’s Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted and
{o maintain such other insurance as Operator may require.

In the event Automobile Public Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D”, or subsequently re-
ceives the approval of the parties, no direct charge shall be made by Operator for premiums paid for such in-

surance for operator’'s fuiiy owned auiomoiive equipment.
28. CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS .

If any party to this coniract is sued on an alleged cause of action arising out of operations on th¢ Unit

Area, or on an alleged cause of action involving title to any lease or oil and gas interest subjected to this con-

* tract, it shall give prompt written notice of the suit to the Operator and all other parties.

The defense of lawsuits shall be under the general direction of a committee of lawyers representing the
parties, with Operator’s attorney as Chairman. Suits may be settled during litigation only with the joint con-
sent of all parlies. No charge shall be made for services performed by the staff attorneys for any of the
parties, but otherwise all expenses incurred in the defense of suits, together with the afnount paid to discharge
any final judgment, shail be considered costs of operation and shall be charged to and paid by all parties in
proportion to their then interests in the Unit Avea. Attorneys, other than staff attorneys for the parties, shall
be eémployed in lawsuits involving Unit Area" operations only with the consent of all partiés; if outside counsel

PRI
charged to all of the parties in proportion to their then interests in the Unit Area. The provisions of this
graph shall not be ap}iied in any instance where tho loss which may result from the suit'is freated ‘a's an
individual loss rather than a joint loss under prior provisions of this agreement, and all such suits shall be
handled by and be the sole responsibility of the party or parties concerned,

Damage claims caused by and arising out of operations on the Unit Area, conducled fu:™the joint ac--
count of all parties, shall be handled by Operator and its attorneys, the settlement of claims of this kind shalt
be within the discretion of Operator so long as the amount paid 1n scitlement ot any one clanm does nat exceed
onc thousand ($'1000.00) dollars and, if settled, the sums paid in settlemént shall be charged as expense to

and be paid by all parties in proportion to their then interests in the Unit Area.

29. FORCKE MAJEURE

If any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure to carry out its obligations under
this agreement, other than the obligation to make money payments, that party shall give to all other parties
prompt written notice of the force majeure with reasonably full particulars concerning_it; thercupon, the
obligations of the party giving the notice, so far as they are affected by the force majeure, shall be suspended
during, but no longer than, the continuance of the force majeure. The affected party shall use all ppssible
diligence to remove the force majeure as quickly as possiﬁle. ‘

The requirement ihat any force majeure shail be remedied with ali reasonable dispatch shall riot require
the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficuity bj,' the party involved, contrary to its wishes; how
all such difﬁéulties s-hah be handled shall be entirely within the diseretion of the party concerned.

The term “force majeure" as here employed shall mean an act of God, strike, lockout, or other industrial
disturbance, act of the pubiic enemy, war, blockade, public riot, lightning, fire, storm, fiood, explosion, gov-
ernmeatai restraint, unavailability of equipment, and any other cause, whether of the kind specifically enum-

erated above or otherwise, which is not reasonably within the control 6( the party claiming suspension.
30. NOTICES

All notices authorized or required becween the parties, and required by any of the provisions of this
agreement, shall, unless otherwise specifically provided, be given in writing by United States mail or Western

Union Telegram, postage or charges prepaid, and addressed to the parly to whom the notice is given at the

— 1] e
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addresses lisled on Exhibit “*A". The originating notice to be given und& any provision hercof shall be deemed
given only when reccived by the party to whom such notice is directed and the time {or such party to give any
no‘tice in response thereto shall run from the date the originating notice is received. The second or any re-
sponsive notice chall be deemed given when deposited:in the United States mail or with the Western Union
Telegraph Company, with p;)s.tage or charges prepaid. Each party shall have the right to change its address

at any time, and from time to time, by giving written notice t};ereof to all other parties,

31. OTHER CONDITIONS, IF ANY, ARE:

A. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary appearing in Paragraph 11 hereof,
consent to the drilling of ‘a well shall not be deemed as consent to the_setting of
casing and a completion-attempt. After any well drilled pursuant to this agreement
has reached its authorized depth, Operator shall give immnediate notice to Non-
Operators. The parties receiving such notice shall have twenty-four (24} hours in
which to elect whether or not they desire to set casing and to participate in a
completion attempt. Failure of a party receiving such notice so to reply within
the period above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not to participate
in the cost of a completion attempt. If ail of the parties elect to plug and abandon
the well, Operator shall plug and abandon same at the expense of all of the parties.
If one or more, but less than-all, of the parties elect to set pipe and to attempt a
completion, the provisions of Paragraph 12 shall apply to the operations thereafter

conducted by less than all parties. -

B. If any party hereto hereafter should create any overriding royalty, pro-
duction payment, or other burden against its working interest production and if
any other party or parties should conduct non-consent operations pursuant to any
provision of this agreement, and, as a result, become entitled to receive the
working interest -production otherwise belonging to _the non-participating:party,

the party or parties entitled to receive the working interest production of the
non-participating party shall receive such production free and clear of burdens

against such production which may have been created subsequent to this -agreement

and the non-participating party creating such subsequent burdens shall save the
participating party or parties harmless with respect to the receipt of such working

interest production. .




This agreement may be signed in counterpart, and shall be binding upon the parties and upon their heirs,

successors, representatives and assigns,

V. F. Vasicek and
S

ARy

J. M, Fullinwider

dba V-F PETROLEUM

OPERATOR

SRR

Loradean Allen Scott
Al laSl:

Wilton E. Scott

—13 —




SINGLE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS,

Mi ‘
County of Midland Beforo mo. the undersigned authority, on this day porsonally

-

appearod vV, F, Vasicek

known to me to be the person_...whosa name ..—LS _ subscrived to the foregoing Instrument, and acknowledged to me that — he._.
exocutod the same for ihe purposes and consideratlon thetein expressed. » in the Capac-lty therein stated.

Given under my hand and soal of office on this, the day of AD. 19

(SEAL) ‘ Notary Public in and for Counly, Texas

- - SINGLE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS, . . l
Midland . L . i k
County of s Bofore me, the undersigned cuthority, on thls day personaliy
J. M, Fullinwider
oppecred .
. known to me to be the person_—._whose name— LS subscrived to the foreqoing. instrument, and écknowiodch 10 me that —Neom
_ executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed. , in the capacity therein stated. T
Given under my hand and seal of office on this, the e day of i AD. 19
(SEAL)( Notary Public In and for County, Texas
' .. SINGLE ACKNOWLEDGMENT
THE STATE OF TEXAS, ‘
County of Harris Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day pononully
appeared ..__Lm:adﬁﬁn_Allen_S_cp_m;__and_hushann._Wllton 7YY 2 el
known io me to bo the person._ whose aome.S . ATE_  subscribed o the foregoing Instrument, and ocknowlsdged io me thet L haV..

exocuted the same for the purposes and considerauon therein axprésud.

Given under my hand and seal of ofiice on this, the day of AD, 16

. : L
(SEAL) Notary Public ln and for : County, Texas l

(RS o

U U




EXHIBIT "A"

Attached to and made a part of Operating Agreement dated February 10,
1972, by and between V-F Petroleum, Operator and Loradean Allen Scott,
et vir Non-Operator covering certain lands in Lea County, New Mexico.

UNIT AREA

40 acres of land, mbre orlless, described as the SE/4 of the SW/4&
of Section 1, T-15-§, R-36-E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

I T W K, 1 B R ey o e ke o
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L S b e

oA ket

INTERESTS OF PARTIES

V-F Petroleum 2/3
1212 Vaughn Building

:. Midland, Texas

) :

- Loradean Allen Scott 1/3
P. 0. Box 2511

Houston, Texas - 77001
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o OIL & GAS LEASE

THIS AGREEMENT made this

(Post Office Addresa}

hercin ¢alled lessor (whether one or more) and . - leasee:

1. Lessor, in consideration of TEN AND OTHFER DOLLARS in hand paid, receipt of which ia here acknowledged, and of th i 1e )

ol the agreementa of the lexsee herein contained. hereby xrants, leascs and lets exclusively unto 'eszee for the purgoge- of in\'nliegnrt(;i;“lgp};:;ie:.’; p;g;:gcg"'n“:

drilling. and operating for and producing ofl and gas, injecting gas, waters, other fluids, and air into subsurface strata, Jaying pipe lines lloring' oil, buitding

tanks, rondways, telephone lines, and other structurcs and things thercon to produce, save, take care of, treal, process, store and \rnnapo‘rt said min.enh thi
'

following deacribed land in County, _______ ____ to-wit:

o it
oM e acres, whether it actually
2. Subject o the other provisions herein rontained, this lease shall remain in force for a term of
as long thereafter as oil or gas, is produced from said tand or land with which said land is poeled. ™ :

3. The royaltiea to be paid by lessce are: (a) on oil, and on other liquid hydrocarbons saved at the well, one-eighth of that produced and saved from sai
same to be delivered at the wells or to the credit of lessor in the pipe line to which the wells may be connected; (b) on gas, including casinghead gnrs an(.i.:gll;:g:
ecus substances, produced from said land end eold ot Gsed off the premises or in the manufacture of gasoline or other product thereirom, the. market value at
the.mouth of the well of one-eighth of the gas s0 sold or used, provided that on gas sold at the wells the royalty shall be one-eighth of the amourit realized from
such sale; (¢) and at any time when this leasc is not validated by other provisions hereof and there is a gas and/or condensate well on said land, or land pooled
!herew;t_h. but gas and/or condensate is not being so.sold or used and such well i3 shut in, either before or sfter production therefrom, then on or before 80 days
nfter: said we!l is §hut in, and thereafter at annual lnlervals.. lesse may pay or tender an advance annual shut-in royalty equal to the aracunt of delay rentals
provided l’oy in this lease for !he_acreaue !P_\en !\eld under this lease by the party making such payment or tender, ‘and so long as said shut-in royalty is paid or
(gndered this lease shall not terminate and it will be considered u\_\der all clauses hereof that gas is being produced from the leased premises in paying quantities
Lu_cdh :u:;h pnh):meln! ahg{ll Ee pmldl or ,l('n_dcr‘e_‘d llo l::g PRTLY OF g:rl:esd who atdthedtlme“of Sli:ih paymcr}\lt would be entitled to receive the royalties which would be
paid under this lcase if the well were in fact producing, or peid or tendered to the credit of such party or parties in the deposito o i
hereinafter provided for the parment of rentals. v pository bank and in the manner

4. If operations for drilling are not commenced on said land or on land pooled therewith on or before one (1) year from this date, this lease ahall terminste

yerrs from this date (called “primary term®), and

as to both parties, unless on or before one (1) year from thie_date lessee shall pay or tender to the lessor a rental of § which
shall cover the privilege of deferring commencement of such operations for a period of twelve (12) months. In like manner and upon like payments or tenders,
annually, the commencement of said operations may be further deferred for succeasive periods of twelve (12) months each during the primsry term. Payment

or tender may be made to the leesor or to the credit of !hq lessor in the - Bank

&t . - - - . 8 which bank, or any successor thereof,
continue to be the sgent for the lessor and lessor’s heirs and assigns. If such bank (or any successor bank} shall fail,' liquidate, or be mc)ééede? b;:r.nol):ec?rr b‘.]'::lzl
or for any rcason shall fail or refuse.to accept rental, lessee shall not be held in default until thirly (30) days after lessor shall deliver to leasce a rccordnble'
instroment making provision for another acceptable method of payment or tender, and any depository charge is a liabilily of the leasor. The payment or tender
of rentel may be made by check or draft of lessee, mailed or delivered to said bank or lessor, or any lessor if more than one, on or before the rental paying
date. Any timely payment or tender of rental or shul-in royalty which is made in a bona fide attempt to make proper payment, but which is erroneous in
whole or in part ss to parties, amounts, or depositories shall ncvertheless be sufficient: to prevent lermination of this lease in the same manner as though a
_proper. payment_had _hcen_made :_pravided. however. lessce-shall.correct -such. error-within.thirty -(30)-days -after-lesses hes reseivid -written -notice - thavant by
certified mail from lessor togcther with such instruments as are necessary to enable lessce to make proper payment. o ‘

5. Lessee is herely granted the right and power, from time to time, to pool or combine this lease, the land covered by it or any part or horizon thereof
with any other land, lease, leases, mineral estates or parts thereof for the production of oil or gas. Units pooled hereunder shall not excecd the standard pro-
ration unit fixad by law or bty the . ... or hy other lawful suthority for the pool or area in which said land i3 situated, plus
a tolerance of 1077. Lessce shall file writlen unit designations in the county in which the premises are located and such units may be designated from time to
time and either before or after the completion of wells. Drilling operations -on or production from any part of any such unit shall be considered for all pur.
poses, except the payment of royaliy, as operations conducted upon or production from the land described in this lease, There shall be allocated to the land
covered by this lease included in any such unit that porlion of the total production of pooled minerals from wells in the unit, after deducting any used in lease
or unit operations, which ihe numher of surfacc acres in the land covered by this lease includ~d in the unit bears to the total number of surface acres in the
unit. The production so allovated shall be considered for all purposes, including the payment or' delivery of royaity, to be the entire production of pooled minera
from the portion of said land covered hereby and included in said wvnit in the same manner as though produced from seid land under the terms of this lesae,
ANy POUit URIL GUSIRIBITY ny Ao, @3 Jiiuvided hérein, may be dissoived by lesseé by recording an apyropriste ineirument in the County where the land i3 Bit-
unted at any time after the completion of & dry hole or the cersation of wproduction on said unit. - -

6. If prior to the discovery of oil or gas hcreunder, lessce should drill and abandon a dry hole or holes hereunder, or if after discovery of oil or gas the
production thereof should cease for any cause, this lease shall not terminate if lessee commences reworking or additional drilling operations within 63 days
therenfter and diligently prosceutes the same, or (if it be within the primary term) commences or resumes. the payment or tender of rentals or commences
operations for drilling or reworking on or before the reata) paying date next ensuing after the expiration of three months from dawe of abandonment of sald
dry hole or holes or the cessation of -production. If at the expiration of tne primary term oil or gas is not being produced but lessee is thcn engaged in operations
for drilling or reworking of any well, this lease shall remain in torce so long as such eperations are dilizently presecuted with no cessation of more than 60
consecutive days, If during the drilling or reworking of any well under this paragraph, lessee loses or junks the hole or well and after diligent efforts in good
faith is unable to complete said operations then within 30 days after the abandonment of said operations lessec- may commence another well and drill the same
with due diligence. If any drilling, additional drilling, or reworking operstions hereunder result in preduction, then this lease shall remain in full force so long
thercaflter as oil or gas is produced hereunder.

4. Lessce shall have free use of oil, gas and water from said land, except waler from lessor’s wells and tanks, for all operaticas hereunder, and the royalty
shall be computed after deducling any so used. Lessee shall have the right at any time during or after the expiration of this lease to remove all property and
fixturce pleced by lessee on said land, including the right to draw and remove all cusing. When required by lessor, lezsee will bury all pipe lines ¢n cultivated
londs below ordinary plow depth, and no well shall be drilled within two hundred feet (200 ft.) of any residence or burn now on said land without lessor’s con-
gent. Lessor shall have the privilege, &t his risk and expense, of using gas from any gas well on seid land for stoves and insidc¢ lights in the principal dwelling
thercon, out of any surplus gas not needed for operations hereunder. : :

8. The rights of either party hereunder may be assigned in whole or in part and the provisions hereof shall extend to the heirs, executors, administrators,
suc. wsors and assigns; but no chanke or division in the ownership of the land, or in the ownership of or right {o receive rentals, royalties or payinents, however
accamplished shall operate tc enlaige the oblijations or dinlir.lish the rights of lessee: and no such change or divition shall be binding upon lessce for any pur-
posge until 30 days after lessee has becn furnished by certified mail at lessee’s principal place of business with acceptable instrumecnts or certified copies
thercof constituting the chxin of title from the original lessor. If any such change in ownership occurs through the deatk of the owner, lessce may pey or
tender any rentals, royalties or payments to the credit of the deceased or his estate in the depcsitory bank until such time as lessce has been furnished with
evidence smlisfretory 1o lessee as {0 the persons entitled to such sums. In the event of an saxsignment of this lease s to a segregated portion of said land, the
rentals peyable hereunder shall be api.ortioned as between the several leasehold owners ratably according to the surface area of each, and defauit in rental
puymenl by one shall not affect the rights of other leasehold owners hereunder. An assignment of this lease, in whole or "in part, shall, to the extent of auch
sssignment, relieve and discharge leasee of any obligations hereunder. and, if lessee or assignce of part or parts hercof shall fail or make default in the payment
of the proportionate part of the rentsls due from such lessee or assignee or fail to comply with any other provision of the lease, such default shall not affect this
lease in &0 far as it covers a part of zaid lands upon which lessce or any assignee thercof shall so comply or meke such payments. Rentels ss used in this
pararraph shall also include shut-in Toyalty. R h

Q. Should Iessce be prevented from complying with any exnress or implied covenant of this Jease, or from conducting drilling or reworking operations here-
under, or from producing oil or gas hercunder by reason of scarcity or inability to obtain or use equipment or material, or by operation of force majeure, or
by sny Federal or state Iaw or any order, rule or regulation of governmentat authority. then while so prevented, lessce’s duty shall be suspended. and leasee
shall not be liabie for failure to comply therewith; and this lease shall be extended whilc and so Jong as lessee is prevenled by any such cause from conducting
drifling or reworking operations on or {om producing oil or gas hereunder ; sand the time while lessee is 30 prevented shall not be counted agginst lessee
anything in this lease to the contrary notwithstanding. - *

J10. . liiior Seiehy. warranla and sgroes to defend ihe ilile to zaid land, and agroes that lessee, at its option, may discharge any tax, mortgage, or other
lien upon said land, and in the event lessce does so, it shall be subrogated to such lien with the right tu enforce same and apply rentals and royalties aceruing
Nercunder ioward Salistyink smme, Wilhoui impairmeai of ieeswe’s righis under-ihe wWairaniy, if ihis iease covers a iess interest in the oil or ges in all or any
part of said land than the entire and undivided fce simple estate (whether lessor’s interest is herein specified or not) then the royalties, shut-in voyalty, rental
and other payments, if any, accruiag (rom any part as to which this lease covers less than such full interest, shail be paid only in the proportion which m;
interest therein, if any, covered by this lease, bears to the whole and undivided fes simple estate therein., Should any one or more of the parties named sbove ss
lessors fail to execute this lease, it shall nevertheless be binding upon the party or parties executing the same,

11. Leesee, its/his successors, hcirs and assigns, shall have the right at any time to surrender this lease, in whole or in part. to lessor or his keirs, succes-
sors, and assigns by delivering cr mailing a release thereof to the lessor, or by placing & release thereof of record in the county in which said land is situsted;
thereupon lessee shall be relieved from ali obligations, expressed or implied, of this agreement as tv acreage 2o surrendered, and thereafter the rentals and
shut-in Toyalty payable hereunder shall be reduced in the proportion that the acreage covered hereby is reduced by said release or releases.

Execuu_'d the day and year first above written.
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ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS i

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. Definitions ,
“Jomit Account” shall mean the account showing the charges and credits accruing because of the Joint Operations
and which are to be shared by the Parties.

“Joint Property” shall mean the real and personal property subject to the agreeme'/ht to which this Accounting
Procedure is attached.

“Joint Operations” shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, operation, pfotection and |
maintenance of the Joint Property.

“Operator"'shall mean the party designated to conduct the Joint Operations.

“Non-Operators” shall mean the parties to this agreement other than the Operator.

“Parties” shall mean Operator and Non-Operators.

: “Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held for use on the Joint Property.
* ; “Controllable Material” shall be defined as set forth under the subparagraph selected below:

;! A. [ ] Material which at the time is so classified in the Material Classification Manual as most recently rec-
ommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America.

B. [X] Material which is ordinarily so classified and controlled by Operator in the conduct of its operations.
List shall be furnished Non-Operators upon request.

B jaet FEA Y

2. Statements and Billings
Operator shall bill Non- Operators_on or before the last day of each month for their nronorhonate share .of costs

: and ‘expenses for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by statements reflecting the total charges
i and credits as set forth under the subparagraph selected below:

A. [ ] Statement in delail of all charges and credits to the Joint Account.

' , .k B. [ 3} Statement of all charges and credits to the Jeint Account, summarized by appropriate -classifications
' indicative of the nature thereof. '

C. [ ] Siaiement of ail’charges and credits to the Joint Account, summarized by apprapriate - classification
indicitive of the nature thereof, except that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and
credits shall be detuailed.

3. Advances and Payments by Non-Operators

Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to advance their
share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month’s operation. Operator shall adjust each monthly billing to
reflect advances received from the Non-Operators.

|
: 1 Each Non-Operator shall pay its proportion of all bills" within fifteen (15) days after receipt. If payment is not
. - s i

w

R

made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of ten per cent (10%) per annum
or the maximum contract rate permitted by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint Property is
located, whichever is the lesser.

; 4. Adjustments

Payment of any such bills shall not prejudice the right of any Non-Operator to protest or question the correciness
thereof; provided however, all bills and statements rendered to Non-Operators by Operator during any calendar
year shall conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following the end of
any such calendar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month perlod a Non-Operator -takes written
exception thereto anG makes claim on Operator for adjustment. No adjustment favorable to Operator shall be
made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent

adjusiments resulting from 2 physical inventery of the Jeint Property as provided for in Seciion VIl

i $. Audits

| A Non- Operator, upon notice in wntmg to Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the r;uht to audzt
i

E

Operator’s accounts and records relating to the accounting hereunder for any calendar year within the twenty-four
{24) month period following the end of such calendar year; provided however, the making of an audit shall not
extend the time for the taking of written exception to and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Paragraph
t 4 of this Section I. Where there are two or more Non-Operators, the Non-Operators shall make every reasonable
effort to conduct joint or simultaneous audits in a manner which will result in a minimum of inconvenience to the
| Operator. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operators’ audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless
agreed to by the Operator,

‘ 6. Approva} by Non-Operators

] Where an approval or other agreement of Non-Operators is expressly required under Paragraphs 5A, 5B, 6A and

! 8 of Section I, Section I, Section V, Section VI, and Paragraph 4 of Section VII, of this Accotinting Procedure and

i if the agrcement_ to which this Accounting Procedure is attached contains no contrary provisions in regard thereto,

i the Operator shall notify all Non-Operators and the agreement or approval of a majority in interest of the Non-
Operators shall be controlling on all Non-Operators.
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II. DIRECT CHARGES

Operator shall charge the Joint Account with the following items:

1.

2,

Renlals and Royaltics

Lease rentals and royalties paid by Operator for the Joint Operations.

Labor

A. (1) Salaries and wages of Operator’s employees directly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct of

Joint Operations.

(2) Salaries of first-level supervisors in the ﬁeld if such charges are excluded from overhead rates in Option
A of Section III. 8

{3) Salaries and wages of technical employees temporarily assigned to and directly employed on the Joint
Property if such charges are excluded from overhead rates in Option B of Section III.

{4) Salaries and wages of technical employees either temporarily or permanently assigned to and directly
employed in the operation of the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from overhead rates in
Option C of Section III.

B. Operator’s cost of holiday, vacation, sxckness and dlsablhty benefits and other customary allowances paid to
the enmiployees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph-24A of-thig
Section IT and Paragraph 1A of Section III; excépt that in the case of those employees only a pro rata portion
of whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 1A of Section I, not more
than the same pro rata portion of the benefits and allowarices herein provided for shall be charged to the Joint
Account. Cost under this Paragraph 2B may be charged on a “when and as paid basis” or by “percentage
assessment” on the amount of salaries and wages chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this
Section II and Paragraph 1A of Section III. If percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the
Operator's cost experience.

C. Expenditures or coniributions made pursuant to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are

applicable to Operator’s labor cost of salaries and wages chargeabxe to the Joint Account under Paragraphs .

2A and 2B of this Section II and Paragraph 1A of Section III

D. Reasonable personal expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Ac-
count under Paragraph 2A of this Section II and for which expenses the employees are relmbursed under
Operator's usual practice, :

Employee Benefits

- Operator’s current cost of established plans for employees’ group life insurance, hospitalization, pension, retire-

ment, stock purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator’s labor cost
chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section II and Paragrapt. lA of Section IIT
shall be chargeable as indicated in the subparagraph selected below: Not applicable.

A. [ ] Operator’s actual cost. . ) 2
.B.. [_.].Operator’s actual cost not to exceed fifteen per cent ( 15%). ... e
Material

Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Section I 1V, S far
as it is reasonably practical and.consistent with efficient and economical operation, orly such Material shall be
purchased ior or transferred to the Joint Property as may be required for immediate use; and the accumulation of
surplus stocks shall be avoided.

Transportation

.y -
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~Transnortation of employces and Matorial necessary for the Joint-Cperaiions bul subject o the ioliowing limiia-

tions:

A. If Material is moved to the Joint Property from the Operator’s warehouse or other properties, no charge shall
be made to the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recognized barge terminal, or railway receiving point where 1like material is normally available, unless
agreed to by Operator and Non-Operators. -

B. If surplus Material is moved to Operator’s warehouse or other storage pomt no charge shall be made to the
Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge
terminal, or railway receiving point unless agreed to by Operators and Non-Operators. No charge shall be made
to the .}’omt Account for moving Material to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by Operator
and Non-Operafors.

C. In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no equahzatxon of actual gross trucking
costs of $100 or less.

Services

A. The cost of contract servicés and utilities procured from outside sources other than services covered by Para-
graph 8 of this Section II and Paragraph 1B of Section III. The cost of professional consultant services shall
not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by Operator and Non-Operators,

B. U:ze and service of equipment and facilities furnished by Operator as provided in Paragraph 5 of Section IV,

Damages and Losses to Joint Property -

All costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Property made necessary because of damages

or losses incurred by fire, flood, storm, theft, accident, or other cause, except to'the extent that the damage or loss

could have been avoided through the exercise of reasonable dlhgence on the part of Overator. Operat’or,shg_ll
furnish Non-Operators written notice of damages or losses incurred as soon as practicable after a report thereof
has been received by Operator.

Legal Expense”

All costs and expenses of handling, investigating, and settling litigation or claims arising by reason of the Joint

Operations or necessary to protect or recover the Joint Property, including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees,

court costs, cost of investigation or procuring evidence and amounts paid in settlement or satisfaction of any such

litigation or claims; provided, (a) no charge shall be made for the services of Operator’s legal staff or other reg-

uiarly employed personnel (such services being considered to be Administrative Gverhead under Section III},

unless agreed to by Operator and Non-Operators, and (b) no charge shall be made for the fees and expenses of

outside attorneys unless the employment of such attorneys is agreed to by Operator and Non-Operators.

Taxes

" All taxes of cvery kmd and nature asqessed or levied upon or in connecticn with the Joint Property, the operation
thereof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for ‘the benefit of the

Parties.
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10, Insurance

Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried on the Joint Property for the protection of the Parties.
In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Workmen'’s
Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respective state’s laws, Operator may, at its election, include
the risk under its sclf-insurance program and in-that event, Operator shall include a charge therefor on the follow-
ing basis:

Not applicable

11. Other Expenditures

Any other expendnture not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section III,
and which is incurred by the Operator for the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operaiions.

II1. INDIRECT CHARGES

Operator may charge the Joint Account for indirect costs either by use of an allocation of district expense items plus
the rate for administrative overhead, and plus the warehousing charges, all as provided for in Paragraph i of this Sec-
tion III or by combining all three of said items under the rates provided for in Paragraph 2 or 3 of this Section III,
as indicated next below:

OPERATOR SHALL CHARGE INDIRECT. COSTS TO THE JOINT ACCOUNT UNDER THE TERMS 0Of:
[ ] Paragraph 1. (District Expense, Administrative Overhead and Warehousing)
[X] Paragraph 2. ~ (Combined Rates - Well Basis)
[ ] Paragraph 3. (Combined Rates - Percentage Basis)
The cost and expense of services from outside sources in colnection with matters of taxation, traffxc, accounting or
matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered as included in the overheac! rates provided for

} in the above selected Paragraph of this Section IIT unless such cost and expense are agreed to by Operator and Non-
Operators as a direct charge to the Joint Account,.

THE OVERHEAD RATES PROVIDED FOR IN ANY OF THE PARAGRAPHS SELECTED ABOVE
[ 7 shall K ] shall not include salaries and personal expenses of first-level supervisors in the field.
[ ] shall ] shall noi include salaries, wages and personal expenses of technical employees temporarily as-

signed tn and directly employed on the Joint Property. _

.- [X] shall [ ] shall not include salaries, wages and personal expenses of technical employees either tempo-
rarily or permanently assigned to and directly employed in the operation of the Joint
‘ Property.
CS S 8 Dlstnct Expense, Administrative Overhead and Warehousmg
i A, District Expense
: Operator shall charge the Joint Account with a pro rata portion of the salaries, wages and expenses of
Operator’s production superintendent and other emplcyées serving the Joint Property and other properties |
of the Operator in the same operating area, whose time is not allocated directly to the properties, and a pro
rata portion of the cost of maintaining and operating & production office known as Operator’s
___________________ e .. offi ice 'Inoatprl at or near ... .. . .
: : ‘ {or a comparable office if locat;on changed); and necessary sub+<offices {(if any), mainiained for the conveén-
: ience of the above-described office, and all necessary camps, including housing facilities for employees if
‘ required, used in connection with the operations of the Joint Property and other properties in the same
operating area, The expense of, less any revenue from, such facilities may, at the option of Operator, include
depreciation of investment or a fair monthly rental in lieu of depreciation. Such charges shall be apportioned
: to all properties served on some equitable basis consistent with Operator’s accounting pra{:tice.

T e s A ke
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A
B.
C

B. Administrative Overhead
Operator shall charge administrative overhead to the Joint Account at the following rates, which charge shall
be in lieu of the cost and expense of all offices of the Operator not covered by Paragraph 1A of this Seciion
111, mcludmg salaries, wages and expenses of personnel assigned to such offices. Such charge shall be in addi-
tion to the salaries, wages and expenses of employees of Operator authorized to be charged direct as provided
in Paragraphs 2 and 8 of Section II. Such charge shall be made on the basis indicated below, either (1) well
basis or (2) percentage basis, at the rates shown thereunder.

(1) [ ] Well Basis
RATE PER WELL PER MONTH

DRILLING WELL RATE PRODUCING WELL RATE
(Use Total Depth) (Use Current Producing Depth)

Well Depth T Eoch Walt First Five Rext Five All Wells Over Ten

Development:

. Percent {- %) of the cost’'of development of the Joint Property exelusive of costs pro-
vlded under Paragraph 8 of Section II and all salvage credits. -
Operating:

............................ Percent ( %) of the cost of operating the Joint Property exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 8 of Section II, all salvage credits, the value of injected -substances purchased for
secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the mineral
interest in and to the Joint Property.
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10. Imsurnnce
Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried on the Joint Property for the protection of the Parties.

In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Workinen's
Comx_)cnsation qnd/or Employers Liability under the respective state's laws, Operator may, at its election, include
the 1x;lsk under its self-insurance program znd in that event, Operator shall include a charge therefor on the follow-
ing basis:

B L L L L Ty PPN

11, Other Expenditures

‘Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section III,
vand which is incurred by the Operator for the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

III. INDIRECT CHARGES

. Operator may charge the Joint Account for indirect costs either by use of an allocation of district expense items pms

the rate for administrative overhead, and plus the warehousing charges, all as provided for in Paragraph 1 of this Sec-
tion III or by combining all three of said items under the rates provided for in Paragraph 2 or 3 of this Section III,
as indicated next below: ’

OPERATCR SIHALL CHARGE INDIRECT COSTS TO THE JOINT ACCOUNT UNDER THE TERMS OF:
[ ] Paragraphl. (District Expense, Adminisirative Overhead and Warehousing)
[X] Paragraph 2. (Combined Rates - Well Basis)
[ ] Paragraph 3. (Combined Rates - Percentage Basis)

The cost and expense of services from outside sources in conmnection with matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or
matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered as included in the overhead rates provided for
in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such cost and expense are agreed to by Operator and Non-
Operators as a direct charge to the Joint Account. Lo

THE OVERHEAD RATES PROVIDED FOR IN ANY OF THE PARAGRAPIHS SELECT.‘LU( ABOVE
[ 1 shall |} shall not include salaries and personal expenses of first-level supervisors in the field.
{ 1 shail K] shall not include salaries, wages and personal expenses of technical employees temporarily as-
signed to and directly employed on the Joint Property.
. [X] shall [ ] shall not include salaries, wages and personal expenses of technical employees either tempo-
rarily or permanently assigned to and directly employed in the operation of the Joint
e Property.
1, District Expense, Administrative Overhead and Warehousing
A. District Expense ,
Operator shall charge the Joint Account with a pro rata portion of the salaries, wages and expenses of
Operator's production superintendent and other employees serving the Joint Property and other properties
of the Operator in the same operating area, whose time s not allocated directly to the properties, and a pro

[ :

A,
B,
C

........

.............. et eeeeennnoes. OFf1€C lO€At@A At OF MeAY L.
{or a comparable office if location changed); and necessary sub-offices (if any), maintained for the conven-
ience of the above-described office, and all necessary camps, including housing facilities for employees if
required, used in connection with the operations of the Joint Property and other properties in the same
operating area. The expense of, less any revenue from, such facilities may, at the option of Operator, include
depreciation of investment or a fair monthly rental in lieu of depreciation. Such charges shall be apportioned

to all properties served on some equitable basis consistent with Operator’s accounting praciice,

B. Administrative Overhead o ‘ ‘
Operator shall charge administrative overhead to the Joint Account at the following rates, which charge shall
be in lieu of the cost and expense of all offices of the Operator not covered by Paragraph 1A of this Section
111, including salaries, wages and expenses of personnel assigned to such offices. Such charge shall be in addi-
tion to the salaries, wages and expenses of employees of Operator authorized to be charged direct as provided
in Paragraphs 2 and 8 of Section II. Such charge shall be made on the basis indicated below, either (1) well
basis or (2) percentage basis, at the rates shown thereunder.

(1) [ ] Well Basis

RATE PER WELL PER MONTH

PRILLING WELL RAYE PRODUCING WELL RATE

{Use Teotal Depth) (Use Current Producing Depth)
Well .’::}..‘.‘: Each Wall First Five Nex: Five All Wells Over Yen

D N e

e o

(2) [ ] Percentage Basis ,
PERCENTAGE BASIS

Development: . .

............................ Percent ( %) of the cost of development of the Joint Property exclusive of costs pro-
vided under Paragraph 8 of Section II and all salvage credits.

Operating: .

............................ Percent { %) of the cost of operating the Joint Property exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 8 of Section II, all salvage credits, .the value of injected subs_tances purchase.d for
secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the mineral
interest in and to the Joint Property.
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C. Operator’s Warehouse Operating and Maintenance Expense
[ 1 Included in district expense
[ ] Nocharge either direct or indirect
[ ] Percentage basis (describe fully) oo merte s sra s er e ne s e e et vase s mae e nas s e eneeneenan

2. Combined Rates - Well Basis
Operator shall charge the Joint Account for the services covered by Paragraph 1 of this Section III on the basis

indicated below:
RATE PER WELL PER MONTH

DRILLING WELL RATE PRODUCING WELL RATE
(Use Total Depth) ALL WELLS (Use Cutrent Producing Depth)
Vell Depth Each Well _  oalippfive— Next Five All Wells Gver Ten
JOo=12, 000! 8$...975. ... SO T 1. ¢ J O e e .

eveveeeeemenee e erneeennrnnn eeFlat Rate. it e anen.

3. Combined Rates - Pei'centage Basis
Operator shall charge the Joint Account for the services covered by Paragraph 1 of this Section III on the basis
indicated below:
PERCENTAGE BASIS

A, Development:

____________________________ Percent ( %) of the cost of development of the Joint Propérty exclusive of costs pro-
vided under Paragraph 8 of Section II and all salvage credits.

B. Operating:

............................ Percent ( %) of the cost of ‘operating the Joint Properly exelusive of costs provided

under Paragraphs 1 and 8 of Section II, all salvage credits, the value of injected substances purchased for
secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the mineral
interest in and to the Joint Property.

4. Application of Administrative Overhead or Combined Rates - Well Basis

The following limitations, instructions and charges shall apply in the application of the rates as provided under
either Paragraph 1B ( 1) or Paragraph 2 of this Section III.

A. Charges for drﬂhng wells shall begin on the date each well is spudded and terminate on the date the drilling or
completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall be made during the suspensnon of
drilling aperations for flfteen (15) or more consecutzve days.

B. The status of wells shall be as follows:

(1) Producing_gas wells, injection wells for recovery operations, water supply wells utilized for waterflood-
ing operations and salt water disposal wells shall be considered the sarae as producing oil wells.

{2) Welis permanently shut down but on which plugging operations are deferred shall be dropped from the
.well schedule at the time the shutdown is effected, Any well being plugged or produced during any
‘portion of the month shall be considered as a producing well for the entire month.

( ) Wtﬂlc lr\nlnn‘ 'I'\]lldﬂol" haolr drlved doonnr nQr\vor!ed to a source or l"l\'\Il, nynll or which arns 1 andninn?
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any type of workover that requires the use of a drilling rig or workover ng capable ot drilling shall
bhe considered the same as drilling wells.

{4) Temporarily shut-down wells, which are not produced or worked upon for a penod of a full calendar
month, shall not be included in the well schedule, provided however, wells shut in by governmental
regulatory body shall be included in the well schedule only in the event the allowable production is
transferred to some other well or wells on the Joint Property. In the event of a unit allowable, shut-in
wells shall be counted in determining the charge hereunder*for such month if seid wells contribute allow-.
able production that is actually produced during such month from one or more unit wells as a result of
allowable transfer, inclusion in the unit allowable or other circumstances, but the total shut-in well count
shall be limited to the minimum number c¢f shut-in wells necessary to provide the contributed allowable
actually produced during the month. )

(5) Gas wells shall be included in the well scnedule if directly connected to a permanent sales outlet even
though tempoerarily shut in due to overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the allowed production.

(6) Wells completed in muitiple horizons, shall .be considered as a producing well for each separately pro-
ducing horizon, providing each completion is considered a separate well by governmental or other state-
wide regulatory authority.

C. The well rates for producing wells shall be applied to the individual leases; provided that, whenever leases

covered by this agreement are ‘operated as a unitized project, the well rates shall be applied to the total’

number of producing wells, irrespective of individual leases.

D. The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April each year following the effective date of the
agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by multiplying
the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of Crude
Petroleum and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared to the preceding calendar year
as shown by “The Index of Average Weekly Earnings of Crude Petroleurn and Gas Production Workers”
as published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the equivalent Canadian
Index as published by the Dominion Bureau of Statistics, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be the
rates currently in use, plus or riinus the computed adjustment,

5. Application of Administrative Overhead or Combined Rates - Percentage Basis

For vhe purpose of determining charges on a Percentage Basis under Paragraph 1B (2) or Paragraph 3 of this

Section III, Development shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedial

operations on any cor all wells involving the use of drilling crew and equipruent; also, preliminary expenditures

necessary in preparation for drilling and expenditures incurred in abandoning when well is not completed as a

producer; and original cost of construction or installation of fixed assefs, the expansion of fixed assets and any

other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset, except Major Construction as defined in Paragraph 6 of this

Section 1II. All other costs shall be considered as Operating.

‘6. Major Construction Overhead
For the construction of compressor plants water stations, secondary recovery systems, drilling and productlon
platformis, salt water disposal facilities, and other such projects, as distinguished from the more usual drilling
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and producing operations, Operator in addition to the Administrative Overhead oeroinbined Rates provided for in

Paragraph 1, 2 or 3 of this Scclon I shall either negotiate a rate prior to beginning of construction or shall charge

the Joint Account with an additional overhead charge as follows: to be negotiated at later date.

A. Tolal cost less than $25,000, no charge.

B. Total cost more than $25,000, but less than $100,000, ...c.coooooeeen.. ..% of total cost.

C. Total cost of $100,000 or MOre, ..ccooeceeceerecmereanne % of the first $100,000 plus __........ccoceeeeee % of all over $100,000
of total cost. :

Total cost shall mean the total gross cost of any one project. For the purpose of this paragraph the component parts

of a single project shall not be treated separately and the cost of drilling wells shall be excluded.

7. Amendment of Rates

The specific rates provided for in this Section III may be amended from time o time by mutual agreement between
the Parties hereto if, in practice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive.

IV. BASIS OF CHARGES 'i‘O JOINT‘ ACCOUNT

Subject to the further provisions of this Section IV, Operator will procure all Material and services for the Joint
Property. At the Operator's option, Non-Operators may supply Material or services for the Joint Property.

‘1. Purchases . . . ; ’
Material purchased and service procured shall be charged at the price paid@ by Operator after deduction of all
discounts actually rccei_ved.

2, ‘Material furnished from Operator’s Warchouse or Other Properties
A. "New Material (Condition “A™) ’

(1) Tubular goods, except line pipe, shall be priced on a maximum carload and/or barge load weight basis
regardless of quantity fransferred and equalized to the lowest prevailing price f.o.b. railway receiving
point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Property where such Material is normally avail-
able cffective at date of tiransfer.

{2) Line pipe shall be priced at the current replacement cost effective at date of fransfer from a reliable
supply store nearest the Joint Property where such Material is normally available if the movement is
less than 30,000 pounds. If the movement is 20,000 pounds or more, it shall be priced on the same
basis ‘as casing and tubing under Subparagraph (1) of this paragraph.

(3) When the Operator has equalized actual bauling costs as provided for in Paragraph & of Section II,
Operator is pérmitted to include ten cents (10¢) per hundred-weight on all tubular goods furnished
from his stocks in lieu of loading and unloading costs sustained. ‘

(4) Other Material shall be priced at the current replacement cost of the same kind of Material, effective
“at daie of ‘moverient and f.0.b. the supply “store or railway receiving point necarest the Joint Property

(5) The Joint Account shall not be credited with cash discounts applicable to prices provided for in this
Paragraph 2 of Section IV. )

B. Used Material (Condition “B” and “C”)

(1) Material in scund and serviceable condition and suitable for reuse without reconditioning, shall be
classified as Condition “B” and priced at seventy-five per cent (756¢%) of the current price of new
Material. . /

(2) Material which is not suitable for its criginal function until after reconditioning shall be furnished to
the Joint Account under one of the two methods defined below:

(a) Classified as Condition “B” and priced at seventy-five per cent (75%) of the current price of new .
Material. The cost of reconditioning shall be absorbed by the Operator of the transferring property.

(b) Classified as Condition “C” and priced at fifty per cent (509) of current price of new Material.
The cost of reconditioning also shall be charged to the recciving property, provided Condition
“C" value, plus cost of reconditioning, does not exceed Condition “B" value. )

(3) Obsolete Material or Material which cannot be classified as Congition “B” or Condition “C" shall be
priced at a value commensurate wiih its use. Material no longer suitable for its original purpose but
usable for some other purpose, shall be priced on a basis comparable with that of items normally used
for such cther purpose. . ~

(4) Material involving ercction costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-dgown
price of new Material.

3. Premium Prices
Whenever Material is not readily ohtainable at prices specified in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of this Section IV because
of national emergencies, strikes or other unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Opcrator
may charge the Joint Account for the required Material at the Operator’s actual cost incurred in procuring such
Material, in making it suitable for use, and in moving it to the Joint Property, provided, that notice in writing
js furnished to Non-Operators of the proposed charge prior to billing Non-Operators for such Material. Each
Non-Operator shall have the right, by so clecting and notifying Operator within 10 days after receiving notice
from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share of such Material suitable for use and acceptable to
Operator.

4, Warranly of Material Furnished by Opecrator
Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, credit shall not be pasSed
to the Joint Accournt until adjustment has been received by Operator {rom the manufacturers or their agents,

5. Equipment and Facilities Furnished by Operator
A. Operator shall charge the Joint Account for use of equipment and facilities at rates commensurate with
cost of ownership and operation. Such rates shall include cost of maintenance, repairs, other operaling
expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on investment not to ‘oxceed.f.j'?.;l"’pcr cent (69%) per
annum, provided such rates shall not exceed those currently prevailing in the imniediate area within which
the Joint Property is located. In licu of rates based on costs of ownership and operation of equipment, other
than automotive, Operator may- cleet to use commercial rates prevailing in the area of the Joint Property
less 20%; for automotive cquipment, rates as published by the Petroleum Motor Transport Association
may be used. Rates for laboratory services shall not exceed those currently prevailing if performed by

—_5 e




A NI i SR vy e e

outside service laboratories, Rates for trucks, tractors and well service units may include wages and ex-
penses of operator.

B. Whenever requested, Operator shall inform Non-Operators_ in advance of the rates it proposes to charge.
C. Rates shall be revised and adjusted from time to time when found to be either excessive or insufficient.

V. DISPOSAL OF MATERIAL

The Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Operators in surplus
Condition “A" or “B” Material. The disposition of surplus Controllable Material, not purcliased by Operator, shall
be agreed to by Operator and Non-Operators, provided Operator shall dispose of normal accumuluations of junk and
scrap Material either by transfer or sale from Joint Property.

1.

2.

Material Purchased by the ()perator or Non-Operators.

Material purchased by either the Operator or Non-Operators shall be credited by the OperatO“ to the Joint Adcount

for the month in which the Material is removed by the purchaser.
Division in Kind

Division of Material in kind, if made between Operator and Non- Operatoxs shall be in proportion to the respective
interests in such Material. The Parties will thereupon be charged individually with the value of the Material
received or receivable. Proper credits shall be made by the Ogjerator to the Joint Account.

Sales to Outsiders

Sales to outsiders of Material from the Joint Property shall be credited by Operator to the Joint Account at the
net amount collected by Overator from vendee. Any claim by vendee related to such sale shall be charged back

"~ to the Joint Account if and when paid by OCperator.

Vi. BASIS OF PRICING MATERIAL TRANSFERRED FROM JOINT ACCOUNT

Material purchased by either Operator or Non-Operators or divided in kind, unless agreed to by Operator and Non-
Operators shall be priced on the following basis:

1.

2,

New Price Defined
New price as used in this Section VI shall be the price specified for new Material in Section IV.
New Material :

New Material (Condition “A"), being new Material procured for the Joint Property but never uﬁed at one
hundred per cent (1009 ) of current new price (plus sales tax if any).

. Good Used Material

Good used Material (Condition “B"), being used Material in sound and serviceable condition, suitable for reuse

without reconditioning:

A. At seventy-five per cent (75%) of current new prlce if Material was charged to Joint Account as new, or

B. At sixty-five per cent (65%) of current new price if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account
as secondhand at seventy-five per cent (75%) of new price.

Other Used Material '

Used Material (Conditlon *C”), ai ffty per cent (50%) of cuirent new price, being used Material which:

A. Ts not in sound and serviceable condition but suitable for reuse after reconditioning, or

B. Is serviceable for original function but not suitable for reconditioning.

Bad-Order Material - ‘

Material (Condition “D"), no longer suitable for its original purpose without excessive repair cost but usable for

some other purpose at a price comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose.

Junk Material

Junk Material (Condition “E”), being obsolete and scrap Material, at prevailing prices.

Temporarily Used Mzterial

When the use of Material is temporary and its service to the Joint Property does not justify the reduction in
price as provided for in Paragraph 3B of this Section VI, such Material shall be priced on a basis that will leave
a net charge to the Joint Account consistent with the value of the service rendered.

VII. INVENTORIES

The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Material.

1.

Periodic Inventorvies, Notice and Representation
At reasonable intervals, inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material.

Written notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Operator at least thirty (30).days before any
inventory is to begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory. is taken, Failure of

Non- Operators to be represented at an inventory sha]l hind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by
Operator.
Rosoncilintion onl‘ Arlumtmnnf of Imventaories

AP Usitasicinrde el ok

Reconciliation of inventcry with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortages shall be
furnished- to the Non-Operators. Inventory adjustments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for
overages and shortages, but Operator shall be held accountable to Non-Operators only for shortages due to lack
of reasonable diligence.

Special Inventories ,

Special Inventories may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of lnterest in the Joint P:operty It shall
be the duty of the party selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the transfer of interest
takes place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory.

Expense of Conducting Periodic Inventories

“The expense of conducting periodic inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by

QOperator and Non-Operators.

—_—6 —




EXHIBIT 'D'
INSURANCE

Attached to and made a part of Operating Aéreement dated February .
A0, 1972 between V-F Petroleum, Operator, and__Loradean Allen U

~Scott, et vir _ Non-Operator, coverxng certain lands in -

Lea County, New Mexico.

Operator shall carry for the benefit and the expense of the joint account insurance
viith responsible insurance carriers as follows:

5 . ' (1) Workman's Compensation and Employer's Liability insurance as
: ‘ may be required by the laws of the State in which the premises
are located.

; (2) General Public liability and property damage insurance with
limits of not less than :

$100,000 covering injury to or death of one person, and

not less than

- $300,000 covering injury to or death of more than one

% .person by reason of one accident, and not less than
$100,000 cavering accidental loss of or damage to

property of third persons;

""""" ile public liability and property qamage “insurance
; with llmxts of not less than
i $100,000 covering injury to or death of one person,
; and ,
P $300,000 covering injury to or death of more than one
person by reason of one accident, and not less than
$100,000 coverlng damage to property or third persons,

”~~
(¥
~
3>
. O
[ o
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No other insurance shall be carried at the expense of the joiant account except
by mutual consent of the parties.




> WELL COST ESTIMATE

-~ Drilling & Testing
Operatoxr V-F Petroleum tlell Name Ida Allen No. 1
Area E. Caudill Prospect County Lea State New Mexico
Projected Depth__%_l_.g.()_(_)_:_Objective, L. Wolfcamp Expl._ X Devel.  W.0._
ESTIMATED ACTUAL
INTANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS
Location: Survey & Stake $ 140
Roads, Pad & Clearing 2,500
Surface Damages 450
Drilling: Footage 1 v @s 6.50 /ft 71,500
Day Work W/Pipe 2 Days @ S 1400 /day | 2,800
Day Work W/0 Pipe 1 Days @ $ 1300 /day 1,300
Cement : surface Casing 2,000
Intermediate Casing <, 20U
Cementing Services:
‘Surface Casing 400
Intermediate Casing 500
: Mud arid Chemicals _ including water 12,000
Coring g
; Testing 2 DST's , 1,900 -
Logging: Mud Log from ' to '
) Electrical Surveys 1.800
2,800
. " 200
Geological_8 Days @ $_j35 ~—_/day (plus expenses) | 1,000
Engineering 8 Days @ $ 125 /day (plus expenses) 1,000
Equipment Rental 500
_RHauling. . . .. 500" ‘
Miscellansous 2,000
| TQTAL INTANGIBLE DRILLING COS'fS 1$107,790
- TANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS
Surface Casing 400 'of 12-3/4 v @ § 4.40 /ft b 1,760
* Intermediate Casing,ggy '0of g cye " @ $ /ft | 19 con
Well Head 2 000
Miscellaneous
*Engineered String -
TOTAL TANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS P 23,260
TOTAL DRILLING COSTS 131,050
INTANGIBLE ABANDONMENT COQSTS
Cement for Plugging 200 5 550
Cementing Service 900
Location Clean-Up and Fence Work 40U
At e 2 = e eemtAmsmmve va A YA A MELARTA TGSV mm e K 1 K0
AOVLAL ANLANOIDBLE ADARUVUINMONL LCUD LD it
TOTAL DRY-HCOLE COQST $132, 900

APPROVED ;

COMPANY V-F Petroleum COMPANY
By — o By
Daté“ February 9, 1972 Date

N




WELL COST ESTIMATE

Completion & Equipment

Operator -‘YTE Petroleum Well Name Ida Allen No._
Area E. Caudill Prospect - County Lea State N.M.
Projected Depth 11,000 opjective L. Wolfcamp Expl. X Devel.  W.0.__

, ESTIMATED | ACTUAL
INTANGIBLE COMPLETION COSTS -

Rotary Day Work days @ $ /day

Pulling Unit Day Work 8 days @ $ 500 /day $ 4,000

Cement 2,500 ]

Cementinag Services , , , 300

Electrical Surveys 900

Perforating " 500

Formation Treatment: Acid 2,000

Frac

Testing

Hauling . 400

Engineering 8 days @ $ 125 /day (plus expenses) 1,000

Miscellaneous : 2,000
TOTAL INTANGIBLE COMPLETION COSTS ' 14,200

TANGIBLE COMPLETICON COSTS

*Production Casing 11,000 1 of 5-1/2u @ § /ft 30,000

Production Casing ' of mas /£t

Tubing IT,000 1+ of 2-3/8u @ § 1.20 /f¢ 13,200

Sucker Rods i of nas /ft

Xmas Tree o o - 1,500

Pumping Unit Kobe Installation Complete 25,000

Engine/Motor & Controls

Separatox

Heater/Treater ) 3,200

Flow Lines 400

Tank Battery ‘ ' 5,000

Installation Labor 1.600

Miscellanecus 3,000

* Engineered String R ) ,
TOTAL TANGIBLE COMPLETION COSTS $ 97,100
$111,300
TOTAL COMPLETION COSTS
TOTAL COMPLETED WELL COSTS $242,350

APPROVED :

COMPANY V-F Petroleum COMPANY
By - By

Date February 9, 1972 Date
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THE STATE OF TEXAS X

COUNTY OF HARRIS [

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this 28th day of

February, 1972, personally appeared WILTON E. SCOTT, known to me to be
a credible person above Ehe age of 21 years, who upon his oath deposes

and says:

That there is presently pending before the 0il Conservation
Commission of the State of New Mexico under Case No. 467i an application
by V.rf. Vasicek and J. M. Fullinwider, d/b/a V-F Petroleum, for the
coﬁpulsory péoling of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of
$ection One, Township 15 South, Range 36 East, Lea Couﬁty,>New Mexico,
in contemplation of an eleven thousand foot well projected to test the
Lower Wolf Camp formation. In the application it is recited that Mrs.

J. W. Scott owns an undivided one-third (1/3) mineral interest in the

aforesaid Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section One, and

- that the Applicant has been unable to obtain voluntary agreemeht for the

pooling of Mrs. Scott's unpooléd interest.

An undivided one-third (1/3) unpooled interest in the Southeast

Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of said Section One is owned by Loradean

Allen Scott, wife of Affiant. Attached hereto is a copy of (1) a letter

“dated January 28, 1972, from Osier . Hutsen (Spencer and Hutson) directed

to Affiant setting forth an offer to acquire an oil and gas lease on Mrs.

Scott's interest, which offer by its own tefms éxpired February 2, 1972,




and (2) a copy of a letter dated February 9, 1972, from J. M. Fullinwider
(V-F Petroleum) directed to Affilant containing proposals for the acquisition
of an oil and gas lease on Mrs. Scott's interest. |

The Spencer and Hutson letter of January 28, 1972, was received
by Affiant Monday, January 31, 1972, just prior to the time the offer
expired by its own terms. The V-F Petroleum letter of February 9, 1972,
the application in Case No. 4671 had been filed and subsequent to the time
the hearing on said application had been set for March 1, 1972.

The letters attached hereto represent theionly firm proposéis which
were ever made to Affiant by either Spencer and Hutson or V-F Petroleum.
Affiant was not even aware that V-F Petroleum had any interest in écquiring
an oil and gas lease on the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of
said Section One until after the application in éase No. 4671 had been
filed. Loradean Allen Scott owns’an interest in the entire South>HalfFBf
Section One, T-15-S, K-36-~E, Lea County, New Mexico, as well as interests

e
g . .
1% of said Section One

.
in the Nort n

Ail = - It iS

®
ol

in the V-F ?Eptoleum lgttervovaebruafy’9, 1972, that neither Affiant nor
his wife have had an adequate opportunity to consider and discuss with

V-F Petroleum the proposals mentioﬁéd tﬁeréiﬁ'ﬁd; fﬁé‘fime or. opportunity
to negotiate and consummate the complicated contracts which would be

required to implement such proposals.
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Affiant has had insufficient opportunity to reach an agreement

with V-F Petroleum and respectively requests a thirty day extension of
|

the hearing date set in Case No. 4671.

Further Affiant saith not.

1972,

Notary Public in and for
Harris County, T e x a s : |
FRANCES C. FOOTE o |
Notary Public in cnd for Haris County, Texas
My commission expires: sy Commissian Expircs Juso 1 19,733

IS




SPENCER & HUTSON

507 West Tennessee
Midland, Texas 79701

January 28, 1972

Mr. Wilton E. Scott
Tenneco 0il Company
.P. 0. Box 25il1

- ~n
Houston, Texas 77001

" Re: East caudill Area
Section 1, T-15-S,
R~-36-E, Lea County,
New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Mr. J. Mack Barnes, Independent Landman of Midland,
Texas, has informed us that you have rejected our offer
for the drilling of an 11,000 foot Wolfcainp test on
acreage under which you and your w1fe own a one-third
rineral interest.

Our offer to you was a 1/16th overriding royalty
with the option to convert to a one-gquarter working in-
terest after we recover our drilling and producing cost
from the initial -well. On the remaining acreage, in
Section 1, T-15~8, R-36-E, under which you own a mineral
interest, you were to have the option to either Noin us
as a one—~quarter working interest partner or farm out to
us for a 1/16th overriding royalty interest..

If Mr. Barnes' verbal rejection of our offer does
not represent your thoughts, then please accépt our
offer by telegram or by letier by Wednesday, February 2,
1972, .

Thank you. )

Very truly yours,
SPENCER & HUTSON
; . g i;/-zr*-——
&\__,f_p,(_// (/ / Ll ot e 5
Osler C. Hutson
“u

OCH:hh




V-F PETROLEUM
1212 VAUGHN BUILDING
'MIDLAND. TEXAS 79701
015 683.3344 .
V. F. VASICEK ' J. M. FULLINWIDER

February 9, 1972

Mr. Wilton E. Scott, President
Tenneco 0il Company

P. 0. Box 2511

Houston, Texas 77001

Loradean A. Scott, M.I.
NE/4 and S/2 Section 1
T-15-8, R-36-E

Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Scott:

-Further to our teleohonre conversation of yesterday, we are writing to set
forth our ideas concerning your wife's mineral interest in this area and
possible avenues of her participation with us in the drilling of a test
well in search of oil and gas. :

The records indicate that Mrs. Scott, (Loradean Allen Scott) owns an un-
leased 1/3 mineral interest under subject land, which includes our proposed
40-acre drillsite. Repeated efforts by, first, Tipperary Resources Corpora-
tion in 1971 and, lately, Spencer & Hutson of Midland, to lease Mrs. Scott's
interest have all been rejected by you and Mrs. Scott.

At the instigation of Spencer & Hutson, we have taken a farmout from Tipperary
on their lease acreage in the area and we plan to drill our #1 Ida Allen, an
11,000 foot Lower Wolfcamp test well, at a location in the SE/4 of the SW/4

of said Section 1, with operatidhs to commence on or about March 1, 1972,

We propose that Mrs, Scctt either lease to us, farmout to us or join us in the
drilling of the well on one of the basis outlined below. 1If you and Mrs. Scott

cannot see your way clear to cooperate on some basis, then we- shall proceed with
compulsory pooling of said interest before the 0il Conservation Commission of
New Mowico, We have already f£iled gsuch action and are advised by counsel that

AT SRV

the hearing is to be set for March 1, 1972.
Our proposals are as follows:

1. LEASE - We offer to lease Mrs. Scott's interest in subject land for $25.00
per acre cash bonus, such lease to be on-a standard New Mexico form which wouid
provide for a 3/16 royalty interest, $1.00 per acre annual delay rentals and

a primary term of 3 years.
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Mr. Wilton E, Scott, President R S February 9, 1972

2. FARMOUT - Mrs. Scott would farmout to us her mineral interest under the 4C-acre
drillsite (or such other single-well proration unit that may ultimately be approved
by NMOCC), retaining a 1/8 x 8/8 royalty interest and a 1/8 x 8/8 overriding royalty
interest until such time as we have recovered out of the proceeds of production 100%
of the cost and expense of driliing, completing, equipping and operating the initial
test well, at which time she would have the right, at her option, to convert her 1/8
overriding royalvy interest to a 1/2 working interest. On the balance of her acreage
in Section 1 and as to each subsequent proposed test well, she would at her option
either farmout te us on the same basis or join in the drilling thereof, with such
election to be made prior to the commencement of each such subsequent well,

3. JOIN - Mrs. Scott would join us in the drilling of the proposed test well and

pay her 1/3 preo-rats part thercof., WU arc enclosing a Well Cosi ESiimate and Authority
For Fxnpnditu*c which sets forth our best estimate of the cost of this well as a dry
hole and as a producing oil well., Also enclosed is a standard form Operating Agree-
ment dated February 10,- 1972 which would cover any jeint operation that may result
from the proposals made herein. If you elect to join, please execute one copy each

of the AFE and Operating Agreement in the spaces provided and return to this office

at your earliest convenience.

All of the proposals herein are made on the basis of Mrs. Scott owning full mineral
interest in subject land and, since she owns an undivided 1/3 interest, all the
terms offered herein such as cash bonus, royalty, rentals, reversionary working
interests, etc., would be subject to proportionate reduction.

Mr. Scott, we sincerely hope you and your wife will find one of these proposals to
be acceptable, or, if you would like to adjust the proposed terms somewhat to better
suit your situation, we would be pleased to receive a counter-proposal from you.

You may call us collect to discuss the matter further.

We shall look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,

JMP: jw
Encl.




JASON W. KELLAHRIN

ROBERT E.FOX

ke an

P. 0.

RECEIVED
Fea- 2 1972

CONSERVATION COMMFHONE 982:4315
o ANTA B AREA COOE BOS

KELLAHIN AND FOX
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

S54'2 EAST SAN FRANCISCO STREET
POST OFFICE 80X 1769

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

February 1, 1972

h/

r /,/«.

F 7/

0il Conservation Commission

of New Mexico — . =
Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

V. F. Vasicek and J.
d/b/a V-F PETROLEUM

Gentlemen:

Re: M., Fullinwider

Enclosed plecase find original and two copies of
application for V. F. Vasicek and J. M. Fullinwider,
d/b/a V-F Petroleum which is to be set for hearing
March 1, 1972,

Yours very truly,

(i&axuh~ v INwllad .

Jason W. Kellahin

JWK:abs

Enclosure: as stated




BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COHMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF )
V. F. VASICEK AND J. M. FULLINWIDER S
d/b/a V-F PETROLEUM FOR COMPULSORY P sy
POOLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

/

—’/

- -

PPLICATION ' _ ‘;;}

039

Come now V. F, Vasicek and J. M. Fullinwider, d/b/a

V~F Petroleum, and as provided by Section 65-3~-14, New SN

F

@\

Mexico Statutes 1953, as amended, apply to the 0il j?
Conservation Commission of New Mexico for an order poollng .

all of the mineral interests in and under the‘SE/i SW/4 of

/«/
Section 1, Township 15 South, Range 3J/East, N M.P.M., Lea

County, New Mexico and in support thereof would show the
Commission: | ‘

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to dri}},”
and p?ébéées to drill érwéllrfo bé loéated on the SE/4
hereto the 40-acre unit coﬁgigt_n, of the
SE/4 SW/4 of said Section.

2. Applicant proposes to drill such a well to a depth
of approximately 11,000 feet to test the Lower wélfcamp
formation.

3. All of the owners of working interests in and
under the tract have pooled or agreed to pool their interests

ESad

- insofar as thi¢ Lower WOlfcamp form ion is co cerned wi

MW s -.Z’C/«v -/ 7 ALk o ;
the exception 0{:ﬁ£§-~5'~“T‘Sc°tt wﬁose ader§§_i§' ‘ 9 15 ;’gf»
g;cl” .. P. 0. Box 2511, Houqton, %Exas 77001 who owns an undiyided-——"
G N e IR i

orne-third mineral interest in and under the above- described

tract.




4. ’Applicant has been unable to obtain voluntary
agreement for the pooling of the above unpooled interest,
and in order to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells,

. to protect correlative rights, and to prevent waste, the
Commiésion should pool all interests in the spacing or
proration unit as a unit.

WHEREFORE applicant pray§ that the Commission set this
natter for hearing before the Commission orbthe Commission's
duly appointed examiner, and that after notice and hearing
as required by law, the Commission enter its order pooling
all interests underlying the SE/4 SW/4 of Section 1,
Township 15 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico,
together with provision for applicant to recover his costs
out of the production including a risk factor to be determined
by the Commission aﬁd with provision for the payment of
operating costs and costs of supervision out of production
to Sé aiiocated among the owners as their ihterests may
appear, and for such further orders as may bhe proper in
tpe premises, |

o Respectfully submitted,

V. F. Vasicek and J. M. Fullinwider
d/b/a V-F PETROLEUM . .

By oao— \y. Kutle Lo
K ahin & Fox
P. O. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant




DRAFT

GMH/dr
BEFORE THE OIIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
- OF THE STATE OF NEW M3XICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No, 4671
‘ . Order No. R— ? 77
; APPLICATION OF V. F. VASICEKX XND P
: J. M. FULLINWIDER, dba V-F/PETROLEUM - - P ];',“}~”
: : FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA COUNTY, T |
: NEW MEXICO. , ///’ I |
- N //ﬁx;ﬂn |
: L .
? ‘ 7@ﬁpja ORDER_OF THE COMMISSION
s BY 7THE COMMISSION:
% This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on ‘March 1° , 1972,

at Santa Fe, New Mexigco, before Examiner _ Richard L. Stamets

NCW, on this day cf ‘March v 107? the Comm

guorum being present, having considered the testlmong, the record
& and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully adv1sed
bt ‘ in the nrpmlqes.

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
: , ‘law, the Commission has jurlsdlctlon of ‘this cause and the subject -
: matter thereof.

(2) That the apﬁlicantﬂ V. F. Vasicek and J. M. Fullinwider,
A

’

poed underliying the SE/4 SW/4 of

Section 1, Township 15 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County,

[V - B N o WP SO SO T TR - C Y V. QO S g eeour- it SEE TP N Lo




-2~
CASE NO. 4671
Order No. R-

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
to drill a well in the SE/4 SW/4 of said Section 1 to form a
standard oil proration unit.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed spacing

'andrpgprapion unit whq have not agreed to pool their interests.
(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to

é protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
h‘interest in said units the opportunity to recover or receive

: ‘ ‘ vithout unqecess?ry-expense his just and fair share of the 6i1
§ in Said’égei, the subject appliéation should gé/approved by

| pooling all mineral interests,‘whatever they may be, within
said unitg.

{6) That the applicantjsﬁould be ‘designated the operator.r~

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operatorsin lieu of paying his share of reasonable

well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that

does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

RN

withheld from prodﬁction his share of the reasonable well costs

sog
plus an additional 3% thereof as a reaébpable charge for the
! risk involved in the drilling of the well.

R . of the subiect well and unit. , : ' T !
= 3

(9) 'That any non-consenting interest owner should be

afforded@ the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that said actual well cosis should be adopted as the reasonable

well costs in the absence of such objection.
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;igE NO.‘4671‘VMAVHN”
Order No. R~

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
shareiof estimated costs should pay to tﬁe operators any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
ghould receiye from the operatorsany amount that paid estimated

well COsts exceed reasonable well costs.
o

/50,
(11) That $¥¥8.C0 per month should be fixed as a reasonable

charge for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the bperatog;
should be authorized to withhold from production the prbportionai
share of such supervision charge attributable to eéch non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the_
operator’ should be authorized to withhold from production the
propcrtionate share of actual expenditures reqqired for'operaﬁing
the subject well, not in excess of what are reasqnable, attribu~
table to each non-consenting working iﬁterest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subjéét
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed

in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

proof of ownership.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
Loy et

lineral igterest, whatever they may be, frem
I l;&h””“ﬂﬂjﬁ Forenslovna

Raeld underlying the SE/4 SW/4 of Sec-

tion 1, Township 15 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standa—rd 40-acre ¢il spacing
and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at

a standard location in the SE/4 SW/4 of “Section 1.

7

L




~4-
CASE NO. 4671
Order No. R-

(2) That V. F. Vasicek and J. M. Fullinwider, dba V-F
Petroleum/is»hereby'désignated the operatorfof the subject well
and unit.

(3} That the operator shall furnish the Commission and

each known working interest owner in the subject unit an itemized

schedule of estimated well costs, st—deast-23003scpricd Lo cond
reneing—each-~well

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, an? non-consenting
working. interest owner shall have the ;ight to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasconable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share .of estimated well costs as pro-
vi@ed above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be‘liable for ‘risk charges;

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Commission and
each known working inﬁerest owne;-én itemized schedule of
actual well costs within 90 days following completion of the
well; that if no objection to the aéﬁual well costs is received
by the Commission and the Commiésion has not objected within
iéé?days following réceipt of said schedule, the actual weil
costs shall be the reasonable well costs; provided however,
that if there is an Objection to actual well-c0sﬁs within said
F3E-day period, the Commission will determine reasonable well

costs after public notice and hearing.

EE R N R PR A S i 2
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CASE NO. 4671
Ordexr No. R~

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount

that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall

“rYeceive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that

estimated well costs exceed réasonable well costs.
{7) That the operator is hereby authorized tc withhold the
following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the

date the schedule of estimated well costs is

(B) As a charge for the risk involved ih the
drilling of theywell,tgzk;gf the pro
rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share
of estimated well costs within 30 days from
the date the schedule of estimated well costs
is furnished to him.

(8) That the operatorsshall distribute said costs and

charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

“the wéll costs.
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CASE NO. 4671
Order No. R-

) ‘*&5%9.00 v :
(9) That $¥}0T00 per month is hereby fixed as a reasonable

tﬁ- ek anretl
charge for supervision (combined fixed rates that the operators
is hereby authorized to witﬁhold from production the proportiohaﬁe
share of such supervision‘charge-attributable to each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
'bperatorfigkﬂerebyAauthorized to witﬁhold from productiqnuthe
proportionate share of actual expenditures required forx oﬁerating
such well, not in excess of what are feaéonablé, attributable
to each non-consenting working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be
considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and é one-
eightﬁ (L/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating cb;t%

and charges under the terms of this order.

+(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid

interests share of production, and no costs or gharges éhall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall be piaced in
escrow in Lea County, New Mexicé, to be péid to the true owner
thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operator
shall notify the Commiééion of the name and address of said
escrow agent within 90 days from the.date of this order.

(13} That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary

DONE-at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.
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